
Page 1 of 7 
 

     
  
 
 

 

 
 

 

AGENDA 
 

A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE CUDAHY CITY COUNCIL 

And JOINT MEETING Of The 
CITY OF CUDAHY AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

TO THE CUDAHY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
Monday, October 12, 2015 – 6:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
Council / Agency Member Garcia 
Council / Agency Member Guerrero 
Council / Agency Member Sanchez 
Vice Mayor / Vice Chair Hernandez 
Mayor / Chair Markovich 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 

  

“Members of the Public are Advised that all PAGERS, CELLULAR TELEPHONES and any OTHER 
COMMUNICATION DEVICES are to be turned off upon entering the City Council Chambers.” If you need to 
have a discussion with someone in the audience, kindly step out into the lobby. 
 
Written materials distributed to the City Council within 72 hours of the City Council meeting are available for 
public inspection immediately upon distribution in the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall located at 5220 Santa Ana 
Street, Cudahy, CA 90201.    
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) if you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, you should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (323) 773-5143 at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting.  
 

Cristian Markovich, Mayor 
Christian Hernandez, Vice Mayor   
Baru Sanchez, Council Member  
Jack Guerrero, Council Member 
Chris Garcia, Council Member  
 

CUDAHY CITY  
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

5240 Santa Ana Street 
Cudahy, CA 90201 

Phone: (323) 773-5143 
Fax: (323) 771-2072 

 
REMOTE TELECONFERENCE 

LOCATION: 
Bedwell Hall 

5240 Santa Ana Street 
Cudahy, CA  90201 

 

1 of page 546



City of Cudahy 
City Council  and Successor Agency 
Regular Meeting Agenda  

  
Monday, October 12, 2015 at 6:30 PM 

 

 

 Page 2 of 7  
 

4. PRESENTATIONS 
 

A. Recognition of Ricardo Perez 
B. Presentation by Woodcraft Rangers 
C. Presentation by Aztlan Athletics 
D. Presentation on Cyber Liability Insurance Coverage 

 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 

(Mayor:  This is the time set aside for citizens to address the City Council / Agency on matters 
relating only to items on the agenda.  Anyone wishing to speak, please fill out the form located at the 
Council Chambers entrance and submit it to the City Clerk.  Speakers that submitted comment cards 
within the first 20 minutes of the meeting will be permitted to speak. Pursuant to Government Code 
section 54954.3(b), time limits are placed on the public comment period.  The Mayor will announce 
when public comment cards may no longer be submitted to the City Clerk and no public comment 
cards will be accepted after the Mayor’s announcement.  Each person who submits a public 
comment card will be allowed to speak only once and will be limited to three (3) minutes.  When 
addressing the Council / Agency please speak into the microphone and voluntarily state your name 
and address.)   

 
 
6. CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS / REQUESTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS 

 
(This is the time for the City Council / Agency to comment on any topics related to “City Business,” 
including announcements, reflections on city / regional events, response to public comments, 
suggested discussion topics for future council meetings, general concerns about particular city 
matters, questions to the staff, and directives to the staff (subject to approval / consent of the City 
Council majority members present, regarding staff directives).  Each Council / Agency Member will 
be allowed to speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the 
City Council Members shall not use this comment period for serial discussions or debate between 
members on City business matters not properly agendized.  The City Attorney shall be responsible 
for regulating this aspect of the proceeding.) 
 
 

7. CITY MANAGER REPORT (information only) 
 
 

8. REPORTS REGARDING AD HOC, ADVISORY, STANDING, OR OTHER COMMITTEE 
MEETINGS 
 
A. Ad-Hoc Committee to Recommend Appointments to City Commissions 

(Vice Mayor Hernandez and Council Member Sanchez) – Formed August 24, 2015 
 
B. Finance Sub-Committee 

(Mayor Markovich and Council Member Sanchez) – Formed October 21, 2014 
 
 

2 of page 546



City of Cudahy 
City Council  and Successor Agency 
Regular Meeting Agenda  

  
Monday, October 12, 2015 at 6:30 PM 

 

 

 Page 3 of 7  
 

9. WAIVER OF FULL READING OF RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES 
 

(Consideration to waive full text reading of all Resolutions and Ordinances by single motion made at 
the start of each meeting, subject to the ability of the City Council / Agency to read the full text of 
selected resolutions and ordinances when the item is addressed by subsequent motion.) (COUNCIL / 
AGENCY) 
 
Recommendation:   Approve the Waiver of Full Reading of Resolutions and Ordinances.  
 
 

10. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
(Items under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. There 
will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council / Agency Member so requests, in which 
event the item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered separately.) 
(COUNCIL / AGENCY) 
 
A. Consideration to Approve the City Demands and Payroll including the Cash and Investment 

Report for the month of August 2015 
 

Presented by Finance Director 
 
Recommendation:  The City Council is requested to approve the Demands and Payroll in 

the Amount of $973,057.65 including the Cash and Investment Report by 
Fund for the month of August 2015. 

 
B. Consideration to Approve the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Report for the month of 

August 2015 
 
Presented by Finance Director 
 
Recommendation: The City Council is requested to approve the Local Agency Investment 

Fund (LAIF) Report for the month of August 2015 in the amount of 
$5,875,618.75. 

 
C. Consideration to Review and Approve the Minutes of September 14, 2015 for the Regular 

Meeting of the City Council and the Joint Meeting of the City of Cudahy as Successor Agency to 
the Cudahy Development Commission (Agency) 
 
Presented by Interim City Clerk 
 
Recommendation: The City Council is requested to review and approve the City Council / 

Agency meeting minutes for September 14, 2015. 
 

3 of page 546



City of Cudahy 
City Council  and Successor Agency 
Regular Meeting Agenda  

  
Monday, October 12, 2015 at 6:30 PM 

 

 

 Page 4 of 7  
 

D. Consideration to Receive and File Aging and Senior Citizen Commission Minutes; Public Safety 
Commission Minutes; Planning Commission Minutes; and Parks and Recreation Commission 
Minutes 

 
Presented by Acting Community Development Director 
 
Recommendation:  The City Council is requested to receive and file the minutes for the: 

 (1) Aging and Senior Citizen Commission – Meeting of August 10, 2015; 
 (2) Public Safety Commission – Meeting of August 11, 2015; 
 (3) Planning Commission – Meeting of August 17, 2015; and 

(4) Parks and Recreation Commission – Meeting of August 28, 2015. 
 

E. Consideration and Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) Between the City of Cudahy and the Cudahy Miscellaneous Employee’s Association 
(CMEA) (July 1, 2015 – June 30, 2019) 

 
Presented by Acting Human Resources Specialist 
 
Recommendation:  The City Council is requested to adopt a resolution approving the 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City of Cudahy 
and the Cudahy Miscellaneous Employee’s Association (July 1, 2015 - 
June 30, 2019). 

 
11. PUBLIC HEARING  
 

A. Consideration to Adopt a Resolution Approving the City of Cudahy’s Natural Hazard Mitigation 
Plan (NHMP) 
 
Presented by Acting Community Development Director 
 
Recommendation: The City Council is requested to adopt a resolution approving the City of 

Cudahy’s NHMP. 
 
 

12. BUSINESS SESSION 
 
A. Consideration to Approve the Ad-Hoc Committee’s Recommendations to fill City Commission 

Vacancies  
 
Presented by City Manager 
 
Recommendation: The City Council is requested to approve the Ad-Hoc Committee’s 

recommendations to fill City Commission vacancies for the Parks and 
Recreation Commission, Aging and Senior Citizens Commission, Public 
Safety Commission and Planning Commission. 

4 of page 546



City of Cudahy 
City Council  and Successor Agency 
Regular Meeting Agenda  

  
Monday, October 12, 2015 at 6:30 PM 

 

 

 Page 5 of 7  
 

B. Consideration to Introduce Ordinance No. 653 by First Reading, Amending Cudahy Municipal 
Code Chapter 20.28 Development Agreements of Title 20 Zoning     
 
Presented by Acting Community Development Director 
 
Recommendation: The City Council is requested to introduce Ordinance No. 653 by first 

reading, amending Cudahy Municipal Code (CMC) Chapter 20.28 
Development Agreements of Title 20 Zoning 

 
C. Discussion of the City Council Appointments to the General Plan Advisory Committee (GPAC) 

 
Presented by Acting Community Development Director 
 
Recommendation: The City Council is requested to consider the appointment of up to three 

candidates each to the General Plan Advisory Committee (GPAC) per 
Council Member 

 
 

13. COUNCIL DISCUSSION  
 
A. Vice Mayor Hernandez 

i. Discussion of Young Mayor Program 

ii. Discussion to bring forward a Resolution regarding Equal Wages for Gender Equality 

 
 

14. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS (Closed Session) 
 

(Each person will be allowed to speak only once on closed session items and will be limited to three 
(3) minutes.  When addressing the Council please speak into the microphone and voluntarily state 
your name and address.)   
 

 
RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 
This is the time at which the City Council will meet in closed session to go over items of business on the 
closed session agenda.  It should be noted that because Councilman Guerrero will be participating from 
Bedwell Hall via teleconference, he will be patched into the closed session chambers from Bedwell Hall 
via telephone device.  At this time, all persons other than Councilman Guerrero and City personnel 
authorized by either the City Manager or the City Attorney will not be allowed to remain in Bedwell 
Hall.   Once closed session is completed and the City Council returns from closed session into open 
session, members of the public may then reenter the Council Chamber to rejoin the proceedings.  

 
  

5 of page 546



City of Cudahy 
City Council  and Successor Agency 
Regular Meeting Agenda  

  
Monday, October 12, 2015 at 6:30 PM 

 

 

 Page 6 of 7  
 

15. CLOSED SESSION  
 

A. Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) and 54956.9(e)(1) – 
Conference with Legal Counsel to Discuss a Matter Involving Potential Litigation and/or 
Significant Exposure to Litigation – [Two (2) Matters] - This Matter will be heard jointly by the 
Cudahy City Council and the Cudahy City Council in its capacity as Successor Agency to the 
Cudahy Redevelopment Agency.  

B. Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4) – Conference with Legal 
Counsel to Discuss a Matter Involving Possible Initiation of Litigation – [One (1) Matter] 

C. Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) and 54956.9(e)(1) – 
Conference with Legal Counsel to Discuss Potential Litigation and/or Significant Exposure to 
Litigation [One (1) Matter] 

D. Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 – Conference with Real Property 
Negotiator Location of Property: 4819 Patata, 8420 S. Atlantic Ave. (APN 622-034-014, 032, 040-
41), Cudahy, CA 90201 City’s Negotiator(s): City Manager Jose E. Pulido Party Negotiating With: 
Cudahy LF, LLC Under Discussion: Discussion of both price and terms of payment as related to 
purchase of subject property  
 

E. Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code section 54957(b)(1) – Public Employee 
Performance Evaluation  

Employee Title: City Manager 
 

F. Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6(a) – Conference with Labor 
Negotiator Regarding Represented Employees City’s Designated Representative(s) for 
Negotiations: Jose Pulido, City Manager, Rhonda Strout-Garcia, Human Resources Consultant, 
Oliver Yee, Special Counsel Employee Organization: Cudahy Miscellaneous Employees 
Association (CMEA)  

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 

 
16. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT  

 
 

17. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

(Mayor:  This is the time set aside for citizens to address the City Council / Agency on matters under 
the City Council’s jurisdiction.  Anyone wishing to speak, please fill out the form located at the 
Council Chambers entrance and submit it to the City Clerk.  Speakers that submitted comment cards 
within the first 20 minutes of the meeting will be permitted to speak. Pursuant to Government Code 
section 54954.3(b), time limits are placed on the public comment period.  The Mayor will announce 
when public comment cards may no longer be submitted to the City Clerk and no public comment 
cards will be accepted after the Mayor’s announcement.  Each person who submits a public 
comment card will be allowed to speak only once and will be limited to three (3) minutes.  When 
addressing the Council / Agency please speak into the microphone and voluntarily state your name 
and address.)   

6 of page 546



7 of page 546



 
 

Blank Page 

8 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 1 of 2 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  October 12, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
  By:  Steven Dobrenen, Finance Director 

Subject: Consideration to Approve the City Demands and Payroll Including Cash and 
Investment Report for the Month of August 2015 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION  
 
The City Council is requested to approve the Demands and Payroll in the amount of 
$973,057.65 including Cash and Investment Report by Fund for the month of August 2015.   
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
1. On August 13, 1993, Ordinance 476 was adopted and codified as Cudahy Municipal Code 

Section 3.04.080 indicating, "Except as otherwise provided, no warrant shall be drawn or 
evidence of indebtedness issued unless there shall be at the time sufficient money in the 
treasury legally applicable to the payment of the same."  

 
2. On August 2015, the following demands and payroll have been audited by the Finance 

Department: 
 
Demands $    788,472.84 (Attachment A) 
Payroll Warrants $    107,212.93 (Attachment B) 
  $      73,693.65 (Attachment B) 
 
 

  

 

Item Number 

10A 

9 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 2 of 2 
    

ANALYSIS  
 
The Check Register Report (Attachment A), Payroll Warrants including payroll taxes and 
insurance premiums (Attachment B), Cash and Investment Report by Fund August 2015 
(Attachment C) indicate that the cash and investment balance was sufficient for 
disbursements for the month of August 2015, and (Attachment D) a summary of cash 
received and disbursed by month during Fiscal Year (FY) 2014-15. 
 
Cudahy Municipal Code Section 3.04.070 indicates, "...Budgeted demands paid by warrant 
prior to audit by the council shall be presented to the council for ratification and approval..." 
 
 
CONCULSION 
 
The Finance Director certifies to the accuracy and availability of funds for payment.  A 
Demand/Warrant Register has been submitted to the City Council for approval in accordance 
with Cudahy Municipal Code Section 3.04.070.   
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
The Cash and Investment Report by Fund (Attachment C) indicates how the total 
disbursements of $973,057.65 were distributed between the funds of the City. 
 
 
 ATTACHMENTS 
 
A. Check Register Report 
B. Payroll Warrants including payroll taxes and insurance premiums  
C. Cash and Investment Report by Fund August 2015 
D. Summary of Cash Receipt/Disbursement by Month – FY 2015 
 

 
 

10 of page 546



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 1Page:

 9:11 amTime:

09/09/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

08/03/2015 8021 AT & T MOBILITY 38878

CELLULAR SERVICE JUN 7 -  JUL6Printed

 571.72

 0.00

 571.72

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27326 001-4020-6390.000  499.64 499.64  0.00

 27326 201-4425-6390.000  72.08 72.08  0.00

Check Amount  571.72

08/03/2015 6080 B & M LAWN & GARDEN INC. 38879

REPAIR RIDING MOWERPrinted

 3,499.47

 0.00

 3,499.47

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27327 001-4410-6770.000  3,499.47 3,499.47  0.00

Check Amount  3,499.47

08/03/2015 10307 CHAIDEZ MARISSA 38880

REFUND - YOUTH SOCCERPrinted

 45.00

 0.00

 45.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27339 001-0000-4990.000  45.00 45.00  0.00

Check Amount  45.00

08/03/2015 8076 DAVE BANG ASSOC., INC 38881

PLAYGROUND EQ TOT SWING SEATSPrinted

 1,383.74

 0.00

 1,383.74

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27325 280-7093-6389.000  1,383.74 1,383.74  0.00

Check Amount  1,383.74

08/03/2015 10301 DE LA TORRE MARIA 38882

REFUND - SIGN PERMITPrinted

 135.00

 0.00

 135.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27338 001-0000-4815.000  135.00 135.00  0.00

Check Amount  135.00

08/03/2015 0569 FEDERAL EXPRESS SERVICES 38883

FEDEX EXPRESS SHIPMENTPrinted

 30.50

 0.00

 30.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27329 001-4020-6385.000  30.50 30.50  0.00

Check Amount  30.50

08/03/2015 9983 FIESTA TAXI COOPERATIVE, INC. 38884

DIAL A RIDE SERVICE JUNE 2015Printed

 3,413.33

 0.00

 3,413.33

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27340 252-4750-6780.000  3,413.33 3,413.33  0.00

Check Amount  3,413.33

08/03/2015 8057 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS 38885

MONTHLY SERV DIGITALPrinted

 176.57

 0.00

 176.57

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27330 001-4020-6014.000  176.57 176.57  0.00

Check Amount  176.57

08/03/2015 5762 LANDSCAPE STRUCTURES, INC. 38886

CUDAHY PARK PLAYGROUND PARTSPrinted

 7,228.04

 0.00

 7,228.04

Attachment A

11 of page 546



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 2Page:

 9:11 amTime:

09/09/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27324 280-7093-6389.000  7,228.04 7,228.04  0.00

Check Amount  7,228.04

08/03/2015 1338-1 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION 38887

TAP JUNE 2015Printed

 4,513.00

 0.00

 4,513.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27334 251-4760-6550.000  4,513.00 4,513.00  0.00

Check Amount  4,513.00

08/03/2015 9717 PCAM, LLC 38888

SHUTTLE SERVICES JUNE 2015Printed

 14,661.72

 0.00

 14,661.72

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27337 251-4740-6780.000  14,661.72 14,661.72  0.00

Check Amount  14,661.72

08/03/2015 10184 RED WING SHOES 38889

STEEL TOE BOOTS MAINT WORKERPrinted

 156.95

 0.00

 156.95

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27333 001-4410-6250.000  156.95 156.95  0.00

Check Amount  156.95

08/03/2015 9737 REGIONAL TAP SERVICE CENTER 38890

REGULAR BUS PASS JUNE 2015Printed

 40.00

 0.00

 40.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27335 251-4760-6550.000  40.00 40.00  0.00

Check Amount  40.00

08/03/2015 9991 TRANSTECH 38891

PLAN CHECK SERVICE JUNE 2015Printed

 1,776.51

 0.00

 1,776.51

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27336 001-4212-6720.000  1,776.51 1,776.51  0.00

Check Amount  1,776.51

08/03/2015 2859 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT-SC 38892

DIG ALERT TICKETSPrinted

 193.50

 0.00

 193.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27328 201-4425-6735.000  193.50 193.50  0.00

Check Amount  193.50

08/03/2015 5631 WELLS LOCK & KEY 38893

KEY DUPLICATESPrinted

 127.00

 0.00

 127.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27331 001-4020-6370.000  30.00 30.00  0.00

 27332 001-4020-6370.000  97.00 97.00  0.00

Check Amount  127.00

08/04/2015 4550 235- PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC. 38894

CYLINDER RENTALPrinted

 41.35

 0.00

 41.35

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27354 201-4425-6150.000  41.35 41.35  0.00

Attachment A

12 of page 546



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 3Page:

 9:11 amTime:

09/09/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

Check Amount  41.35

08/04/2015 7995 AMERICAN CITY PEST CONTROL 38895

PEST CONTROL JULY 2015Printed

 484.00

 0.00

 484.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27362 001-4020-6720.000  101.00 101.00  0.00

 27363 001-4020-6720.000  101.00 101.00  0.00

 27364 001-4020-6720.000  117.00 117.00  0.00

 27365 001-4020-6720.000  101.00 101.00  0.00

 27366 001-4020-6720.000  64.00 64.00  0.00

Check Amount  484.00

08/04/2015 10205 APPLE ONE EMPLOYMENT SERVICES 38896

EMPLOYMENT SERVICE JULY 18THPrinted

 720.51

 0.00

 720.51

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27341 001-4020-6720.000  720.51 720.51  0.00

Check Amount  720.51

08/04/2015 10123 B & V GROUP CORPORATION 38897

REPAIR FLAT TIRE 2005 FORD VICPrinted

 10.00

 0.00

 10.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27345 001-4530-6394.000  10.00 10.00  0.00

Check Amount  10.00

08/04/2015 0136 CITY OF SOUTH GATE 38898

SIGNAL MAINTENANCE JULY 2015Printed

 75.00

 0.00

 75.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27346 201-4420-6771.000  75.00 75.00  0.00

Check Amount  75.00

08/04/2015 2167 DAILY BREEZE PRESS TELEGRAM 38899

CLASSIFIED ADVERTISINGPrinted

 1,871.78

 0.00

 1,871.78

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27357 001-4008-6310.000  1,379.05 1,379.05  0.00

 27358 001-4008-6310.000  492.73 492.73  0.00

Check Amount  1,871.78

08/04/2015 9998 DOWNEY SIGN & LIGHTING 38900

REPLACED LAMP @ CLARA PARKPrinted

 401.26

 0.00

 401.26

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27353 001-4020-6720.000  401.26 401.26  0.00

Check Amount  401.26

08/04/2015 6086 EWING 38901

REPAIRED WATER VALVES @ CLARAPrinted

 300.60

 0.00

 300.60

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27342 001-4410-6389.000  300.60 300.60  0.00

Check Amount  300.60

08/04/2015 0569 FEDERAL EXPRESS SERVICES 38902

FEDEX EXPRESS SHIPMENTPrinted

 45.08

 0.00

 45.08

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

Attachment A

13 of page 546



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 4Page:

 9:11 amTime:

09/09/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

 27356 001-4020-6385.000  45.08 45.08  0.00

Check Amount  45.08

08/04/2015 9950 FLINT TRADING INC. 38903

THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARK'G7Printed

 7,554.92

 0.00

 7,554.92

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27350 201-4425-6150.000  7,554.92 7,554.92  0.00

Check Amount  7,554.92

08/04/2015 10053 HAULAWAY STORAGE CONTAINERS 38904

21FT STORAGE CONTAINER JULYPrinted

 153.70

 0.00

 153.70

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27348 001-4020-6970.000  79.50 79.50  0.00

 27349 001-4020-6970.000  74.20 74.20  0.00

Check Amount  153.70

08/04/2015 10106 HR DYNAMICS & PERFORMANCE MGNT 38905

H.R.CONSULTANT JUL 18 - AUG 1Printed

 12,529.65

 0.00

 12,529.65

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27360 001-4011-6720.000  4,675.00 4,675.00  0.00

 27360 001-4930-6391.000  1,275.00 1,275.00  0.00

 27361 001-4015-6720.000  6,579.65 6,579.65  0.00

Check Amount  12,529.65

08/04/2015 4553 J. V. PRINTING 38906

WINDOW ENVELOPESPrinted

 208.19

 0.00

 208.19

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27344 001-4020-6970.000  31.61 31.61  0.00

 27352 001-4020-6970.000  176.58 176.58  0.00

Check Amount  208.19

08/04/2015 8252 MYERS AND SONS HI WAY SAFETY 38907

BARRICADES, CONES, DELINEATORSPrinted

 1,197.25

 0.00

 1,197.25

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27351 201-4425-6150.000  1,197.25 1,197.25  0.00

Check Amount  1,197.25

08/04/2015 7014 NATIONWIDE ENVIRONMENTAL 38908

STREET & PARK SWEEPING JULYPrinted

 9,391.39

 0.00

 9,391.39

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27347 201-4425-6778.000  9,391.39 9,391.39  0.00

Check Amount  9,391.39

08/04/2015 4716 TAB PRODUCT COMPANY 38909

YEAR END LABELS  2015 & 2016Printed

 46.12

 0.00

 46.12

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27355 001-4020-6080.000  46.12 46.12  0.00

Check Amount  46.12

08/04/2015 10320 THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY 38910

STRATEGIC GROWTH COUNCILPrinted

 11,973.04

 0.00

 11,973.04

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

Attachment A

14 of page 546



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 5Page:

 9:11 amTime:

09/09/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

 27367 235-4215-6720.000  11,973.04 11,973.04  0.00

Check Amount  11,973.04

08/04/2015 10026 TRIMMING LAND COMPANY, INC. 38911

REMOVE  BROKEN TREES @ CLARAPrinted

 250.00

 0.00

 250.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27343 001-4410-6785.000  250.00 250.00  0.00

Check Amount  250.00

08/04/2015 0643 ZUMAR INDUSTRIES. INC. 38912

STREET SIGNSPrinted

 136.25

 0.00

 136.25

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27359 201-4425-6387.000  136.25 136.25  0.00

Check Amount  136.25

08/12/2015 4546 CENTRAL BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER 38913

RECYCLE WATER SERVICE MAY 2015Printed

 465.74

 0.00

 465.74

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27368 001-4020-6395.000  465.74 465.74  0.00

Check Amount  465.74

08/12/2015 0097-3 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT. 38914

UNEMPLOYMENT INS. 2nd QTR 2015Printed

 4,168.00

 0.00

 4,168.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27370 001-4015-6480.000  4,168.00 4,168.00  0.00

Check Amount  4,168.00

08/12/2015 10201 OLIVAREZ MADRUGA, LLP 38915

LEGAL SERVICES MAY 2015Printed

 62,162.38

 0.00

 62,162.38

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27371 001-4005-6720.000  10,383.94 10,383.94  0.00

 27371 610-4930-6755.000  18,688.08 18,688.08  0.00

 27371 001-4930-6391.000  774.00 774.00  0.00

 27371 001-4930-6755.000  12,007.31 12,007.31  0.00

 27371 001-4005-6755.000  309.05 309.05  0.00

 27371 001-4930-6391.000  897.00 897.00  0.00

 27371 001-4005-6720.000  19,103.00 19,103.00  0.00

Check Amount  62,162.38

08/12/2015 10322 RODRIGUEZ VICTORIA 38916

REFUND -YOUTH RECREATION CLASSPrinted

 25.00

 0.00

 25.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27369 001-0000-4995.000  25.00 25.00  0.00

Check Amount  25.00

08/12/2015 10205 APPLE ONE EMPLOYMENT SERVICES 38917

EMPLOYMENT SERVICE AUGUST 1Printed

 1,416.35

 0.00

 1,416.35

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27380 001-4020-6720.000  784.67 784.67  0.00

 27397 001-4020-6720.000  631.68 631.68  0.00

Check Amount  1,416.35

Attachment A

15 of page 546



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 6Page:

 9:11 amTime:

09/09/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

08/12/2015 9966 AT & T LONG DISTANCE SERVICE 38918

LONG DISTANCE PHONEPrinted

 129.04

 0.00

 129.04

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27376 001-4020-6390.000  129.04 129.04  0.00

Check Amount  129.04

08/12/2015 0057-2 AT & T PHONE SERVICE 38919

PHONE LANDLINE   JUN 8- JUL 24Printed

 601.27

 0.00

 601.27

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27373 001-4020-6390.000  601.27 601.27  0.00

Check Amount  601.27

08/12/2015 10133 AVANT-GARDE, INC. 38920

HSIP GRANT APPLICATIONPrinted

 9,000.00

 0.00

 9,000.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27374 001-4020-6720.000  9,000.00 9,000.00  0.00

Check Amount  9,000.00

08/12/2015 10013 CENTRAL FORD 38921

BROKEN INNER DOOR HANDLEPrinted

 183.70

 0.00

 183.70

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27396 001-4230-6394.000  183.70 183.70  0.00

Check Amount  183.70

08/12/2015 2289 CONSOLIDATED DISPOSAL 38922

REFUSE ASSESSMENT JULY 2015Printed

 4,555.94

 0.00

 4,555.94

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27381 730-0000-2007.000  4,555.94 4,555.94  0.00

Check Amount  4,555.94

08/12/2015 5552 CUDAHY AUTO CENTER 38923

OIL CHANGE,HEAD LAMP,TIRE ROTAPrinted

 97.47

 0.00

 97.47

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27383 001-4410-6394.000  97.47 97.47  0.00

Check Amount  97.47

08/12/2015 9998 DOWNEY SIGN & LIGHTING 38924

LIGHT POLE FIXTUREPrinted

 190.00

 0.00

 190.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27393 350-4430-6775.000  190.00 190.00  0.00

Check Amount  190.00

08/12/2015 10018 ESTRADA HILDA 38925

INTERPRETER JULY 27, 2015Printed

 800.00

 0.00

 800.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27392 001-4020-6720.000  800.00 800.00  0.00

Check Amount  800.00

08/12/2015 6087 FIRST AMERICAN DATA TREE 38926

SERVICE RENDERED JULY 2015Printed

 99.00

 0.00

 99.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

Attachment A

16 of page 546



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 7Page:

 9:11 amTime:

09/09/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

 27385 001-4215-6080.000  99.00 99.00  0.00

Check Amount  99.00

08/12/2015 0126-1 GOLDEN STATE WATER COMPANY 38927

WATER SERVICE JUN 22 - JUL 23Printed

 3,486.50

 0.00

 3,486.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27377 001-4020-6395.000  55.61 55.61  0.00

 27378 001-4020-6395.000  3,430.89 3,430.89  0.00

Check Amount  3,486.50

08/12/2015 10053 HAULAWAY STORAGE CONTAINERS 38928

21FT STORAGE CONTAINER AUGUSTPrinted

 74.20

 0.00

 74.20

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27395 001-4020-6970.000  74.20 74.20  0.00

Check Amount  74.20

08/12/2015 9723 IT SYSTEMHOUSE, INC. 38929

IT OUTSOURCING SERV JULY 2015Printed

 3,200.00

 0.00

 3,200.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27394 001-4020-6720.000  3,200.00 3,200.00  0.00

Check Amount  3,200.00

08/12/2015 2378 ITL, INC. 38930

FUELPrinted

 2,703.95

 0.00

 2,703.95

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27386 001-4530-6040.000  163.77 163.77  0.00

 27386 201-4425-6040.000  146.54 146.54  0.00

 27386 001-4410-6040.000  302.36 302.36  0.00

 27387 001-4530-6040.000  255.95 255.95  0.00

 27387 001-4230-6040.000  47.17 47.17  0.00

 27387 201-4425-6040.000  157.48 157.48  0.00

 27387 001-4410-6040.000  259.63 259.63  0.00

 27388 001-4530-6040.000  149.81 149.81  0.00

 27388 201-4425-6040.000  167.61 167.61  0.00

 27388 001-4410-6040.000  127.96 127.96  0.00

 27389 001-4530-6040.000  227.10 227.10  0.00

 27389 201-4425-6040.000  185.10 185.10  0.00

 27389 001-4410-6040.000  513.47 513.47  0.00

Check Amount  2,703.95

08/12/2015 4553 J. V. PRINTING 38931

BUS CARDS, STATIONARYPrinted

 961.38

 0.00

 961.38

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27391 001-4020-6970.000  961.38 961.38  0.00

Check Amount  961.38

08/12/2015 9668 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS 38932

KONICA MINOLTA COPIER LEASEPrinted

 236.38

 0.00

 236.38

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27390 001-4020-6014.000  236.38 236.38  0.00

Check Amount  236.38

Attachment A

17 of page 546



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 8Page:

 9:11 amTime:

09/09/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

08/12/2015 5411 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 38933

PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPrinted

 3,310.00

 0.00

 3,310.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27372 001-4015-6312.000  3,310.00 3,310.00  0.00

Check Amount  3,310.00

08/12/2015 0070 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 38934

ELECTRICITY BILLSPrinted

 11,910.43

 0.00

 11,910.43

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27379 350-4430-6318.000  70.25 70.25  0.00

 27379 201-4420-6318.000  1,167.80 1,167.80  0.00

 27379 001-4020-6318.000  10,672.38 10,672.38  0.00

Check Amount  11,910.43

08/12/2015 9991 TRANSTECH 38935

LUGO PARK SOCCER & RESTROOMPrinted

 11,852.50

 0.00

 11,852.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27375 510-7091-6725.000  2,170.00 2,170.00  0.00

 27375 510-7092-6725.000  9,682.50 9,682.50  0.00

Check Amount  11,852.50

08/12/2015 8217 UNIFORM & ACCESSORIES WAREHOUS 38936

LED LIGHT BAR MAINTENANCE VEHPrinted

 1,743.96

 0.00

 1,743.96

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27382 201-4425-6394.000  1,743.96 1,743.96  0.00

Check Amount  1,743.96

08/12/2015 2208 WEST COAST ARBORISTS, INC. 38937

TREE PRUNING & REMOVALPrinted

 2,803.90

 0.00

 2,803.90

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27384 201-4425-6785.000  2,803.90 2,803.90  0.00

Check Amount  2,803.90

08/13/2015 10323 GLOBAL LEARNING PARTNERS, INC. 38938

CUSTOMER SERVICE TRAININGPrinted

 3,960.00

 0.00

 3,960.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27398 001-4015-6392.000  3,960.00 3,960.00  0.00

Check Amount  3,960.00

08/13/2015 5411 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 38939

LABOR NEGOTIONS JULY 2015Printed

 17,554.80

 0.00

 17,554.80

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27399 001-4015-6720.000  2,646.00 2,646.00  0.00

 27400 001-4015-6720.000  7,039.30 7,039.30  0.00

 27401 001-4015-6720.000  5,860.50 5,860.50  0.00

 27402 001-4015-6720.000  2,009.00 2,009.00  0.00

Check Amount  17,554.80

08/18/2015 10106 HR DYNAMICS & PERFORMANCE MGNT 38940

HR CONSULTING 8/2/15-8/16/15Printed

 9,466.15

 0.00

 9,466.15

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

Attachment A

18 of page 546



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 9Page:

 9:11 amTime:

09/09/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

 27403 001-4930-6391.000  935.00 935.00  0.00

 27403 001-4011-6720.000  4,420.00 4,420.00  0.00

 27404 001-4015-6720.000  4,111.15 4,111.15  0.00

Check Amount  9,466.15

08/26/2015 4686 AMERICAN RENTALS, INC. 38941

CANOPY, DUNK TANK, DOBLE RISERPrinted

 1,900.75

 0.00

 1,900.75

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27418 001-4350-6585.000  1,900.75 1,900.75  0.00

Check Amount  1,900.75

08/26/2015 10329 ASCE MEMBERSHIP 38942

ASCE 2015 MEMBERSHIPPrinted

 225.00

 0.00

 225.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27447 001-4216-6386.000  225.00 225.00  0.00

Check Amount  225.00

08/26/2015 0057-2 AT & T PHONE SERVICE 38943

PHONE LANDLINE   JUN 28- JUL27Printed

 1,914.60

 0.00

 1,914.60

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27407 001-4020-6390.000  1,914.60 1,914.60  0.00

Check Amount  1,914.60

08/26/2015 7019 BUSINESS CARD 38944

CREDIT CARD JULY 2015  RIPrinted

 2,032.71

 0.00

 2,032.71

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27426 001-4530-6080.000  5.58 5.58  0.00

 27426 001-4151-6386.000  245.00 245.00  0.00

 27426 001-4020-6376.000  47.06 47.06  0.00

 27426 201-4425-6150.000  101.25 101.25  0.00

 27426 001-4020-6910.000  474.00 474.00  0.00

 27426 001-4020-6515.000  102.01 102.01  0.00

 27426 001-4020-6375.000  122.50 122.50  0.00

 27426 001-4020-6396.000  375.00 375.00  0.00

 27426 001-4350-6080.000  13.63 13.63  0.00

 27426 001-4350-6585.000  546.68 546.68  0.00

Check Amount  2,032.71

08/26/2015 10028 CITY OF SIGNAL HILL 38945

ADMIN-COST SHARING LAR UR2 WGPrinted

 34,204.84

 0.00

 34,204.84

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27408 001-4216-6745.000  34,204.84 34,204.84  0.00

Check Amount  34,204.84

08/26/2015 0136 CITY OF SOUTH GATE 38946

SIGNAL MAINTENANCE AUG 2015Printed

 75.00

 0.00

 75.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27424 201-4420-6771.000  75.00 75.00  0.00

Check Amount  75.00

08/26/2015 5189 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMM 38947

CDBG PROGRAM INCOMEPrinted

 500.00

 0.00

 500.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

Attachment A

19 of page 546



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 10Page:

 9:11 amTime:

09/09/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

 27448 510-0000-4550.000  500.00 500.00  0.00

Check Amount  500.00

08/26/2015 2514-1 COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 38948

ALLOCATION OF NET OPERATINGPrinted

 262.04

 0.00

 262.04

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27412 001-4020-6375.000  262.04 262.04  0.00

Check Amount  262.04

08/26/2015 2167 DAILY BREEZE PRESS TELEGRAM 38949

CLASSIFIED ADVERTISINGPrinted

 1,330.80

 0.00

 1,330.80

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27432 001-4008-6310.000  271.15 271.15  0.00

 27433 001-4008-6310.000  295.77 295.77  0.00

 27434 001-4008-6310.000  369.63 369.63  0.00

 27435 001-4008-6310.000  394.25 394.25  0.00

Check Amount  1,330.80

08/26/2015 10005 DAPEER, ROSENBLIT & LITVAK 38950

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES JUL 2015Printed

 5,743.38

 0.00

 5,743.38

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27415 510-4230-6755.000  5,449.38 5,449.38  0.00

 27416 510-4230-6755.000  294.00 294.00  0.00

Check Amount  5,743.38

08/26/2015 10327 DIAZ JESUS 38951

UMPIRE JULY 2015Printed

 84.00

 0.00

 84.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27423 001-4350-6250.000  84.00 84.00  0.00

Check Amount  84.00

08/26/2015 9983 FIESTA TAXI COOPERATIVE, INC. 38952

DIAL A RIDE SERVICE JULY 2015Printed

 3,872.86

 0.00

 3,872.86

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27437 252-4750-6780.000  3,872.86 3,872.86  0.00

Check Amount  3,872.86

08/26/2015 10325 FROM LOT TO SPOT, INC. 38953

FLTS SERVICES JULY 2015Printed

 1,125.00

 0.00

 1,125.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27422 235-4215-6720.000  1,125.00 1,125.00  0.00

Check Amount  1,125.00

08/26/2015 10187 FUEL CREATIVE GROUP 38954

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE JULY 2015Printed

 5,281.25

 0.00

 5,281.25

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27413 001-4011-6720.000  5,281.25 5,281.25  0.00

Check Amount  5,281.25

08/26/2015 2139-2 HDL COREN & CONE 38955

PROPERTY TAX 3TH QUARTER 2015Printed

 1,250.00

 0.00

 1,250.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

Attachment A

20 of page 546



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 11Page:

 9:11 amTime:

09/09/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

 27409 001-4151-6720.000  1,250.00 1,250.00  0.00

Check Amount  1,250.00

08/26/2015 2139 HINDERLITER DELLAMAS & ASST 38956

SALES TAX 3RD QUATER 2015Printed

 1,362.00

 0.00

 1,362.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27411 001-4151-6720.000  1,362.00 1,362.00  0.00

Check Amount  1,362.00

08/26/2015 6038 LGP EQUIPMENT RENTALS 38957

GEN & LIGHT TOWER RENTALPrinted

 599.67

 0.00

 599.67

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27417 001-4350-6585.000  599.67 599.67  0.00

Check Amount  599.67

08/26/2015 10194 MAGANA GARCIA CECILIA 38958

ZUMBA INSTRUCTORPrinted

 288.75

 0.00

 288.75

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27443 001-4350-6210.000  288.75 288.75  0.00

Check Amount  288.75

08/26/2015 10328 MMASC 38959

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIPPrinted

 75.00

 0.00

 75.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27445 001-4215-6386.000  75.00 75.00  0.00

Check Amount  75.00

08/26/2015 7014 NATIONWIDE ENVIRONMENTAL 38960

STREET & PARK SWEEPING AUGPrinted

 9,391.39

 0.00

 9,391.39

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27446 201-4425-6778.000  9,391.39 9,391.39  0.00

Check Amount  9,391.39

08/26/2015 8247 NETWORK INNOVATION ASSOCIATES 38961

SATELLITE NETWORK SEPTEMBERPrinted

 278.00

 0.00

 278.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27428 001-4020-6742.000  278.00 278.00  0.00

Check Amount  278.00

08/26/2015 1978 OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS 38962

OFFICE SUPPLIESPrinted

 390.10

 0.00

 390.10

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27438 001-4350-6080.000  25.05 25.05  0.00

 27439 001-4350-6585.000  114.45 114.45  0.00

 27439 001-4350-6080.000  11.99 11.99  0.00

 27440 001-4020-6014.000  74.10 74.10  0.00

 27441 001-4020-6080.000  7.60 7.60  0.00

 27441 001-4020-6014.000  74.10 74.10  0.00

 27442 001-4020-6014.000  74.10 74.10  0.00

 27442 001-4350-6585.000  8.71 8.71  0.00

Check Amount  390.10

Attachment A

21 of page 546



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 12Page:

 9:11 amTime:

09/09/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

08/26/2015 1978-1 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN 38963

OFFICE SUPPLIESPrinted

 274.73

 0.00

 274.73

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27427 001-4020-6080.000  249.90 249.90  0.00

 27427 001-4020-6014.000  24.83 24.83  0.00

Check Amount  274.73

08/26/2015 10137 PACHECO ROSARIO 38964

BALLET INSTRUCTORPrinted

 162.50

 0.00

 162.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27444 001-4350-6210.000  162.50 162.50  0.00

Check Amount  162.50

08/26/2015 0095 PETTY CASH 38965

PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENTPrinted

 309.56

 0.00

 309.56

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27406 201-4425-6150.000  16.33 16.33  0.00

 27406 001-4020-6370.000  6.25 6.25  0.00

 27406 001-4350-6585.000  54.50 54.50  0.00

 27406 001-4350-6585.000  10.00 10.00  0.00

 27406 001-4410-6389.000  101.62 101.62  0.00

 27406 201-4425-6150.000  15.25 15.25  0.00

 27406 001-4410-6140.000  105.61 105.61  0.00

Check Amount  309.56

08/26/2015 2802 SAM'S CLUB 38966

SNACK FOR CYF & CITY EVENTSPrinted

 127.18

 0.00

 127.18

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27436 001-4020-6080.000  45.51 45.51  0.00

 27436 710-6010-6013.000  54.46 54.46  0.00

 27436 001-4350-6585.000  27.21 27.21  0.00

Check Amount  127.18

08/26/2015 8274 SANTOYO VICTOR 38967

UMPIRE JULY 2015Printed

 354.00

 0.00

 354.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27419 001-4350-6250.000  354.00 354.00  0.00

Check Amount  354.00

08/26/2015 0070 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 38968

ELECTRICITY BILLSPrinted

 6,518.60

 0.00

 6,518.60

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27405 350-4430-6318.000  6,490.92 6,490.92  0.00

 27405 201-4420-6318.000  27.68 27.68  0.00

Check Amount  6,518.60

08/26/2015 9995 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 38969

CUDAHY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTPrinted

 3,598.00

 0.00

 3,598.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27410 610-4930-6820.000  3,300.00 3,300.00  0.00

 27410 001-4930-6391.000  198.00 198.00  0.00

 27410 001-4151-6710.000  100.00 100.00  0.00

Attachment A

22 of page 546



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 13Page:

 9:11 amTime:

09/09/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

Check Amount  3,598.00

08/26/2015 9991 TRANSTECH 38970

LUGO PARK SOCCER & RESTROOMPrinted

 29,360.50

 0.00

 29,360.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27414 280-4410-6725.000  1,960.00 1,960.00  0.00

 27449 510-7092-6725.000  21,835.90 21,835.90  0.00

 27449 510-7091-6725.000  5,564.60 5,564.60  0.00

Check Amount  29,360.50

08/26/2015 2859 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT-SC 38971

DIG ALERT TICKETSPrinted

 21.00

 0.00

 21.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27425 201-4425-6735.000  21.00 21.00  0.00

Check Amount  21.00

08/26/2015 9707 VELOZ ALBERTO 38972

UMPIRE JULY 2015Printed

 213.00

 0.00

 213.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27420 001-4350-6250.000  213.00 213.00  0.00

Check Amount  213.00

08/26/2015 8316 VELOZ RAMIRO 38973

UMPIRE JULY 2015Printed

 276.00

 0.00

 276.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27421 001-4350-6250.000  276.00 276.00  0.00

Check Amount  276.00

08/26/2015 5631 WELLS LOCK & KEY 38974

KEY DUPLICATESPrinted

 367.50

 0.00

 367.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27429 001-4020-6370.000  137.50 137.50  0.00

 27430 001-4020-6370.000  65.00 65.00  0.00

 27431 001-4020-6370.000  165.00 165.00  0.00

Check Amount  367.50

08/26/2015 0197 LA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 38975

LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICE JUNEPrinted

 283,421.28

 0.00

 283,421.28

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27450 001-4501-6763.000  283,421.28 283,421.28  0.00

Check Amount  283,421.28

08/26/2015 0197 LA COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 38976

LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICE JUNEPrinted

 60,946.64

 0.00

 60,946.64

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27451 270-4501-6763.000  60,946.64 60,946.64  0.00

Check Amount  60,946.64

08/27/2015 9738 ARENT FOX LLP 38977

LEGAL SERVICES APRIL 2015Printed

 2,000.00

 0.00

 2,000.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27468 001-4005-6755.000  2,000.00 2,000.00  0.00

Attachment A

23 of page 546



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 14Page:

 9:11 amTime:

09/09/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

Check Amount  2,000.00

08/27/2015 10212 ATLAS BACKFLOW 38978

REPAIR & RETEST BACKFLOW DEVICPrinted

 815.07

 0.00

 815.07

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27460 001-4410-6770.000  815.07 815.07  0.00

Check Amount  815.07

08/27/2015 8399 CABRERA JESSE 38979

UMPIRE JUNE 2015Printed

 54.00

 0.00

 54.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27454 001-4350-6250.000  54.00 54.00  0.00

Check Amount  54.00

08/27/2015 2167 DAILY BREEZE PRESS TELEGRAM 38980

CLASSIFIED ADVERTISINGPrinted

 2,168.87

 0.00

 2,168.87

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27461 001-4008-6310.000  369.63 369.63  0.00

 27462 001-4008-6310.000  271.15 271.15  0.00

 27463 001-4008-6310.000  271.15 271.15  0.00

 27464 001-4008-6310.000  246.53 246.53  0.00

 27465 001-4008-6310.000  443.49 443.49  0.00

 27466 001-4008-6310.000  295.77 295.77  0.00

 27467 001-4008-6310.000  271.15 271.15  0.00

Check Amount  2,168.87

08/27/2015 9680 MORENO MARK 38981

UMPIRE JUNE 2015Printed

 54.00

 0.00

 54.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27453 001-4350-6250.000  54.00 54.00  0.00

Check Amount  54.00

08/27/2015 10201 OLIVAREZ MADRUGA, LLP 38982

LEGAL SERVICES JUNE 2015Printed

 79,048.11

 0.00

 79,048.11

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27455 001-4005-6720.000  12,212.51 12,212.51  0.00

 27455 610-4930-6755.000  41,389.95 41,389.95  0.00

 27455 001-4930-6391.000  562.92 562.92  0.00

 27455 001-4930-6755.000  4,202.50 4,202.50  0.00

 27455 001-4005-6755.000  680.23 680.23  0.00

 27455 001-4930-6391.000  789.75 789.75  0.00

 27455 001-4005-6720.000  19,210.25 19,210.25  0.00

Check Amount  79,048.11

08/27/2015 0069-2 SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. 38983

TRAFFIC SIGNAL RESPONSES JUNEPrinted

 1,820.06

 0.00

 1,820.06

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27457 350-4430-6775.000  783.25 783.25  0.00

 27458 201-4420-6771.000  674.61 674.61  0.00

 27459 201-4420-6771.000  362.20 362.20  0.00

Check Amount  1,820.06

Attachment A

24 of page 546



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 15Page:

 9:11 amTime:

09/09/2015Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

08/27/2015 10320 THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY 38984

STRATEGIC GROWTH COUNCILPrinted

 1,634.92

 0.00

 1,634.92

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27452 235-4215-6720.000  1,634.92 1,634.92  0.00

Check Amount  1,634.92

08/27/2015 9991 TRANSTECH 38985

CUDAHY CITYWIDE STREET IMPROVPrinted

 240.00

 0.00

 240.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 27456 240-7080-6745.000  240.00 240.00  0.00

Check Amount  240.00

Total Checks: Bank Total(excluding void checks): 108  788,472.84

Grand Total(excluding void checks):Total Checks:  108  788,472.84

Attachment A

25 of page 546



Staff Report 
06/16/2015    

   

Attachment B 
 
 

CITY OF CUDAHY 
Payroll Warrants including payroll taxes and insurance premiums: 

 
August 6, 2015 August 20, 2015

Issued Warrants Number 19992 - 20051 20052 - 20102
Voided Warrants

` 6,276.66$                11,253.97$              
Direct Deposits (a) 51,518.81                50,741.72                
CalPERS Direct Deposit (b) 25,323.69                
CalPERS Direct Deposit (c) 12,602.10                
Payroll taxes (d) 11,491.67                11,697.96                

Total Amount 107,212.93$             73,693.65$              

Note (a) - Employess / Council Members / Commissioners
Note (b) - Payments for CalPERS medical insurance
Note (c) - Payments for CalPERS retirement contributions
Note (d) - Federal and State payroll taxes  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

26 of page 546



Attachment C

Cash and Investment Report by Fund August 2015

July 1, 2015 Receipts Disbursements August 31, 2015 Receipts Disbursements
YTD YTD August 2015 August 2015

001 General Fund 4,247,904.27     765,444.42        2,336,072.23     2,677,276.46     310,212.35        649,764.75        
040 Drug Assets Seizure Fund 28,512.43          1,651.38 1,236.65            28,927.16          1,631.14            
201 State Gas Tax 1,131,489.38     66,401.80 122,825.02        1,075,066.16     65,027.40          
235 Other Grants -                    0.00 14,740.86          (14,740.86)         14,740.86          
240 Prop 1 B - Local Street Improv. 426,851.03        254.23 12,987.50          414,117.76        240.00              
251 Prop C 303,062.72        61,981.71 109,936.07        255,108.36        35,110.59          20,866.45          
252 Prop A 528,808.59        68,841.06 14,457.78          583,191.87        38,996.09          9,459.81           
253 Measure R 674,025.63        43,086.75 88,983.63          628,128.75        24,417.90          6,387.70           
255 TDA 21,297.00          0.00 21,297.00          -                    
257 AQMD 39,132.03          22.00 2,309.48            36,844.55          
260 Used Oil 13,582.26          8.09 -                    13,590.35          
261 California Beverage Container 6,723.30            4.00 -                    6,727.30            
265 Recycling Grant 14,223.41          8.47 -                    14,231.88          
270 C.O.P.S 183,838.19        112.88 64,361.24          119,589.83        60,946.64          
280 County Park Bond (149,084.19)       1,064.85 12,785.70          (160,805.04)       10,571.78          
300 CAL Home 73,368.33          5,044.01 400.00               78,012.34          
350 Street Lighting Fund 54,101.62          2,167.87 24,652.25          31,617.24          1,421.40            7,534.42           
510 CDBG (123,218.86)       144,542.56 71,121.92          (49,798.22)         112,418.56        56,936.56          
515 Federal STPL 357,690.30        213.02 -                    357,903.32        
610 Successor Agency 2,376,586.79     0.00 65,383.98          2,311,202.81     63,378.03          
710 Youth Foundation 29,230.04          11,403.22 2,839.56            37,793.70          123.55               2,647.31           
720 Senior's Account 132.80               0.00 -                    132.80               
730 Refuse Assessment -                    6,034.07 4,555.94            1,478.13            1,478.13            4,555.94           

10,238,257.07   1,178,286.39     2,970,946.81     8,445,596.65     525,809.71        973,057.65        

LAIF- CITY 7,170,945.82     4,672.93 1,300,000.00     5,875,618.75     
Wells Fargo 3,067,311.31     1,173,613.46 1,670,946.81 2,569,977.96     525,809.71 973,057.65
TOTAL 10,238,257.13   1,178,286.39     2,970,946.81     8,445,596.71 525,809.71        973,057.65        

Total cash disbursements per August Demand and Payroll Reports
AP disbursements 788,472.84        
Payroll - August 6, 2015 107,212.93        
Payroll - August 20, 2015 73,693.65          
Add:  Total Bank charges in August 2015 1,085.38           
Add:  Credit card charges - sales and user tax paid for CYF 2,592.85           
Total Cash Disbursements per August Cash & Investment Report 973,057.65        

CITY OF CUDAHY

27 of page 546



City of Cudahy
Summary of Cash Receipt/Disbursement by Month - FY2015

Date
Cash Receipts Disbursement

July 2014 720,490.40                 923,923.80                
August 2014 382,106.70                 767,879.72                
September 2014 1,424,972.65              3,160,792.70             (b)
October 2014 471,491.06                 786,581.62                
November 2014 421,325.22                 691,734.37                
December 2014 850,582.56                 892,504.79                
January 2015 3,491,089.91              (a) 1,051,651.89             
February 2015 599,153.80                 696,856.77                
March 2015 862,605.62                 2,192,685.05             (b)
April 2015 743,355.21                 1,191,614.05             
May 2015 2,482,941.72              1,275,339.77             
June 2015 2,466,462.02              (a) 588,400.14                

Total: 14,916,576.87           14,219,964.67           

Note (a) - ROPS distribution from County included
Note (b) - ROPS payment included

Date
Cash Receipts Disbursement

July 2014 471,300.02                 781,449.52                
August 2014 260,467.68                 611,378.49                
September 2014 940,546.11                 303,299.61                
October 2014 292,356.65                 626,514.92                
November 2014 284,522.66                 533,804.16                
December 2014 357,716.42                 704,427.61                
January 2015 1,807,086.34              (1) 686,616.47                
February 2015 361,051.74                 261,378.22                
March 2015 205,294.22                 928,588.38                
April 2015 368,848.22                 619,116.39                
May 2015 2,025,604.57              (1) 656,597.18                
June 2015 214,465.92                 284,937.60                

Total: 7,589,260.55              6,998,108.55             

Average Per Month: 632,438.38                 583,175.71                

Note (1) - bi-annual motor-vehicle-in-lieu included

All Funds

General Fund

Attachment D

28 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 1 of 2 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  October 12, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
  By:  Steven Dobrenen, Finance Director 

Subject: Consideration to Approve the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) for the  
  Month of August 2015 

 
RECOMMENDATION   
 
The City Council is requested to approve the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Report for 
the month of August 2015 in the amount of $5,875,618.75. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
1. In 1955, the Pooled Money Investment Account (PMIA) started. LAIF became part of the 

PMIA. The oversight is provided by the Pooled Money Investment Board (PMIB) and an 
in-house Investment Committee. The PMIB members consist of the State Treasurer, 
Director of Finance, and State Controller.  

 
2. In 1977, LAIF was created as a voluntary program by Section 16429.1 et seq. of the 

California Government Code.  The program was intended to be used as an investment 
alternative for California's local governments and special districts.  The LAIF continues 
today under State Treasurer John Chiang's administration.  

 
3. On August 1, 2015, the balance in LAIF was $5,875,618.75 (Attachment A). 
 
4. On August 31, 2015, the balance in LAIF was $5,875,618.75 (Attachment A). Interest is 

distributed quarterly and will be received in October 2016. 
 
 

 

Item Number 
10B 

29 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 2 of 2 
    

 
ANALYSIS 
 
The voluntary program offers local agencies the opportunity to participate in a major 
portfolio, which invests hundreds of millions of dollars, using the investment expertise of the 
State Treasurer’s Office investment staff at no additional cost to the taxpayer. 
 
All securities are purchased under the authority of Government Code Section 16430 and  
16480.4. The State Treasurer's Office takes delivery of all securities purchased on a delivery 
versus payment basis using a third party custodian.   
 
Cudahy Municipal Code Section 3.04.080 indicates, "Except as otherwise provided, no 
warrant shall be drawn or evidence of indebtedness issued unless there shall be at the time 
sufficient money in the treasury legally applicable to the payment of the same." 
 
The report in Attachment A, in conjunction with the Demands and Payroll including the 
Investment Report by Fund for the month of August 2015, demonstrates the sufficiency of 
funds available to pay demands and payroll as required by Cudahy Municipal Code Section 
3.04.080.  
 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
Once the City Council approves the August 2015 LAIF, the LAIF ending balance may be relied 
upon when determining whether or not there are sufficient funds available to pay demands 
and payroll as required by Cudahy Municipal Code Section 3.04.080.  
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT 
 
A. Local Agency Investment Fund Balance 
B. Monthly Pooled Money Investment Report – August 2015 

    
 

30 of page 546



Attachment A 
 

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND 
  

General Account - City #98-19-225 
 
 
 
 
Beginning Balance as of: August 01, 2015 $5,875,618.75 
 
  
Ending Balance as of  August 31, 2015    $5,875,618.75 

=========== 
 

31 of page 546



 

 

 

 

John Chiang
	
Treasurer 


State of California
 

POOLED MONEY INVESTMENT 

BOARD REPORT
 

AUGUST 31, 2015
	

32 of page 546

schiu
Typewritten Text

schiu
Typewritten Text

schiu
Typewritten Text

schiu
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
 
STATE TREASURER'S OFFICE
 

POOLED MONEY INVESTMENT BOARD REPORT
 

AUGUST 2015
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS
 

SUMMARY……………………………………………………….. 01 

SELECTED INVESTMENT DATA……………………………... 02 

PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION………………………………….. 03 

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS………………………………. 04 

TIME DEPOSITS………………………………………………… 14 

BANK DEMAND DEPOSITS…………………………………… 22 

POOLED MONEY INVESTMENT BOARD DESIGNATION… 23 

33 of page 546



        

               

        

          

             

          

POOLED MONEY INVESTMENT ACCOUNT 

Summary of Investment Data
 
A Comparison of August 2015 with August 2014
 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

August 2015 August 2014 Change 

Average Daily Portfolio ($) 65,521,420 54,142,620 +11,378,800 

Accrued Earnings ($) 18,287 11,971 +6,316 

Effective Yield (%) 0.330 0.260 +0.07 

Average Life-Month End (In Days) 216 233 -17 

Total Security Transactions 
Amount ($) 15,978,051 14,580,390 +1,397,661 
Number 320 292 +28 

Total Time Deposit Transactions 
Amount ($) 2,009,080 1,440,500 +568,580 
Number 105 83 +22 

Average Workday Investment Activity ($) 856,530 762,900 +93,630 

Prescribed Demand Account Balances 
For Services ($) 2,038,700 2,076,199 -37,499 

1
 34 of page 546



          
            
            

             

JOHN CHIANG
 
TREASURER
 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
 

Investment Division Selected Investment Data
 
Analysis of the Pooled Money Investment Account Portfolio
 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)
 

August 31, 2015 

DIFFERENCE IN 
PERCENT PERCENT OF 

OF PORTFOLIO FROM 
TYPE OF SECURITY AMOUNT ($) PORTFOLIO PRIOR MONTH 

Government 
Bills 12,474,864 18.54 +0.35 
Bonds 0 0.00 0 
Notes 20,755,809 30.86 -0.77 
Strips 0 0.00 0 

Total Government 33,230,673 49.40 -0.42 

Agency Debentures 1,974,927 2.94 +0.04 
Certificates of Deposit 13,050,015 19.40 -0.20 
Bank Notes 700,000 1.04 -0.03 
Repurchases 0 0.00 0 
Agency Discount Notes 6,537,401 9.72 -0.29 
Time Deposits 5,561,540 8.27 -0.13 
GNMAs 0 0.00 0 
Commercial Paper 5,371,344 7.99 +1.21 
FHLMC/Remics 83,266 0.12 -0.01 
Corporate Bonds 0 0.00 0 
AB 55 Loans 453,820 0.67 -0.01 
GF Loans 0 0.00 0 
Other 299,962 0.45 -0.16 
Reversed Repurchases 0 0.00 0 

Total (All Types) 67,262,948 100.00 

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY 
August 2015 July 2015 

NUMBER AMOUNT ($) NUMBER AMOUNT ($) 
Pooled Money 320 15,978,051 471 23,437,210 
Other 36 1,446,634 13 77,771 
Time Deposits 105 2,009,080 155 4,114,000 

Total 461 19,433,765 639 27,628,981 

PMIA Monthly Average Effective Yield (%) 0.330 0.320 

Year to Date Yield Last Day of Month (%) 0.325 0.320 

2
 35 of page 546



   
 

 

 

Pooled Money Investment Account
 
Portfolio Composition
 

$67.3 billion
 
8/31/15
 

Loans Commercial 
0.67%Paper 

7.99% 

Certificates of 
Deposit/Bank Notes 

20.44% 

Mortgages 13.11% 
0.12% 

Treasuries 
49.40% 

Agencies 

Time Deposits 
8.27% 

3
 36 of page 546



INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS
 

a/ MATURITY TRANS PAR ($) DAYS     AMOUNT EFFECTIVE 
DATE TYPE DESCRIPTION CPN (%) DATE YIELD (%) (000) HELD EARNED ($) YIELD (%) 

08/03/15 REDEMPTIONS 

CP TD USA 08/03/15 0.130 50,000 47 8,486.11 0.132 
CP TD USA 08/03/15 0.130 50,000 47 8,486.11 0.132 
CP TD USA 08/03/15 0.130 50,000 47 8,486.11 0.132 
CP TD USA 08/03/15 0.130 50,000 47 8,486.11 0.132 
CP BARTON 08/03/15 0.180 50,000 59 14,750.00 0.183 
CP BARTON 08/03/15 0.180 50,000 59 14,750.00 0.183 
CP BARCLY US 08/03/15 0.300 50,000 110 45,833.33 0.304 
CP BARCLY US 08/03/15 0.300 50,000 110 45,833.33 0.304 
CP BARCLY US 08/03/15 0.300 50,000 110 45,833.33 0.304 
CP BARCLY US 08/03/15 0.300 50,000 110 45,833.33 0.304 
CP TOYOTA 08/03/15 0.210 50,000 159 46,375.00 0.213 
CP TOYOTA 08/03/15 0.210 50,000 159 46,375.00 0.213 
CP CRC 08/03/15 0.260 50,000 180 65,000.00 0.264 
CP CRC 08/03/15 0.260 50,000 180 65,000.00 0.264 
YCD BNP 0.130 08/03/15 0.130 50,000 13 2,347.22 0.132 
YCD BNP 0.130 08/03/15 0.130 50,000 13 2,347.22 0.132 
YCD BNP 0.180 08/03/15 0.180 50,000 54 13,500.00 0.183 
YCD BNP 0.180 08/03/15 0.180 50,000 54 13,500.00 0.183 
YCD DNB 0.130 08/03/15 0.130 50,000 56 10,111.11 0.132 
YCD DNB 0.130 08/03/15 0.130 50,000 56 10,111.11 0.132 
YCD NORINCHUK 0.190 08/03/15 0.190 50,000 56 14,777.78 0.193 
YCD NORINCHUK 0.190 08/03/15 0.190 50,000 56 14,777.78 0.193 
YCD DNB 0.130 08/03/15 0.130 50,000 60 10,833.33 0.132 
YCD DNB 0.130 08/03/15 0.130 50,000 60 10,833.33 0.132 
YCD SOC GEN 0.200 08/03/15 0.200 50,000 60 16,666.67 0.203 
YCD SOC GEN 0.200 08/03/15 0.200 50,000 60 16,666.67 0.203 
YCD NORDEA 0.185 08/03/15 0.185 50,000 95 24,409.72 0.188 
YCD NORDEA 0.185 08/03/15 0.185 50,000 95 24,409.72 0.188 

08/03/15 PURCHASES 

CP TD USA 09/01/15 0.130 50,000 
CP TD USA 09/01/15 0.130 50,000 
CP GECC 09/02/15 0.100 50,000 
CP BARTON 09/30/15 0.220 50,000 
CP BARCLY US 11/02/15 0.250 50,000 
CP BARCLY US 11/02/15 0.250 50,000 
YCD DNB 0.120 08/11/15 0.120 50,000 
YCD DNB 0.120 08/11/15 0.120 50,000 
YCD NORINCHUK 0.170 09/01/15 0.170 50,000 
YCD NORINCHUK 0.170 09/01/15 0.170 50,000 
YCD NORINCHUK 0.170 09/01/15 0.170 50,000 
YCD LLOYDS 0.150 09/02/15 0.150 50,000 
YCD LLOYDS 0.150 09/02/15 0.150 50,000 

08/04/15 REDEMPTIONS 

CP MUFG UNION 08/04/15 0.130 50,000 6 1,083.33 0.132 
CP MUFG UNION 08/04/15 0.130 50,000 6 1,083.33 0.132 

4
 37 of page 546



 

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS
 

a/ 
DATE TYPE DESCRIPTION CPN (%) 

08/04/15 REDEMPTIONS (Continued) 

MATURITY 
DATE 

TRANS 
YIELD (%) 

PAR ($) 
(000) 

DAYS
HELD 

    AMOUNT 
EARNED ($) 

EFFECTIVE 
YIELD (%) 

CP 
CP 

GE CO 
GE CO 

08/04/15 
08/04/15 

0.080 
0.080 

50,000 
50,000 

20 
20 

2,222.22 
2,222.22 

0.081 
0.081 

08/04/15 NO PURCHASES 

08/05/15 NO REDEMPTIONS 

08/05/15 PURCHASES 

CP 
CP 
YCD 
YCD 

GECC 
GECC 
SOC GEN 
SOC GEN 

0.130 
0.130 

08/14/15 
08/14/15 
08/18/15 
08/18/15 

0.100 
0.100 
0.130 
0.130 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

08/06/15 NO REDEMPTIONS 

08/06/15 PURCHASES 

CP 
CP 
CP 
TR 
TR 
YCD 
YCD 

TOYOTA 
CAFCO 
CAFCO 
BILL 
BILL 
NORINCHUK 
NORINCHUK 

0.170 
0.170 

09/24/15 
02/01/16 
02/01/16 
07/21/16 
07/21/16 
09/08/15 
09/08/15 

0.160 
0.460 
0.460 
0.328 
0.328 
0.170 
0.170 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

08/07/15 REDEMPTIONS 

CD 
CD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 

MUFG UNION 
MUFG UNION 
SOC GEN 
SOC GEN 
TOYKO-MIT 
TOYKO-MIT 
TOYKO-MIT 

0.150 
0.150 
0.110 
0.110 
0.100 
0.100 
0.100 

08/07/15 
08/07/15 
08/07/15 
08/07/15 
08/07/15 
08/07/15 
08/07/15 

0.150 
0.150 
0.110 
0.110 
0.100 
0.100 
0.100 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

36 
36 
7 
7 
8 
8 
8 

7,500.00 
7,500.00 
1,069.44 
1,069.44 
1,111.11 
1,111.11 
1,111.11 

0.152 
0.152 
0.112 
0.112 
0.101 
0.101 
0.101 

08/07/15 PURCHASES 

CP 
CP 
CP 
CP 

GE CO 
GE CO 
TOYOTA 
TOYOTA 

09/02/15 
09/02/15 
10/26/15 
10/26/15 

0.100 
0.100 
0.230 
0.230 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

08/10/15 REDEMPTIONS 

CP 
YCD 
YCD 

BARTON 
BNP 
BNP 

0.100 
0.100 

08/10/15 
08/10/15 
08/10/15 

0.180 
0.100 
0.100 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

54 
10 
10 

13,500.00 
1,388.89 
1,388.89 

0.183 
0.101 
0.101 

5
 38 of page 546



 

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS
 

a/ 
DATE TYPE DESCRIPTION CPN (%) 

08/10/15 REDEMPTIONS (Continued) 

MATURITY 
DATE 

TRANS 
YIELD (%) 

PAR ($) 
(000) 

DAYS
HELD 

    AMOUNT 
EARNED ($) 

EFFECTIVE 
YIELD (%) 

YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 

SUMITOMO 
SUMITOMO 
SUMITOMO 
SUMITOMO 
SUMITOMO 
MONTREAL 
MONTREAL 
DNB 
DNB 
TOYKO-MIT 
TOYKO-MIT 
BNP 
BNP 
TOYKO-MIT 
TOYKO-MIT 

0.150 
0.150 
0.150 
0.160 
0.160 
0.060 
0.060 
0.110 
0.110 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.150 
0.150 

08/10/15 
08/10/15 
08/10/15 
08/10/15 
08/10/15 
08/10/15 
08/10/15 
08/10/15 
08/10/15 
08/10/15 
08/10/15 
08/10/15 
08/10/15 
08/10/15 
08/10/15 

0.150 
0.150 
0.150 
0.160 
0.160 
0.060 
0.060 
0.110 
0.110 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.150 
0.150 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

14 
14 
14 
18 
18 
20 
20 
20 
20 
20 
20 
21 
21 
24 
24 

2,916.67 
2,916.67 
2,916.67 
4,000.00 
4,000.00 
1,666.67 
1,666.67 
3,055.56 
3,055.56 
3,888.89 
3,888.89 
4,083.33 
4,083.33 
5,000.00 
5,000.00 

0.152 
0.152 
0.152 
0.162 
0.162 
0.061 
0.061 
0.112 
0.112 
0.142 
0.142 
0.142 
0.142 
0.152 
0.152 

08/10/15 PURCHASES 

YCD 
YCD 
YCD 

MONTREAL 
BNP 
BNP 

0.130 
0.150 
0.150 

09/04/15 
09/08/15 
09/08/15 

0.130 
0.150 
0.150 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

08/11/15 REDEMPTIONS 

YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 

DNB 
DNB 
MONTREAL 
MONTREAL 
BNP 
BNP 
LLOYDS 
LLOYDS 

0.120 
0.120 
0.060 
0.060 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 

08/11/15 
08/11/15 
08/11/15 
08/11/15 
08/11/15 
08/11/15 
08/11/15 
08/11/15 

0.120 
0.120 
0.060 
0.060 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

8 
8 

21 
21 
21 
21 
25 
25 

1,333.33 
1,333.33 
1,750.00 
1,750.00 
4,083.33 
4,083.33 
4,861.11 
4,861.11 

0.122 
0.122 
0.061 
0.061 
0.142 
0.142 
0.142 
0.142 

08/11/15 PURCHASES 

CP 
CP 
CP 
CP 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 

GECC 
GECC 
GECC 
GECC 
SUMITOMO 
SUMITOMO 
BNP 
BNP 
MONTREAL 
MONTREAL 
SE BANKEN 
SE BANKEN 

0.160 
0.160 
0.140 
0.140 
0.130 
0.130 
0.240 
0.240 

09/04/15 
09/04/15 
09/04/15 
09/04/15 
09/02/15 
09/02/15 
09/04/15 
09/04/15 
09/08/15 
09/08/15 
11/02/15 
11/02/15 

0.110 
0.110 
0.110 
0.110 
0.160 
0.160 
0.140 
0.140 
0.130 
0.130 
0.240 
0.240 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

08/12/15 NO REDEMPTIONS 

6
 39 of page 546



INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS
 

a/ 
DATE TYPE DESCRIPTION 

08/12/15 PURCHASES 
CPN (%) 

MATURITY 
DATE 

TRANS 
YIELD (%) 

PAR ($) 
(000) 

DAYS
HELD 

    AMOUNT 
EARNED ($) 

EFFECTIVE 
YIELD (%) 

YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 

TOKYO-MIT 
TOKYO-MIT 
CIBC 
CIBC 

0.170 
0.170 
0.140 
0.140 

09/09/15 
09/09/15 
09/28/15 
09/28/15 

0.170 
0.170 
0.140 
0.140 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

08/13/15 NO REDEMPTIONS 

08/13/15 PURCHASES 

CP 
CP 
TR 
TR 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 

MUFG UNION 
MUFG UNION 
BILL 
BILL 
SWEDBANK 
SWEDBANK 
MONTREAL 
MONTREAL 
TOKYO-MIT 
TOKYO-MIT 

0.130 
0.130 
0.130 
0.130 
0.180 
0.180 

08/19/15 
08/19/15 
07/21/16 
07/21/16 
09/09/15 
09/09/15 
09/28/15 
09/28/15 
09/28/15 
09/28/15 

0.110 
0.110 
0.355 
0.355 
0.130 
0.130 
0.130 
0.130 
0.180 
0.180 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

08/14/15 REDEMPTIONS 

CP 
CP 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 

GECC 
GECC 
SUMITOMO 
SUMITOMO 
SE BANKEN 
SE BANKEN 
NORINCHUK 
NORINCHUK 

0.160 
0.160 
0.110 
0.110 
0.160 
0.160 

08/14/15 
08/14/15 
08/14/15 
08/14/15 
08/14/15 
08/14/15 
08/14/15 
08/14/15 

0.100 
0.100 
0.160 
0.160 
0.110 
0.110 
0.160 
0.160 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

9 
9 

24 
24 
29 
29 
29 
29 

1,250.00 
1,250.00 
5,333.33 
5,333.33 
4,430.56 
4,430.56 
6,444.44 
6,444.44 

0.101 
0.101 
0.162 
0.162 
0.112 
0.112 
0.162 
0.162 

08/14/15 PURCHASES 

YCD 
YCD 

BNP 
BNP 

0.130 
0.130 

08/31/15 
08/31/15 

0.130 
0.130 

50,000 
50,000 

08/17/15 NO REDEMPTIONS 

08/17/15 PURCHASES 

CP 
CP 
CP 
YCD 
YCD 

GE CO 
GE CO 
GE CO 
RABOBANK 
RABOBANK 

0.140 
0.140 

08/28/15 
08/28/15 
08/28/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 

0.100 
0.100 
0.100 
0.140 
0.140 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

08/18/15 REDEMPTIONS 

YCD 
YCD 

SOC GEN 
SOC GEN 

0.130 
0.130 

08/18/15 
08/18/15 

0.130 
0.130 

50,000 
50,000 

13 
13 

2,347.22 
2,347.22 

0.132 
0.132 

7
 40 of page 546



 

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS
 

a/ 
DATE TYPE DESCRIPTION CPN (%) 

08/18/15 REDEMPTIONS (Continued) 

MATURITY 
DATE 

TRANS 
YIELD (%) 

PAR ($) 
(000) 

DAYS
HELD 

    AMOUNT 
EARNED ($) 

EFFECTIVE 
YIELD (%) 

YCD 
YCD 

BNP 
BNP 

0.130 
0.130 

08/18/15 
08/18/15 

0.130 
0.130 

50,000 
50,000 

20 
20 

3,611.11 
3,611.11 

0.132 
0.132 

08/18/15 PURCHASES 

CP 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 

OLD LINE 
SUMITOMO 
SUMITOMO 
SOC GEN 
SOC GEN 
SOC GEN 
SOC GEN 
BNP 

0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.150 

11/18/15 
08/28/15 
08/28/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 

0.270 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.150 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

08/19/15 REDEMPTIONS 

CP 
CP 
CP 
CP 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 

MUFG UNION 
MUFG UNION 
CRC 
CRC 
TOYKO-MIT 
TOYKO-MIT 
MIZUHO 
MIZUHO 
MIZUHO 
MIZUHO 
NORINCHUK 
NORINCHUK 

0.150 
0.150 
0.200 
0.200 
0.200 
0.200 
0.250 
0.250 

08/19/15 
08/19/15 
08/19/15 
08/19/15 
08/19/15 
08/19/15 
08/19/15 
08/19/15 
08/19/15 
08/19/15 
08/19/15 
08/19/15 

0.110 
0.110 
0.140 
0.140 
0.150 
0.150 
0.200 
0.200 
0.200 
0.200 
0.250 
0.250 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

6 
6 

37 
37 
22 
22 
64 
64 
64 
64 
97 
97 

916.67 
916.67 

7,194.44 
7,194.44 
4,583.33 
4,583.33 

17,777.78 
17,777.78 
17,777.78 
17,777.78 
33,680.56 
33,680.56 

0.112 
0.112 
0.142 
0.142 
0.152 
0.152 
0.203 
0.203 
0.203 
0.203 
0.253 
0.253 

08/19/15 PURCHASES 

TR 
TR 

BILL 
BILL 

07/21/16 
07/21/16 

0.358 
0.358 

50,000 
50,000 

08/20/15 REDEMPTIONS 

TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 

BILL 
BILL 
BILL 
BILL 
BILL 
BILL 

08/20/15 
08/20/15 
08/20/15 
08/20/15 
08/20/15 
08/20/15 

0.104 
0.104 
0.110 
0.110 
0.110 
0.110 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

364 
364 
364 
364 
364 
364 

52,577.78 
52,577.78 
55,611.11 
55,611.11 
55,611.11 
55,611.11 

0.106 
0.106 
0.112 
0.112 
0.112 
0.112 

08/20/15 PURCHASES 

CP 
CP 
TR 
TR 

GE CO 
NISSAN 
BILL 
BILL 

09/08/15 
09/28/15 
08/18/16 
08/18/16 

0.100 
0.340 
0.410 
0.410 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

8
 41 of page 546



 

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS
 

a/ 
DATE TYPE DESCRIPTION CPN (%) 

08/20/15 PURCHASES (Continued) 

MATURITY 
DATE 

TRANS 
YIELD (%) 

PAR ($) 
(000) 

DAYS
HELD 

    AMOUNT 
EARNED ($) 

EFFECTIVE 
YIELD (%) 

YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 

BNP 
BNP 
TOKYO-MIT 
TOKYO-MIT 
MONTREAL 
MONTREAL 
CIBC 
CIBC 
DNB 
DNB 
SE BANKEN 
SE BANKEN 

0.140 
0.140 
0.130 
0.130 
0.140 
0.140 
0.130 
0.130 
0.140 
0.140 
0.120 
0.120 

08/27/15 
08/27/15 
08/28/15 
08/28/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 
09/01/15 
09/01/15 
09/28/15 
09/28/15 
10/01/15 
10/01/15 

0.140 
0.140 
0.130 
0.130 
0.140 
0.140 
0.130 
0.130 
0.140 
0.140 
0.120 
0.120 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

08/21/15 NO REDEMPTIONS 

08/21/15 PURCHASES 

CD 
CD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 

MUFG UNION 
MUFG UNION 
TORONTO 
TORONTO 
NORINCHUK 
NORINCHUK 
SOC GEN 
SOC GEN 

0.200 
0.200 
0.170 
0.170 
0.180 
0.180 
0.180 
0.180 

10/01/15 
10/01/15 
09/28/15 
09/28/15 
09/28/15 
09/28/15 
10/01/15 
10/01/15 

0.200 
0.200 
0.170 
0.170 
0.180 
0.180 
0.180 
0.180 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

08/24/15 REDEMPTIONS 

DEB 
DEB 

IBRD 
IBRD 

0.375 
0.375 

08/24/15 
08/24/15 

0.390 
0.390 

50,000 
50,000 

732 
732 

391,011.16 
391,011.16 

0.390 
0.390 

08/24/15 PURCHASES 

CD 
CD 
CP 
CP 
CP 
CP 
DEB 
SBA FR 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 

US BANK 
US BANK 
MUFG UNION 
TD USA 
TD USA 
NISSAN 
FFCB 
POOL #509697 
MONTREAL 
SUMITOMO 
SUMITOMO 
TOKYO-MIT 
TOKYO-MIT 
NORDEA 
NORDEA 

0.160 
0.160 

0.750 
0.400 
0.140 
0.190 
0.190 
0.190 
0.190 
0.280 
0.280 

12/01/15 
12/01/15 
09/24/15 
09/28/15 
09/28/15 
10/01/15 
04/24/17 
09/25/40 
09/21/15 
09/24/15 
09/24/15 
09/28/15 
09/28/15 
12/01/15 
12/01/15 

0.160 
0.160 
0.140 
0.170 
0.170 
0.350 
0.750 
0.400 
0.140 
0.190 
0.190 
0.190 
0.190 
0.280 
0.280 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
32,356 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

9
 42 of page 546



INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS
 

a/ 
DATE TYPE DESCRIPTION CPN (%) 

08/24/15 PURCHASES (Continued) 

MATURITY 
DATE 

TRANS 
YIELD (%) 

PAR ($) 
(000) 

DAYS
HELD 

    AMOUNT 
EARNED ($) 

EFFECTIVE 
YIELD (%) 

YCD 
YCD 

MIZUHO 
MIZUHO 

0.320 
0.320 

12/01/15 
12/01/15 

0.320 
0.320 

50,000 
50,000 

08/25/15 NO REDEMPTIONS 

08/25/15 PURCHASES 

CP 
CP 
CP 
CP 
CP 
CP 
CP 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
TR
TR
TR
TR
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 

BARCLY US 
BARCLY US 
GE CO 
GE CO 
TOYOTA 
TOYOTA 
CRC 
BILL 
BILL 
BILL 
BILL 

 BILL 
 BILL 
 BILL 
 BILL 

DNB 
DNB 
DNB 
DNB 
BARCLAYS 
BARCLAYS 
SWEDBANK 
SWEDBANK 
SWEDBANK 
SWEDBANK 
BNP 
BNP 
TORONTO 
TORONTO 
TORONTO 

0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.130 
0.130 
0.130 
0.130 
0.130 
0.130 
0.170 
0.170 
0.190 
0.190 
0.190 

09/21/15 
09/21/15 
09/24/15 
09/24/15 
11/02/15 
01/27/16 
02/17/16 
08/18/16 
08/18/16 
08/18/16 
08/18/16 
08/18/16 
08/18/16 
08/18/16 
08/18/16 
09/24/15 
09/24/15 
09/24/15 
09/24/15 
09/28/15 
09/28/15 
09/28/15 
09/28/15 
09/28/15 
09/28/15 
09/30/15 
09/30/15 
11/02/15 
11/02/15 
11/02/15 

0.130 
0.130 
0.120 
0.120 
0.250 
0.400 
0.480 
0.328 
0.328 
0.328 
0.328 
0.330 
0.330 
0.330 
0.330 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.130 
0.130 
0.130 
0.130 
0.130 
0.130 
0.170 
0.170 
0.190 
0.190 
0.190 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

08/26/15 NO REDEMPTIONS 

08/26/15 PURCHASES 

CD 
CD 
CD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 

MUFG UNION 
MUFG UNION 
MUFG UNION 
SE BANKEN 
SE BANKEN 
SUMITOMO 
SUMITOMO 

0.160 
0.160 
0.160 
0.110 
0.110 
0.190 
0.190 

10/01/15 
10/01/15 
10/01/15 
09/21/15 
09/21/15 
09/24/15 
09/24/15 

0.160 
0.160 
0.160 
0.110 
0.110 
0.190 
0.190 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

10
 43 of page 546



INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS
 

a/ 
DATE TYPE DESCRIPTION 

08/26/15 PURCHASES (Continued) 
CPN (%) 

MATURITY 
DATE 

TRANS 
YIELD (%) 

PAR ($) 
(000) 

DAYS
HELD 

    AMOUNT 
EARNED ($) 

EFFECTIVE 
YIELD (%) 

YCD 
YCD 

NORINCHUK 
NORINCHUK 

0.170 
0.170 

09/30/15 
09/30/15 

0.170 
0.170 

50,000 
50,000 

08/27/15 REDEMPTIONS 

CP 
CP 
CP 
CP 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 

GECC 
GECC 
GECC 
GECC 
BNP 
BNP 
SUMITOMO 
SUMITOMO 
LLOYDS 
LLOYDS 
DNB 
DNB 
SE BANKEN 
SE BANKEN 
MIZUHO 
MIZUHO 
SCOTIA 
SCOTIA 

0.140 
0.140 
0.170 
0.170 
0.150 
0.150 
0.110 
0.110 
0.120 
0.120 
0.200 
0.200 
0.130 
0.130 

08/27/15 
08/27/15 
08/27/15 
08/27/15 
08/27/15 
08/27/15 
08/27/15 
08/27/15 
08/27/15 
08/27/15 
08/27/15 
08/27/15 
08/27/15 
08/27/15 
08/27/15 
08/27/15 
08/27/15 
08/27/15 

0.100 
0.100 
0.100 
0.100 
0.140 
0.140 
0.170 
0.170 
0.150 
0.150 
0.110 
0.110 
0.120 
0.120 
0.200 
0.200 
0.130 
0.130 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

36 
36 
36 
38 
7 
7 

28 
28 
30 
30 
35 
35 
37 
37 
59 
59 
64 
64 

5,000.00 
5,000.00 
5,000.00 
5,277.78 
1,361.11 
1,361.11 
6,611.11 
6,611.11 
6,250.00 
6,250.00 
5,347.22 
5,347.22 
6,166.67 
6,166.67 

16,388.89 
16,388.89 
11,555.56 
11,555.56 

0.101 
0.101 
0.101 
0.101 
0.142 
0.142 
0.172 
0.172 
0.152 
0.152 
0.112 
0.112 
0.122 
0.122 
0.203 
0.203 
0.132 
0.132 

08/27/15 PURCHASES 

CP 
CP 
CP 
CP 
CP 
CP 
CP 
CP 
TR 
TR 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 

GE CO 
GE CO 
GE CO 
GE CO 
TD USA 
TD USA 
TD USA 
TD USA 
BILL 
BILL 
BNP 
BNP 
SE BANKEN 
SE BANKEN 

0.170 
0.170 
0.110 
0.110 

09/28/15 
09/28/15 
09/28/15 
09/28/15 
10/28/15 
10/28/15 
10/28/15 
10/28/15 
08/18/16 
08/18/16 
09/24/15 
09/24/15 
10/01/15 
10/01/15 

0.120 
0.120 
0.120 
0.120 
0.200 
0.200 
0.200 
0.200 
0.343 
0.343 
0.170 
0.170 
0.110 
0.110 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

08/28/15 REDEMPTIONS 

CP 
CP 
CP 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 

GE CO 
GE CO 
GE CO 
TOKYO-MIT 
TOKYO-MIT 
SUMITOMO 
SUMITOMO 

0.130 
0.130 
0.140 
0.140 

08/28/15 
08/28/15 
08/28/15 
08/28/15 
08/28/15 
08/28/15 
08/28/15 

0.100 
0.100 
0.100 
0.130 
0.130 
0.140 
0.140 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

11 
11 
11 
8 
8 

10 
10 

1,527.78 
1,527.78 
1,527.78 
1,444.44 
1,444.44 
1,944.44 
1,944.44 

0.101 
0.101 
0.101 
0.132 
0.132 
0.142 
0.142 

11
 44 of page 546



 

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS
 

a/ 
DATE TYPE DESCRIPTION CPN (%) 

08/28/15 REDEMPTIONS (Continued) 

MATURITY 
DATE 

TRANS 
YIELD (%) 

PAR ($) 
(000) 

DAYS
HELD 

    AMOUNT 
EARNED ($) 

EFFECTIVE 
YIELD (%) 

YCD 
YCD 

LLOYDS 
LLOYDS 

0.150 
0.150 

08/28/15 
08/28/15 

0.150 
0.150 

50,000 
50,000 

29 
29 

6,041.67 
6,041.67 

0.152 
0.152 

08/28/15 PURCHASES 

CP 
CP 
CP 
CP 
CP 

GE CO 
GE CO 
GE CO 
GE CO 
NISSAN 

09/08/15 
09/08/15 
09/08/15 
09/08/15 
10/02/15 

0.100 
0.100 
0.100 
0.100 
0.330 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

08/31/15 REDEMPTIONS 

TR 
TR 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 
YCD 

NOTE 
NOTE 
MONTREAL 
MONTREAL 
SOC GEN 
SOC GEN 
SOC GEN 
SOC GEN 
BNP
RABOBANK 
RABOBANK 
BNP
BNP
DNB 
DNB 
SCOTIA 
SCOTIA 

0.375 
0.375 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 

 0.150 
0.140 
0.140 

 0.130 
 0.130 

0.150 
0.150 
0.120 
0.120 

08/31/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 
08/31/15 

0.512 
0.512 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.140 
0.150 
0.140 
0.140 
0.130 
0.130 
0.150 
0.150 
0.120 
0.120 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

725 
725 
11 
11 
13 
13 
13 
13 
13 
14 
14 
17 
17 
68 
68 
96 
96 

507,175.84 
507,175.84 

2,138.89 
2,138.89 
2,527.78 
2,527.78 
2,527.78 
2,527.78 
2,708.33 
2,722.22 
2,722.22 
3,069.44 
3,069.44 

14,166.67 
14,166.67 
16,000.00 
16,000.00 

0.511 
0.511 
0.142 
0.142 
0.142 
0.142 
0.142 
0.142 
0.152 
0.142 
0.142 
0.132 
0.132 
0.152 
0.152 
0.122 
0.122 

08/31/15 PURCHASES 

TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 
YCD 
YCD 

NOTE 
NOTE 
NOTE 
NOTE 
TOKYO-MIT 
TOKYO-MIT 

0.625 
0.625 
0.625 
0.625 
0.170 
0.170 

08/31/17 
08/31/17 
08/31/17 
08/31/17 
09/24/15 
09/24/15 

0.722 
0.722 
0.722 
0.722 
0.170 
0.170 

50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 
50,000 

12
 45 of page 546



FOOTNOTES
 

a/ The abbreviations indicate the type of security purchased, sold, or redeemed: 

BA Bankers Acceptances 

BN Bank Notes 

CB Corporate Bonds 

CB FR Floating Rate Corporate Bonds 

CD Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 

CD FR Floating Rate Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 

CP Commercial Paper 

DEB Federal/Supranational Agency Debentures – Federal Home Loan Bank 
(FHLB), Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC), Federal 
National Mortgage Association (FNMA), Federal Farm Credit Bank 
(FFCB), Federal Land Banks (FLB), Federal Intermediate Credit Banks 
(FICB), Central Bank for Cooperatives (CBC), Tennessee Valley Authority 
(TVA), Commodity Credit Corporation (CCC), International Bank for 
Reconstruction and Development (IBRD). 

DEB FR Federal/Supranational Agency Floating Rate Debentures – FHLB, FHLMC, 
FNMA, FFCB, FLB, FICB, CBC, TVA, CCC, IBRD. 

DN Federal/Supranational Agency Discount Notes- FHLB, FHLMC, FNMA, 
FFCB, FLB, FICB, CBC, TVA, CCC, IBRD. 

PC Federal Agency Mortgage-backed Pass-through Certificates – FHLMC, 
FNMA, Government National Mortgage Investment Conduit (GNMA) 

POOL FR Floating Rate Small Business Administration (SBA) Loan Pools 

REMIC Federal Agency Real Estate Mortgage Investment Conduits – FHLMC, 
FNMA 

TR U.S. Treasury Bills, Notes 

YCD Negotiable Yankee Certificates of Deposit 

YCD FR Floating Rate Negotiable Yankee Certificates of Deposit 

b/ Industry standard purchase yield calculation 

c/ Repurchase Agreement 

d/ Par amount of securities purchased, sold or redeemed 

e/ Securities were purchased and sold as of the same date 

f/ Repurchase Agreement against Reverse Repurchase Agreement 

g/ Outright purchase against Reverse Repurchase Agreement 

h/ Security “SWAP” transactions 

i/ Buy back agreement 

RRP Termination of Reverse Repurchase Agreement 

RRS Reverse Repurchase Agreement 

13
 
46 of page 546



 

TIME DEPOSITS
 

DEPOSIT      PAR MATURITY 
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION DATE YIELD (%) AMOUNT ($) DATE 
ALHAMBRA 

New Omni Bank, NA 03/06/15 0.110 1,000,000.00 09/04/15 
New Omni Bank, NA 03/13/15 0.120 2,000,000.00 09/11/15 
New Omni Bank, NA 06/18/15 0.040 5,000,000.00 09/17/15 
New Omni Bank, NA 07/08/15 0.040 1,000,000.00 10/07/15 
New Omni Bank, NA 04/16/15 0.110 2,000,000.00 10/15/15 
New Omni Bank, NA 04/23/15 0.120 2,000,000.00 10/22/15 
New Omni Bank, NA 07/23/15 0.060 2,000,000.00 10/22/15 
New Omni Bank, NA 04/30/15 0.110 2,000,000.00 10/29/15 
New Omni Bank, NA 08/06/15 0.100 2,000,000.00 11/05/15 
New Omni Bank, NA 08/14/15 0.120 2,000,000.00 11/13/15 
New Omni Bank, NA 08/27/15 0.080 8,000,000.00 12/03/15 

AUBURN 

Community 1st Bank 03/20/15 0.210 2,000,000.00 09/18/15 
Community 1st Bank 04/08/15 0.140 4,000,000.00 10/07/15 
Community 1st Bank 04/22/15 0.130 2,000,000.00 10/21/15 
Community 1st Bank 07/31/15 0.200 3,000,000.00 01/29/16 

BREA 

Pacific Western Bank 03/18/15 0.180 40,000,000.00 09/16/15 
Pacific Western Bank 07/10/15 0.040 10,000,000.00 10/09/15 
Pacific Western Bank 07/29/15 0.160 40,000,000.00 01/27/16 
Pacific Western Bank 08/26/15 0.220 50,000,000.00 02/24/16 

BUENA PARK 

Uniti Bank 06/05/15 0.090 3,000,000.00 12/04/15 

CHICO 

Tri Counties Bank 06/10/15 0.060 5,000,000.00 09/09/15 

DIAMOND BAR 

Prospectors Federal Credit Union 03/12/15 0.140 4,000,000.00 09/10/15 

EL MONTE 

Cathay Bank 03/20/15 0.200 50,000,000.00 09/18/15 
Cathay Bank 05/28/15 0.120 50,000,000.00 11/19/15 
Cathay Bank 07/24/15 0.180 50,000,000.00 01/22/16 

ENCINO 

California United Bank 04/02/15 0.160 10,000,000.00 10/01/15 

14
 47 of page 546



TIME DEPOSITS
 

DEPOSIT      PAR MATURITY 
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION DATE YIELD (%) AMOUNT ($) DATE 
FOLSOM 

Folsom Lake Bank 06/03/15 0.050 3,000,000.00 09/02/15 
Folsom Lake Bank 07/15/15 0.050 1,500,000.00 10/14/15 
Folsom Lake Bank 07/31/15 0.110 3,500,000.00 10/30/15 
SAFE Credit Union 06/05/15 0.070 5,000,000.00 09/04/15 
Sierra Vista Bank 06/26/15 0.050 1,000,000.00 09/25/15 
Sierra Vista Bank 05/20/15 0.120 1,000,000.00 11/18/15 
Sierra Vista Bank 08/05/15 0.190 1,500,000.00 02/03/16 

FRESNO 

Central Valley Community Bank 03/12/15 0.140 5,000,000.00 09/10/15 
Central Valley Community Bank 08/26/15 0.080 5,000,000.00 12/02/15 

GOLETA 

Community West Bank 07/15/15 0.030 13,000,000.00 10/14/15 
Community West Bank 06/04/15 0.090 14,000,000.00 12/03/15 
Community West Bank 08/28/15 0.080 13,000,000.00 12/04/15 

IRVINE 

Banc of California, NA 05/22/15 0.130 100,000,000.00 11/20/15 
Banc of California, NA 07/30/15 0.190 50,000,000.00 01/28/16 
CommerceWest Bank 06/12/15 0.040 5,000,000.00 09/11/15 
CommerceWest Bank 07/16/15 0.040 5,000,000.00 10/15/15 
CommerceWest Bank 07/31/15 0.080 2,500,000.00 10/30/15 
CommerceWest Bank 08/06/15 0.100 2,500,000.00 11/05/15 
First Foundation Bank 03/05/15 0.120 22,000,000.00 09/03/15 
First Foundation Bank 04/10/15 0.140 12,000,000.00 10/09/15 
First Foundation Bank 08/12/15 0.120 12,000,000.00 11/12/15 
First Foundation Bank 06/05/15 0.110 10,000,000.00 12/04/15 
Pacific Enterprise Bank 08/27/15 0.080 25,000,000.00 12/03/15 

LAFAYETTE 

California Bank of Commerce 03/13/15 0.120 10,000,000.00 09/11/15 
California Bank of Commerce 05/14/15 0.110 5,000,000.00 11/12/15 
California Bank of Commerce 07/16/15 0.150 5,000,000.00 01/14/16 

LODI 

Farmers & Merchants Bk Cen CA 06/03/15 0.030 35,000,000.00 09/02/15 
Farmers & Merchants Bk Cen CA 06/10/15 0.040 20,000,000.00 09/09/15 
Farmers & Merchants Bk Cen CA 07/08/15 0.040 25,000,000.00 10/07/15 
Farmers & Merchants Bk Cen CA 07/17/15 0.040 35,000,000.00 10/16/15 
Farmers & Merchants Bk Cen CA 07/23/15 0.060 35,000,000.00 10/22/15 

LOS ANGELES 

1st Century Bank, NA 07/15/15 0.050 26,000,000.00 10/14/15 
1st Century Bank, NA 08/14/15 0.140 20,000,000.00 11/13/15 
Bank Leumi USA 07/22/15 0.080 30,000,000.00 10/21/15 
Bank Leumi USA 08/05/15 0.120 20,000,000.00 11/04/15 

15
 48 of page 546



TIME DEPOSITS
 

DEPOSIT      PAR MATURITY 
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION DATE YIELD (%) AMOUNT ($) DATE 
LOS ANGELES (Continued) 

BBCN Bank 06/03/15 0.030 90,000,000.00 09/02/15 
BBCN Bank 06/12/15 0.040 75,000,000.00 09/11/15 
BBCN Bank 07/09/15 0.060 90,000,000.00 10/08/15 
BBCN Bank 07/15/15 0.050 45,000,000.00 10/14/15 
Commonwealth Business Bank 06/05/15 0.020 5,000,000.00 09/04/15 
Commonwealth Business Bank 06/12/15 0.040 5,000,000.00 09/11/15 
Commonwealth Business Bank 06/19/15 0.030 5,000,000.00 09/18/15 
Commonwealth Business Bank 06/26/15 0.030 5,000,000.00 09/25/15 
Commonwealth Business Bank 07/03/15 0.040 10,000,000.00 10/02/15 
Commonwealth Business Bank 07/10/15 0.040 5,000,000.00 10/09/15 
Commonwealth Business Bank 07/17/15 0.040 3,500,000.00 10/16/15 
Commonwealth Business Bank 07/31/15 0.080 10,000,000.00 10/30/15 
Commonwealth Business Bank 08/14/15 0.120 5,000,000.00 11/13/15 
Commonwealth Business Bank 08/21/15 0.090 11,000,000.00 11/20/15 
CTBC Bank Corp. (USA) 07/01/15 0.110 50,000,000.00 01/06/16 
CTBC Bank Corp. (USA) 07/16/15 0.130 50,000,000.00 01/14/16 
CTBC Bank Corp. (USA) 07/30/15 0.170 10,000,000.00 01/28/16 
Hanmi Bank 04/08/15 0.110 30,000,000.00 10/07/15 
Hanmi Bank 08/06/15 0.220 30,000,000.00 02/04/16 
Manufacturers Bank 06/11/15 0.060 50,000,000.00 09/10/15 
Manufacturers Bank 07/10/15 0.060 100,000,000.00 10/09/15 
Manufacturers Bank 07/17/15 0.060 50,000,000.00 10/16/15 
Manufacturers Bank 08/13/15 0.150 35,000,000.00 11/12/15 
Mission Valley Bank 04/15/15 0.120 7,000,000.00 10/14/15 
Open Bank 03/13/15 0.120 5,000,000.00 09/11/15 
Open Bank 03/20/15 0.180 2,000,000.00 09/18/15 
Open Bank 03/25/15 0.120 10,000,000.00 09/23/15 
Open Bank 06/11/15 0.110 5,000,000.00 12/10/15 
Open Bank 07/08/15 0.120 2,000,000.00 01/06/16 
Open Bank 08/12/15 0.250 10,000,000.00 02/10/16 
Opus Bank 07/31/15 0.190 10,000,000.00 01/29/16 
Pacific City Bank 06/11/15 0.040 10,000,000.00 09/10/15 
Pacific City Bank 06/19/15 0.030 20,000,000.00 09/18/15 
Pacific City Bank 07/10/15 0.040 30,000,000.00 10/09/15 
Pacific City Bank 08/12/15 0.100 5,000,000.00 11/12/15 
Pacific City Bank 08/19/15 0.090 1,800,000.00 11/18/15 
Pacific Commerce Bank 06/19/15 0.030 10,000,000.00 09/18/15 
State Bank of India (California) 04/09/15 0.150 12,000,000.00 10/08/15 
State Bank of India (California) 04/15/15 0.140 23,000,000.00 10/14/15 
State Bank of India (California) 04/23/15 0.140 13,000,000.00 10/22/15 
State Bank of India (California) 08/06/15 0.130 12,000,000.00 11/05/15 
State Bank of India (California) 08/19/15 0.120 10,000,000.00 11/18/15 
State Bank of India (California) 08/20/15 0.150 10,000,000.00 11/19/15 
Wilshire Bank 06/04/15 0.040 50,000,000.00 09/03/15 
Wilshire Bank 06/10/15 0.040 39,000,000.00 09/09/15 
Wilshire Bank 06/19/15 0.030 29,000,000.00 09/18/15 
Wilshire Bank 07/10/15 0.040 78,000,000.00 10/09/15 
Wilshire Bank 07/16/15 0.040 74,000,000.00 10/15/15 
Wilshire Bank 08/14/15 0.120 30,000,000.00 11/13/15 
Woori America Bank 06/16/15 0.060 20,000,000.00 09/16/15 

16
 49 of page 546



 

TIME DEPOSITS
 

DEPOSIT      PAR MATURITY 
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION DATE YIELD (%) AMOUNT ($) DATE 
MANHATTAN BEACH 

Kinecta Federal Credit Union 08/07/15 0.150 35,000,000.00 11/06/15 
Kinecta Federal Credit Union 05/28/15 0.130 25,000,000.00 11/19/15 
Kinecta Federal Credit Union 08/07/15 0.180 15,000,000.00 12/04/15 

MONTEREY 

1st Capital Bank 06/11/15 0.060 5,000,000.00 09/10/15 
1st Capital Bank 07/23/15 0.080 1,000,000.00 10/22/15 
1st Capital Bank 07/29/15 0.080 8,000,000.00 10/28/15 

OAKDALE 

Oak Valley Community Bank 06/04/15 0.040 3,500,000.00 09/03/15 

OAKLAND 

Beneficial State Bank 07/24/15 0.090 5,000,000.00 10/23/15 
Beneficial State Bank 07/17/15 0.160 15,000,000.00 01/15/16 
Beneficial State Bank 07/24/15 0.190 5,000,000.00 01/22/16 
Community Bank of the Bay 06/05/15 0.110 5,000,000.00 12/04/15 
Metropolitan Bank 06/11/15 0.110 4,500,000.00 12/10/15 
Metropolitan Bank 07/10/15 0.110 1,500,000.00 01/08/16 
Metropolitan Bank 07/16/15 0.130 1,000,000.00 01/14/16 
Metropolitan Bank 07/31/15 0.170 2,000,000.00 01/29/16 
Metropolitan Bank 08/27/15 0.230 1,000,000.00 02/25/16 

ONTARIO 

Citizens Business Bank 06/05/15 0.040 25,000,000.00 09/04/15 
Citizens Business Bank 06/10/15 0.060 25,000,000.00 09/09/15 
Citizens Business Bank 07/08/15 0.060 40,000,000.00 10/07/15 
Citizens Business Bank 07/22/15 0.070 50,000,000.00 10/21/15 
Citizens Business Bank 08/12/15 0.120 50,000,000.00 11/12/15 
Citizens Business Bank 08/19/15 0.110 30,000,000.00 11/18/15 
Citizens Business Bank 07/31/15 0.190 30,000,000.00 01/29/16 
Citizens Business Bank 08/05/15 0.190 30,000,000.00 02/03/16 

PALOS VERDES ESTATES 

Malaga Bank, FSB 06/03/15 0.030 12,000,000.00 09/02/15 
Malaga Bank, FSB 06/05/15 0.040 4,000,000.00 09/04/15 
Malaga Bank, FSB 06/18/15 0.040 10,000,000.00 09/17/15 
Malaga Bank, FSB 07/09/15 0.040 5,000,000.00 10/08/15 
Malaga Bank, FSB 07/24/15 0.060 46,000,000.00 10/23/15 
Malaga Bank, FSB 07/31/15 0.080 9,000,000.00 10/30/15 
Malaga Bank, FSB 08/06/15 0.100 10,000,000.00 11/05/15 

PASADENA 

American Plus Bank, NA 05/20/15 0.100 500,000.00 11/18/15 
American Plus Bank, NA 06/17/15 0.130 2,000,000.00 12/17/15 
American Plus Bank, NA 08/13/15 0.160 240,000.00 12/17/15 
American Plus Bank, NA 08/26/15 0.220 1,000,000.00 02/24/16 

17
 50 of page 546



 

TIME DEPOSITS
 

DEPOSIT      PAR MATURITY 
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION DATE YIELD (%) AMOUNT ($) DATE 
PASADENA (Continued) 

Community Bank 03/18/15 0.180 35,000,000.00 09/16/15 
Community Bank 04/03/15 0.160 25,000,000.00 10/02/15 
Community Bank 05/06/15 0.070 30,000,000.00 11/04/15 
Community Bank 06/10/15 0.120 30,000,000.00 12/09/15 
Community Bank 07/15/15 0.130 25,000,000.00 01/13/16 
Community Bank 08/14/15 0.260 25,000,000.00 02/12/16 
East West Bank 07/22/15 0.070 125,000,000.00 10/21/15 
East West Bank 04/24/15 0.140 50,000,000.00 10/23/15 
East West Bank 08/07/15 0.130 75,000,000.00 11/06/15 
East West Bank 07/16/15 0.150 50,000,000.00 01/14/16 
EverTrust Bank 08/19/15 0.090 10,000,000.00 11/18/15 
EverTrust Bank 05/22/15 0.110 20,000,000.00 11/20/15 
EverTrust Bank 06/10/15 0.100 20,000,000.00 12/09/15 
Wescom Central Credit Union 06/25/15 0.080 50,000,000.00 09/24/15 
Wescom Central Credit Union 07/29/15 0.100 50,000,000.00 10/28/15 
Wescom Central Credit Union 08/28/15 0.120 50,000,000.00 12/04/15 

PASO ROBLES 

Heritage Oaks Bank 06/10/15 0.060 25,000,000.00 09/09/15 

PORTERVILLE 

Bank of the Sierra 06/04/15 0.060 15,000,000.00 09/03/15 
Bank of the Sierra 06/11/15 0.060 20,000,000.00 09/10/15 
Bank of the Sierra 07/09/15 0.060 10,000,000.00 10/07/15 
Bank of the Sierra 07/24/15 0.080 20,000,000.00 10/23/15 
Bank of the Sierra 08/06/15 0.120 15,000,000.00 11/05/15 
Bank of the Sierra 08/13/15 0.150 20,000,000.00 11/12/15 

RANCHO CORDOVA 

American River Bank 06/11/15 0.060 1,500,000.00 09/10/15 
American River Bank 07/08/15 0.060 2,500,000.00 10/07/15 
American River Bank 07/17/15 0.060 2,000,000.00 10/16/15 
American River Bank 07/22/15 0.070 3,000,000.00 10/21/15 
American River Bank 08/06/15 0.120 2,500,000.00 11/05/15 
American River Bank 08/06/15 0.120 7,500,000.00 11/12/15 
American River Bank 08/13/15 0.150 6,500,000.00 11/12/15 
American River Bank 08/20/15 0.140 1,000,000.00 11/19/15 
American River Bank 07/31/15 0.190 2,500,000.00 01/29/16 

REDWOOD CITY 

Provident Credit Union 03/18/15 0.180 20,000,000.00 09/16/15 
Provident Credit Union 04/16/15 0.130 20,000,000.00 10/15/15 
Provident Credit Union 04/29/15 0.140 40,000,000.00 10/28/15 
Provident Credit Union 08/19/15 0.090 20,000,000.00 11/18/15 
Provident Credit Union 05/21/15 0.100 20,000,000.00 11/19/15 
Provident Credit Union 06/12/15 0.110 20,000,000.00 12/11/15 
Provident Credit Union 07/23/15 0.160 40,000,000.00 01/21/16 

18
 51 of page 546



TIME DEPOSITS
 

DEPOSIT      PAR MATURITY 
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION DATE YIELD (%) AMOUNT ($) DATE 
RICHMOND 

Mechanics Bank 06/11/15 0.060 20,000,000.00 09/10/15 
Mechanics Bank 07/15/15 0.050 20,000,000.00 10/14/15 
Mechanics Bank 07/23/15 0.080 20,000,000.00 10/22/15 
Mechanics Bank 08/13/15 0.150 20,000,000.00 11/12/15 

ROCKLIN 

Five Star Bank 07/15/15 0.030 2,000,000.00 10/14/15 

ROSEMEAD 

Pacific Alliance Bank 04/15/15 0.140 4,000,000.00 10/14/15 

ROSEVILLE 

Umpqua Bank 06/17/15 0.060 100,000,000.00 09/16/15 
Umpqua Bank 03/26/15 0.150 20,000,000.00 09/24/15 
Umpqua Bank 05/14/15 0.130 50,000,000.00 11/12/15 

SACRAMENTO 

Comerica Bank 07/08/15 0.060 50,000,000.00 10/07/15 
Comerica Bank 07/15/15 0.050 75,000,000.00 10/14/15 
Comerica Bank 08/05/15 0.110 50,000,000.00 11/04/15 
Comerica Bank 08/12/15 0.120 25,000,000.00 11/12/15 
Comerica Bank 08/27/15 0.100 75,000,000.00 12/03/15 
Comerica Bank 06/10/15 0.120 25,000,000.00 12/09/15 
Merchants National Bank of Sacramento 04/08/15 0.110 2,000,000.00 10/07/15 
Merchants National Bank of Sacramento 04/29/15 0.120 2,000,000.00 10/28/15 
Merchants National Bank of Sacramento 05/06/15 0.050 2,000,000.00 11/04/15 
Merchants National Bank of Sacramento 08/19/15 0.110 2,000,000.00 11/18/15 
Merchants National Bank of Sacramento 06/03/15 0.080 2,000,000.00 12/02/15 
River City Bank 05/15/15 0.130 20,000,000.00 11/13/15 
River City Bank 05/22/15 0.130 35,000,000.00 11/20/15 
River City Bank 06/05/15 0.110 15,000,000.00 12/04/15 
River City Bank 07/24/15 0.180 15,000,000.00 01/22/16 

SAN DIEGO 

California Coast Credit Union 08/26/15 0.070 25,000,000.00 12/02/15 
Mission Federal Credit Union 07/15/15 0.030 10,000,000.00 10/14/15 
Mission Federal Credit Union 08/19/15 0.090 10,000,000.00 11/18/15 
San Diego County Credit Union 07/15/15 0.010 50,000,000.00 10/14/15 
San Diego County Credit Union 04/16/15 0.090 50,000,000.00 10/15/15 
San Diego County Credit Union 07/16/15 0.020 50,000,000.00 10/15/15 
San Diego County Credit Union 07/29/15 0.040 50,000,000.00 10/28/15 
San Diego County Credit Union 05/15/15 0.090 50,000,000.00 11/13/15 
San Diego County Credit Union 06/17/15 0.110 50,000,000.00 12/16/15 
Seacoast Commerce Bank 05/06/15 0.050 1,000,000.00 11/04/15 

19
 52 of page 546



TIME DEPOSITS
 

DEPOSIT      PAR MATURITY 
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION DATE YIELD (%) AMOUNT ($) DATE 
SAN DIEGO (Continued) 

Western Alliance Bank 03/13/15 0.140 50,000,000.00 09/11/15 
Western Alliance Bank 05/14/15 0.130 15,000,000.00 11/12/15 
Western Alliance Bank 05/20/15 0.120 25,000,000.00 11/18/15 
Western Alliance Bank 06/19/15 0.160 50,000,000.00 12/18/15 
Western Alliance Bank 07/09/15 0.130 25,000,000.00 01/07/16 
Western Alliance Bank 08/13/15 0.270 50,000,000.00 02/11/16 
Western Alliance Bank 08/18/15 0.280 50,000,000.00 02/17/16 

SAN FRANCISCO 

Bank of San Francisco 06/26/15 0.030 8,000,000.00 09/25/15 
Presidio Bank 05/06/15 0.070 10,000,000.00 11/04/15 
Presidio Bank 08/20/15 0.140 10,000,000.00 11/19/15 
Trans Pacific National Bank 06/19/15 0.030 3,000,000.00 09/18/15 
Trans Pacific National Bank 07/24/15 0.060 2,000,000.00 10/23/15 

SAN JOSE 

Heritage Bank of Commerce 03/27/15 0.140 15,000,000.00 09/25/15 
Heritage Bank of Commerce 04/23/15 0.120 50,000,000.00 10/22/15 
Heritage Bank of Commerce 05/15/15 0.130 13,000,000.00 11/13/15 
Heritage Bank of Commerce 06/10/15 0.120 20,000,000.00 12/09/15 

SAN RAMON 

Bank of the West 03/13/15 0.140 100,000,000.00 09/11/15 
Bank of the West 07/30/15 0.180 134,000,000.00 02/04/16 

SANTA ROSA 

Summit State Bank 06/05/15 0.040 12,000,000.00 09/04/15 
Summit State Bank 07/24/15 0.060 3,500,000.00 10/23/15 
Summit State Bank 07/29/15 0.060 4,000,000.00 10/28/15 
Summit State Bank 05/06/15 0.050 8,000,000.00 11/04/15 
Summit State Bank 06/19/15 0.140 7,000,000.00 12/18/15 
Summit State Bank 07/15/15 0.110 5,000,000.00 01/13/16 
Summit State Bank 07/16/15 0.130 9,000,000.00 01/14/16 

SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO 

First National Bank of Northern California 06/03/15 0.080 4,000,000.00 12/02/15 
First National Bank of Northern California 06/10/15 0.120 15,000,000.00 12/09/15 

VACAVILLE 

Travis Credit Union 03/06/15 0.110 50,000,000.00 09/04/15 
Travis Credit Union 07/09/15 0.110 50,000,000.00 01/07/16 

WATSONVILLE 

Santa Cruz County Bank 06/26/15 0.030 20,000,000.00 09/25/15 

20
 53 of page 546



TIME DEPOSITS
 

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION 
WEST SACRAMENTO 

DEPOSIT
DATE YIELD (%) 

     PAR 
AMOUNT ($) 

MATURITY 
DATE 

Community Business Bank 07/08/15 0.120 3,000,000.00 01/06/16 

TOTAL TIME DEPOSITS AUGUST 2015 5,561,540,000.00 

21
 54 of page 546



BANK DEMAND DEPOSITS
 
AUGUST 2015 

($ in thousands) 

DAILY BALANCES 

DAY OF BANK WARRANTS 
MONTH BALANCES OUTSTANDING 

1 $ 2,170,295 $ 4,250,503 
2 2,170,295 4,250,503 
3 2,014,460 3,749,072 
4 2,146,914 3,118,344 
5 2,408,545 3,102,182 
6 2,270,565 3,167,881 
7 2,534,104 3,902,734 
8 2,534,104 3,902,734 
9 2,534,104 3,902,734 

10 1,959,048 2,681,363 
11 2,288,333 2,450,305 
12 1,989,755 2,883,883 
13 2,076,384 2,738,238 
14 2,223,302 2,823,670 
15 2,223,302 2,823,670 
16 2,223,302 2,828,150 
17 2,195,843 2,828,150 
18 2,328,620 2,250,555 
19 2,236,433 2,516,814 
20 2,241,553 2,343,137 
21 2,187,974 2,050,344 
22 2,187,974 2,050,344 
23 2,187,974 2,050,344 
24 2,064,075 1,854,779 
25 2,312,466 1,625,333 
26 2,276,880 2,650,626 
27 2,299,309 1,929,098 
28 2,201,215 3,289,223 
29 2,201,215 3,289,223 
30 2,201,215 3,289,223 
31 2,293,007 2,598,035 

a/
AVERAGE DOLLAR DAYS 2,231,696 

a/ The prescribed bank balance for August was $2,115,413. This consisted of 
$2,038,665 in compensating balances for services, balances for uncollected 
funds of $78,682 and a deduction of $1,934 for August delayed deposit credit. 

22
 55 of page 546



 

  

1794 

DESIGNATION BY POOLED MONEY INVESTMENT BOARD
 
OF TREASURY POOLED MONEY INVESTMENTS AND DEPOSITS
 

In accordance with sections 16480 through 16480.8 of the Government Code, the Pooled Money Investment Board, at its 
meeting on August 19, 2015, has determined and designated the amount of money available for deposit and investment as of 
August 12, 2015, under said sections.  In accordance with sections 16480.1 and 16480.2 of the Government Code, it is the intent 
that the money available for deposit or investment be deposited in bank accounts and savings and loan associations or invested 
in securities in such a manner so as to realize the maximum return consistent with safe and prudent treasury management, 
and the Board does hereby designate the amount of money available for deposit in bank accounts, savings and loan associ-
ations, and for investment in securities and the type of such deposits and investments as follows: 

1.	 In accordance with Treasurer's Office policy, for deposit in demand bank accounts as 
Compensating Balance for Services: $ 2,038,700,000 

The active noninterest-bearing bank accounts designation constitutes a calendar month average balance.  For purposes of 
computing the compensating balances, the Treasurer shall exclude from the daily balances any amounts contained therein as 
a result of nondelivery of securities purchased for "cash" for the Pooled Money Investment Account and shall adjust for any 
deposits not credited by the bank as of the date of deposit.  The balances in such accounts may fall below the above amount 
provided that the balances computed by dividing the sum of daily balances of that calendar month by the number of days in 
the calendar month reasonably approximates that amount.  The balances may exceed this amount during heavy collection 
periods or in anticipation of large impending warrant presentations to the Treasury, but the balances are to be maintained in 
such a manner as to realize the maximum return consistent with safe and prudent treasury management. 

2.	 In accordance with law, for investment in securities authorized by section 16430, Government Code, or in term interest-
bearing deposits in banks and savings and loan associations as follows: 

Time Deposits in
 
Various Financial
 

Institutions
 
In Securities (sections 16503a Estimated 

From To Transactions (section 16430)* and 16602)* Total 

( 1) 8/17/2015 8/21/2015 $ (1,012,000,000) $ (6,472,500,000) $ 5,460,500,000 $ (1,012,000,000) 

( 2) 8/24/2015 8/28/2015 $ 1,622,700,000 $ (4,849,800,000) $ 5,460,500,000 $ 610,700,000 

( 3) 8/31/2015 9/4/2015 $ (2,862,300,000) $ (7,712,100,000) $ 5,460,500,000 $ (2,251,600,000) 

( 4) 9/7/2015 9/11/2015 $ (91,300,000) $ (7,803,400,000) $ 5,460,500,000 $ (2,342,900,000) 

( 5) 9/14/2015 9/18/2015 $ 3,584,100,000 $ (4,219,300,000) $ 5,460,500,000 $ 1,241,200,000 

( 6) 9/21/2015 9/25/2015 $ 1,654,200,000 $ (2,565,100,000) $ 5,460,500,000 $ 2,895,400,000 

( 7) 9/28/2015 10/2/2015 $ (6,499,100,000) $ (9,064,200,000) $ 5,460,500,000 $ (3,603,700,000) 

( 8) 10/5/2015 10/9/2015 $ (1,506,100,000) $ (10,570,300,000) $ 5,460,500,000 $ (5,109,800,000) 

( 9) 10/12/2015 10/16/2015 $ 357,200,000 $ (10,213,100,000) $ 5,460,500,000 $ (4,752,600,000) 

(10) 10/19/2015 10/23/2015 $ (107,100,000) $ (10,320,200,000) $ 5,460,500,000 $ (4,859,700,000) 

From any of the amounts specifically designated above, not more than 30 percent in the aggregate may be invested 
in prime commercial paper under section 16430(e), Government Code. 

Additional amounts available in treasury trust account and in the Treasury from time to time, in excess of the
 
amounts and for the same types of investments as specifically designated above.
 

Provided, that the availability of the amounts shown under paragraph 2 is subject to reduction in the amount by 
which the bank accounts under paragraph 1 would otherwise be reduced below the calendar month average balance 
of $ 2,038,700,000. 

POOLED MONEY INVESTMENT BOARD: 

Signatures on file at STO 
Chairperson 

Member 

Dated: August 19, 2015 
* Government Code Member 

56 of page 546



 
 

 
 

MINUTES 
CUDAHY CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 14, 2015 6:30 P.M. 
COUNCIL CHAMBER - 14403 E. Pacific Avenue, Baldwin Park, 91706 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Markovich at 6:31 p.m. 
 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
The following Council Members were in attendance: 
 
Council / Agency Member Garcia (arrived at 8:06 p.m.) 
Council / Agency Member Guerrero 
Council / Agency Member Sanchez 
Vice Mayor / Vice Chair Hernandez 
Mayor / Chair Markovich 
 
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor / Chair Markovich.  
 
 
4. PRESENTATIONS 
 
A. Introduction of Deputy Sheriff Marino Gonzalez 
 
Captain Steven Biagini of the East Los Angeles Sheriff Station introduced Deputy Marino 
Gonzalez specially assigned to the City of Cudahy. 
 
C. Proclamation Recognizing September as Childhood Cancer Awareness Month 

 
Mayor Markovich read the City proclamation recognizing September as Childhood Cancer 
Awareness Month. 

 
E. Presentation of Potential Co-sponsorship of a Music Festival (Fiesta de Octubre by 

Bandachannel.com) 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Mayor Markovich announced this is the time set aside for citizens to address the City Council / 
Agency on matters relating only to items on the agenda and the limit on each speaker is three 
(3) minutes. 
 

Item Number 

10C 

57 of page 546



Cudahy City Council Regular Meeting Minutes  September 14, 2015 
 

Page 2 of 10 
 

Pamela Munguia stated she is against the increase in fees. 
 
Estefana Gonzalez stated she makes very little and is against increase for parking tickets and 
youth programs. 
 
Sandra Orozco spoke on Rosario Pacheco contract cancellation, poster signs and parking 
tickets. 
 
Gloria Sandoval stated she disagrees with increase in parking tickets and youth programs and 
asked the City to fix the streetlights. 
 
Carmen Hernandez stated her husband makes minimum wage and she is against increasing 
fees for youth programs. 
 
Adelina Garcia spoke against fee increases for youth programs and parking tickets.  She also 
spoke on the Sheriff’s response to Lugo Park. 
 
Marcos Oliva thanked the City for the LA Works event; providing minutes; and addressed the 
business license fees for property rentals. 
 
Patricia Covarrubia stated she is recording the meetings and she is against increases in taxes 
and youth programs. 
 
Aide Castro representative for Assembly Member Rendon respectfully requested that the City 
Council approve co-sponsorship of the Health Fair with the Assembly Members office. 
 
Javier Flores stated he does not agree with the rate hikes on sports. 
 
William Tejada commended the City for the cancer proclamation and stated he is opposed to 
the fee and tax increases. 
 
Silvia Palomares spoke on an incident at the park involving a City employee. 
 
With no one else wishing to speak, Mayor Markovich closed Public Comments. 
 
6. CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS / REQUESTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS 
 
Mayor Markovich announced this is the time for the City Council / Agency Members to comment 
on any topics related to City Business and the limit on each speaker is three (3) minutes.   
 
Council Member Guerrero spoke in opposition to the approved budget, budget deficit, civil rights 
injustice for constituents, aggressive code enforcement, quadrupling of fees, firing of part-time 
recreation and maintenance staff, and management bonuses and compensation increases.  
 
Council Member Sanchez congratulated the cities of Bell, Maywood and Cudahy for the 
success of the LA Works event; announced an open forum to discuss parks and parking on 
Thursday at 5 p.m. in the Council Chamber; invited the public to participate in the monthly bike 
ride this Saturday at 10 a.m.; addressed misleading information regarding fee increases and 
lack of participation in budget sessions and stated the Council passed a balanced budget with 
one half million dollars allocated for Lugo Park Improvements; working with non-profits to 
absorb some of the costs. 

58 of page 546



Cudahy City Council Regular Meeting Minutes  September 14, 2015 
 

Page 3 of 10 
 

 
Vice Mayor Hernandez gave kudos to City staff for the designated officer and neighborhood 
watch program in the City; announced the restructuring of Commissions and the Ad-Hoc 
Committee’s recommendations; stated he is looking forward to the health festival and thanked 
the Banda Channel for their support; he said everyone has the right to speak publicly and voice 
your opinions; he addressed fee increases for parking and reminded everyone there is an  
overnight parking passes currently available. 
 
Mayor Markovich apologized for his absence at the last meeting due to illness; he stated that 
differences of opinions are good and encouraged the public to keep coming to the meetings; he 
stated there was a great turnout at the  LA Works event drawing over 1,000 people and brought 
southeast communities together; he announced he is in talks with the Los Angeles County 
Library regarding renovating the library to bring it up to the 21st century; tree people bringing 500 
trees to the City with a potential of securing a grant to bring an additional 5,000 trees to the City. 
 
7. CITY MANAGER REPORT  
 
City Manager Pulido stated there is misinformation being stated regarding budget.  The goal for 
non-profits like AYSO Soccer Program is to help make programs affordable.  Changing the way 
the City does business to provide better quality of service.  He is continuing to reach out to other 
non-profit organizations for staffing and resources. 
 
At the request of Council Member Sanchez, the City Manager reported that Council’s 
attendance at the 2014 Strategic Planning Session included Mayor Markovich, Council Member 
Sanchez, former Council Member Oliva, and Council Member Garcia, and attendance for the 
2015 Session included Mayor Markovich, Vice Mayor Hernandez and Council Member 
Sanchez. 
 
Mr. Pulido announced he is working with the Sheriff’s Department on a multi-year strategic plan 
to tackle issues.  He is currently reviewing their draft report and within the month he will provide 
details via the City Manager report.  He  urged the public to ask questions and invited them to 
attend the first neighborhood watch meeting. 
 
He is currently in negotiations with Cudahy LF, who is in the process of obtaining a casino 
license, and he is in negotiations to acquire property for a new casino that will provide 
potentially 700-1,000 jobs to the area. 
 
Mayor Markovich departed the meeting at 7:37 p.m. and returned at 7:41 p.m. 
 
8. WAIVER OF FULL READING OF RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES 
 
Recommendation:   Approve the Waiver of Full Reading of Resolutions and Ordinances.  
 
Motion:  It was moved by Vice Mayor Hernandez, and seconded by Council Member Sanchez 
to waive full text reading of all Resolutions and Ordinances by single motion.  The motion 
carried (3-0-1-1) by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:   Sanchez, Hernandez, Markovich 
NOES:  None.  
ABSTAIN:  Guerrero 
ABSENT: Garcia 

59 of page 546



Cudahy City Council Regular Meeting Minutes  September 14, 2015 
 

Page 4 of 10 
 

9. CONSENT CALENDAR (Items 9A through 9F) 
 
Council Member Guerrero pulled items 9A and 9E for separate discussion. 
 
Motion:  It was moved by Council Member Sanchez, and seconded by Mayor Markovich to 
approve the remaining consent calendar items 9B, 9C, 9D and 9F with correction to August 24, 
2015 minutes.  The motion carried (3-0-1-1) by the following roll call vote:  
 
AYES:   Sanchez, Hernandez, Markovich 
NOES:  None.  
ABSTAIN:  Guerrero 
ABSENT: Garcia 
 
B.  Approved the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Report for the month of July 2015 in the 

amount of $5,875,618.75. 
 

C.  Reviewed and approved the minutes of August 24, 2015 for the Regular Meeting of the City 
Council and the Joint Meeting of the City of Cudahy as Successor Agency to the Cudahy 
Development Commission (Agency) with correction by Council Member Sanchez. 

 
D.   Received and filed the Senior and Aging Citizen Commission Notice of Cancellation for July 

13, 2015; Public Safety Commission Minutes of July 14, 2015; Planning Commission 
Minutes of July 20, 2015; and Parks and Recreation Commission Minutes of July 24, 2015. 
 

F.   Approved co-sponsorship of a health fair in partnership with Assembly Member Anthony 
Rendon's Office to take place on Saturday, October 17, 2015, from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 
to be held at Clara Street Park. 

 
Council Member Guerrero pulled items 9A for separate discussion. 
 
A. Consideration to Approve the City Demands and Payroll including the Cash and Investment 

Report for the month of July 2015 
 

Finance Director Steven Dobrenen presented the staff report. 
 
Council Member Guerrero stated he appreciated the year to date disbursements and year to 
date receipts and added it is important to monitor these transactions on a year to date basis. He 
explained that the $1.7 million disbursements minus $450,000 receipts leaves a $1.2 million 
deficiency, and even if $1 million is subtracted for non-recurring circumstances, it still leaves a 
deficit of $200,000 for just month of July.  He said he will continue to revisit this on monthly 
basis.  
 
Council Member Sanchez requested historical data from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015 for 
cash receipts and cash disbursements by month for trends.  He stated that money received 
varies and is seasonal so he would like to see it averaged out over twelve months. 
 
Recommendation:  Approve the Demands and Payroll in the Amount of $1,996,824.31 

including the Cash and Investment Report by Fund for the month of July 
2015. 

 

60 of page 546



Cudahy City Council Regular Meeting Minutes  September 14, 2015 
 

Page 5 of 10 
 

Motion:  It was moved by Mayor Markovich, and seconded by Council Member Sanchez, to 
approve consent calendar Item 9A.   The motion carried (3-1-0-1) by the following roll call vote:  
 
AYES:   Sanchez, Hernandez, Markovich 
NOES:  Guerrero 
ABSTAIN:  None.  
ABSENT: Garcia 
 
Council Member Guerrero pulled items 9E for separate discussion. 

 
E. Consideration to Approve a Resolution of the Cudahy City Council Amending the Adopted 

Fringe Benefits and Salary Plan Establishing Provisions for All Full-time Employees, Hourly 
Employees, and Appointed Officials and Repealing Resolution No. 15-20B 

 
Acting Human Resources Specialist Jennifer Hernandez presented the staff report. 
 
Council Member Guerrero stated he will be voting no on this item because he voted no on the 
budget and the basis for this modification is the budget.  He explained he is uncomfortable with 
the language stating it refers to City Manager as a position within the scope of the fringe benefit 
plan and later says the plan shall not supersede any employment agreement in place.  He 
suggested that the language include that the City Manager employment agreement governs the 
benefit and compensation for the City Manager position and is outside the scope of this fringe 
and benefit plan.  He said he is concerned about misinterpretation and the possibility for 
duplicative benefits.  
 
City Manager Pulido responded that his employment agreement supersedes this plan and his 
agreement does not include the items being discussed.  He also stated that he had not had an 
opportunity to meet with Council Member Guerrero to discuss this. 
 
Vice Mayor Hernandez asked if there will be a recruitment, and City Manager Pulido responded  
in the affirmative. 
 
Motion:  It was moved by Mayor Markovich, and seconded by Council Member Sanchez, to 
approve Resolution No. 15-44, a resolution amending the Fringe Benefits and Salary Plan 
Establishing Provisions for all full-time employees, hourly employees, and appointed officials 
and repealing Resolution 15-20B.  The motion carried (3-1-0-1) by the following roll call vote:  
 
AYES:   Sanchez, Hernandez, Markovich 
NOES:  Guerrero 
ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT: Garcia 
 
Council Member Garcia arrived at 8:06 p.m. 
 

10. PUBLIC HEARING  
 
A. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 15-41, Establishing the Master Fee and Fine 

Schedule for Fiscal Year (FY) 2015-16, Introduce Ordinance No. 650, by First Reading 
Amending Cudahy Municipal Code (CMC) 3.40.040 through 3.40.060, and Introduce an 
Ordinance by First Reading, Amending CMC Chapter 5.08.360 

  

61 of page 546



Cudahy City Council Regular Meeting Minutes  September 14, 2015 
 

Page 6 of 10 
 

Finance Director Steven Dobrenen presented the staff report. 
 
Mayor Markovich opened the public hearing and called for public comment. 
 
Carmen Hernandez spoke in opposition to fee increases. 
 
Marcos Oliva asked for clarification on the rental property managers item and why the number is 
four units. 
 
Pamela Munguia spoke in opposition to increasing fees. 
 
Patricia Covarrubias spoke in opposition to fee increases. 
 
William Tejada spoke in opposition to fee increases stating this is a low income community with 
limited resources. 
 
With no one else wishing to speak, Mayor Markovich closed the public hearing. 
 
City Council comments addressed parking citation fees and the appeals process; the increase 
in Park & Recreation Fees and General Fund subsidies; overnight parking pilot program, rental 
licenses; restoring fees to what they used to be; and how Cudahy’s fees compare regionally. 
 
Motion:  It was moved by Mayor Markovich, and seconded by Vice Mayor Hernandez, to adopt 
Resolution No. 15-41, establishing Master Fee and Fine Schedule for FY 2015-16;  Introduce 
Ordinance No. 650 by first reading, amending CMC Chapter 3.40.040 to 3.40.060 relating to the 
City’s cost recovery for services provided for Leisure and Cultural (recreational) Activities; and  
Introduce an Ordinance by first reading, amending CMC Chapter 5.08.360 to temporarily 
suspend (through June 30, 2019) the business license tax requirements applicable to Rental 
Property Managers of rental properties with four or fewer units.  The motion carried (4-1) by the 
following roll call vote:  
 
AYES:   Garcia, Sanchez, Hernandez, Markovich 
NOES:  Guerrero 
ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT: None 
 
B. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 15-39, Adopting the 2015 Local Development 

Report (LDR) certifying that the City of Cudahy meets the Conformity Criteria of the 2010 
Congestion Management Program (CMP) 

 
Acting Community Development Director Michael Allen introduced Planning Technician Didier 
Murillo who presented the staff report. 
 
Mayor Markovich opened the public hearing and called for public comment. 
 
With no one wishing to speak, Mayor Markovich closed the public hearing. 
 
Mayor Markovich called for City Council Comments and there were none. 
 
  

62 of page 546



Cudahy City Council Regular Meeting Minutes  September 14, 2015 
 

Page 7 of 10 
 

Motion:  It was moved by Mayor Markovich, and seconded by Council Member Sanchez, to 
approve Resolution No. 15-39 adopting the 2015 Local Development Report certifying that the 
City of Cudahy meets the conformance criteria of the 2010 Congestion Management Program 
(CMP).  The motion carried unanimously by the following roll call vote:  
 
AYES:   Garcia, Guerrero, Sanchez, Hernandez, Markovich 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT: None 
 
C. Consideration to Adopt an Urgency Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Cudahy 

Adding Chapter 15.36 to Title 15 (Buildings and Construction) of the Cudahy Municipal 
Code Regarding Expedited Permitting Procedures for Small Residential Rooftop Solar 
Systems and Declaring the Urgency thereof in Accordance with Government Code Sections 
36934 and 36937  

 
Acting Community Development Director Michael Allen presented the staff report. 
 
Mayor Markovich opened the public hearing and called for public comment. 
 
With no one wishing to speak, Mayor Markovich closed the public hearing. 
 
Mayor Markovich called for City Council Comments and there were none. 
 
Motion:  It was moved by Council Member Sanchez, and seconded by Vice Mayor Hernandez, 
to adopt Urgency Ordinance No. 654 adding Chapter 15.36 to Title 15 (Buildings and 
Construction) to the Cudahy Municipal Code (CMC) regarding expedited permitting procedures 
for small residential rooftop solar systems.  The motion carried unanimously by the following roll 
call vote:  
 
AYES:   Garcia, Guerrero, Sanchez, Hernandez, Markovich 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT: None 
 
 
11. BUSINESS SESSION - None 
 
 
12. COUNCIL DISCUSSION 
 
Council Member Garcia: 
 
Discussion ensued regarding City contracts for Urban Futures and HR Dynamics.  Council 
Member Garcia requested that staff continue bringing the strategic plan forward with a third 
party and that staff provide the City Council with a copy of revised strategic plan. 

 
Discussion ensued regarding the City procurement process and City contract oversight.  Council 
Member Garcia requested that Council be included more in the process and directed the City 
Attorney to work with the City Manager to prepare a report on other cities’ procurement 

63 of page 546



Cudahy City Council Regular Meeting Minutes  September 14, 2015 
 

Page 8 of 10 
 

processes.  City Manager Pulido stated he will work with the Council to create an even more 
transparent process. 
 
Council Member Guerrero: 
 
Discussion ensued regarding Public Comment Protocol. 
 
Motion:  It was moved by Council Member Guerrero to bring public comment period that we 
ordinarily have at the end of the meeting to the front of the meeting and to allow the members of 
the public to express their viewpoint on anything within the purview of City business effective 
two weeks from now.  The motion failed due to lack of a second. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding Closed Session Protocol.  Council Member Guerrero stated he is 
in contact with the City Attorney constantly to discuss closed session items and he advocates 
for enabling the recording of closed session to mitigate hostility and misconduct.  City Attorney 
Olivarez confirmed he does discuss closed session items with Council Member Guerrero on a 
regular basis. 
 
Motion:  It was moved by Council Member Guerrero that the meetings henceforth be recorded 
and that the recordings be kept at the City Attorney’s office.  The motion failed due to lack of a 
second. 
 
Council Member Guerrero then stated he would like to participate remotely in closed session 
proceedings on a regular basis and that the remote location be properly agendized. 
 
Motion:  It was moved by Mayor Markovich, and seconded by Vice Mayor Hernandez and 
carried to receive and file. 
 
Council Member Sanchez: 
 
Discussion ensued regarding of Cudahy en Marcha fundraised appropriations. 
 
Motion:  It was moved by Council Member Sanchez, and seconded by Vice Mayor Hernandez 
that the raised funds be transferred back to Cudahy en Marcha. The motion carried (4-0-1-0) by 
the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:   Garcia, Sanchez, Hernandez, Markovich 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  Guerrero 
ABSENT: None 
 
Council Member Guerrero departed the meeting at 9:37 p.m. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding the Ad-Hoc Committee Recommendation for City Commission 
Appointments.  Council Member Sanchez distributed the Ad-Hoc’s recommendation for vacancies 
and asked that an action item be brought forward at an upcoming meeting. 
 
  

64 of page 546



Cudahy City Council Regular Meeting Minutes  September 14, 2015 
 

Page 9 of 10 
 

Motion:  It was moved by Council Member Garcia, and seconded by Mayor Markovich to add 
Elizabeth Alcantar and Leslie Mendoza to the Planning Commission, move Gilbert Cuevas to 
the Parks and Recreation Commission and to bring this item back for formal action.  The motion 
carried (4-0-0-1) by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:   Garcia, Sanchez, Hernandez, Markovich 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN:  None 
ABSENT: Guerrero 

 
Vice Mayor Hernandez requested that his two items, the Discussion of the Young Mayor 
Program, and the Discussion to bring a Resolution regarding Equal Wages for Gender Equality, 
be moved to the next City Council meeting. 

 
13. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS (Closed Session) 
 
Mayor Markovich announced that public comment is now open and limited to closed session 
items and the limit on each speaker is three (3) minutes. 
 
With no members of the public wishing to speak, Mayor Markovich closed oral communications. 
 
RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 
City Attorney Olivarez recessed the City Council / Agency meeting to Closed Session at 9:42 
p.m. all members present with the exception of Council Member Guerrero. 
 
14. CLOSED SESSION 
 
City Attorney Olivarez read into the record the titles of the Closed Session Agenda Items as 
follows: 
 
A. Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (2) and 54956.9(e) (1) – 

Conference with Legal Counsel to Discuss a Matter Involving Potential Litigation and/or 
Significant Exposure to Litigation – [Two (2) Matters] - This Matter will be heard jointly by the 
Cudahy City Council and the Cudahy City Council in its capacity as Successor Agency to 
the Cudahy Redevelopment Agency.  Not discussed 

B. Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (4) – Conference with 
Legal Counsel to Discuss a Matter Involving Possible Initiation of Litigation – [One (1) 
Matter] 

C. Closed Session pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 – Conference with Real 
Property Negotiator Location of Property: 4819 Patata, 8420 S. Atlantic Ave. (APN 622-034-
014, 032, 040-41), Cudahy, CA 90201 City’s Negotiator(s): City Manager Jose E. Pulido 
Party Negotiating With: Cudahy LF, LLC Under Discussion: Discussion of both price and 
terms of payment as related to purchase of subject property  

 
D. Closed session pursuant to Government Code section 54957(b)(1) – Public Employee 

Performance Evaluation  

Employee Title: City Manager 
 

65 of page 546



Cudahy City Council Regular Meeting Minutes  September 14, 2015 
 

Page 10 of 10 
 

E. Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6(a) – Conference with Labor 
Negotiator Regarding Represented Employees City’s Designated Representative(s) for 
Negotiations: Jose Pulido, City Manager, Rhonda Strout-Garcia, Human Resources 
Consultant, Oliver Yee, Special Counsel Employee Organization: Cudahy Miscellaneous 
Employees Association (CMEA)  

RECONVENE 

Mayor Markovich reconvened the City Council / Agency meeting in Open Session at 11:35 p.m. 
with all members present with the exception of Council Member Guerrero. 

 
15. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT 
 
City Attorney Olivarez announced that Closed Session Item 14A was not discussed and 
direction was given on Items 14B, 14C, 14D and 14E but no final action was taken. 
 
16. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mayor Markovich announced this is the time set aside for citizens to address the City Council / 
Agency on matters under the City Council’s jurisdiction and the limit on each speaker is three 
(3) minutes. 
 
With no one wishing to speak, Mayor Markovich closed Public Comment. 
 
17. ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Mayor Markovich, and seconded by Council Member Garcia and carried 
to adjourn the City Council / Agency meeting at 11:36 p.m. to the Regular and Joint Meeting as 
Successor Agency to the Cudahy Development Commission on Monday, September 28, 2015 
at 6:30 p.m. 
 

 

       
 Cristian Markovich 
 Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
Laura Valdivia 
Interim City Clerk 

66 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 1 of 5 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  October 12, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
  By:  Michael Allen, Acting Community Development Director 

Subject: Consideration to Receive and File Aging and Senior Citizen Commission 
Minutes; Public Safety Commission Minutes; Planning Commission Minutes; 
and Parks and Recreation Commission Minutes 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The City Council is requested to receive and file the minutes for the: 
 
1. Aging and Senior Citizen Commission meeting of August 10, 2015; 
 
2. Public Safety Commission meeting of August 11, 2015; 
 
3. Planning Commission meeting of August 17, 2015; and 
 
4. Parks and Recreation Commission meeting of August 28, 2015. 

 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
1. On August 10, 2015, the Aging and Senior Citizen Commission held their regularly 

scheduled meeting.  
 
2. On August 11, 2015, the Public Safety Commission held their regularly scheduled 

meeting. 
3. On August 17, 2015, the Planning Commission held their regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

 

Item Number 

10D 

67 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 2 of 5 
    

4. On August 28, 2015, the Parks and Recreation Commission held their regularly 
scheduled meeting. 
 
 

ANALYSIS 
 
Below are the summaries for various City Commission meetings held in August 2015. 
 
Aging and Senior Citizen Commission: Following is a summary of actions taken at the August 
10, 2015 meeting: 
 
Members Present: 
 
 Commissioner Cornejo 
 Commissioner Gessner 
 Chairperson Pro-Tem Pena 
 Chairperson Covarrubias 
 
Business Session: 
 

4A.  A request to approve the minutes of the Regular Aging and Senior Commission 
meeting held on Monday, June 8, 2015. 

 
 Motion to approve by Chairperson Covarrubias, seconded by Commissioner 

Gessner. Approved by unanimous vote.  
 
 
Public Safety Commission: Following is a summary of actions taken at the August 11, 2015 
meeting: 
 
Members Present: 
 
 Commissioner Cardonne 
 Commissioner Cruz 
 Chairperson Pro-Tem Carrera 

Chairperson Parrish 
 

68 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 3 of 5 
    

Business Session: 
 

4A.  July monthly report from the Volunteers on Patrol. 
 
 Motion to receive and file by Chairperson Pro Tem Carrera, seconded by 

Commissioner Cruz. Approved by unanimous vote.  
  
4B.  July monthly report from the L.A. County Sheriff’s Department. 
 
 Motion to receive and file by Commissioner Cruz, seconded by Commissioner 

Cardonne. Approved by unanimous vote. 
 
4C.  July monthly report from Code Enforcement Department. 
 
 Motion to receive and file by Commissioner Cruz, seconded by Chairperson 

Parrish. Approved by unanimous vote. 
 
4D.  A request to approve the minutes of the regular Public Safety Commission Meeting 

held on July 14, 2015. 
 
 Motion to receive and file by Commissioner Cruz, seconded by Commissioner 

Cardonne.  Approved by unanimous vote. 
  
 

Planning Commission: Following is a summary of actions taken at the August 17, 2015 
meeting: 

 
Members Present: 
 
 Commissioner Alcantar 

Commissioner de Santiago 
 Chairman Cuevas 
 
Absent: 
  
 Vice Chairman Fuentes – Excused absence 
 
 

69 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 4 of 5 
    

Public Hearing: 
 

6A. A public hearing of the City of Cudahy Planning Commission considering Ordinance 
No. 653, amending Cudahy Municipal Code Chapter 20.28 Development 
Agreements of Title 20 Zoning, Resolution PC 15-09. 

 
 Motion to approve by Commissioner Alcantar, seconded by Commissioner de 

Santiago. Approved by unanimous vote. 
 
6B.  A public hearing of the City of Cudahy Planning Commission recommending 

approval by Resolution No. PC 15-10 to the Cudahy City Council for Development 
Review Permit No. 41.503; construction of a new 1,500 square foot single family 
dwelling unit located at 4051 Olive Street in the Medium Density Residential Zone. 

 
 Motion to approve by Commissioner Alcantar, seconded by Commissioner de 

Santiago.  Approved by unanimous vote. 
 

Business Session: 
 

7A.  A request to approve the minutes of the Regular Planning Commission meeting 
held on July 20, 2015. 

 
Commissioner de Santiago moved to approve, motion seconded by Commissioner 
Cuevas.  Approved by unanimous vote. 

 
 

Parks and Recreation Commission: Following is a summary of actions taken at the August 28, 
2015 meeting: 
 
Members Present: 
 
 Commissioner Rodriguez 
 Commissioner Reyes  
 Commissioner Covarrubias 

Chairperson Ortega 
 

Absent: 
Chairperson Pro-Tem Venegas 

70 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 5 of 5 
    

Business Session: 
 

4A.  A request to approve the minutes of the Regular Parks and Recreation Commission 
meeting held on July 24, 2015. 

 
 Motion to approve item 4A made by Commissioner Ortega, seconded by 

Commissioner Rodriguez, approved by unanimous voice vote.  
 
   

CONCLUSION 
 
The City Council is requested to receive and file this report. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS  
 
A. Minutes of the Aging and Senior Citizen Commission, August 10, 2015 
B. Minutes of the Public Safety Commission, August 11, 2015 
C. Minutes of the Planning Commission, August 17, 2015 
D. Minutes of the Parks and Recreation Commission, August 28, 2015 
 

71 of page 546



Attachment A 
 
 

MINUTES 
Aging and Senior Citizen Commission 

A Regular meeting held at Leo P. Turner 
4835 Clara Street, Cudahy, CA 90201 

Monday August 10, 2015 - 6:00pm 
 

 
1. Chairperson Covarrubias called the meeting to order at 2:07 p.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
Present:  Commissioner Cornejo 
      Commissioner Gessner 
      Chairperson Pro-Tem Pena 
      Chairperson Covarrubias 
   

 
Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairperson Covarubias.  
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Chairperson Covarrubias announced that this was the time set aside for citizens to address the 
Senior Commission matters relating to Commission business. 
 
 
Hearing no speakers Chairperson Covarrubias ordered the session closed.  
   
4. BUSINESS SESSION  
 
4A.  A request to approve the minutes of the Regular Aging and Senior Commission meeting 
 held on Monday, June 8, 2015.  
 
 Motion to approve item 4A made by Chairperson Covarrubias, seconded by 
 Commissioner Gessner, approved by unanimous voice vote.  
 
 
 
5. COMMISSION/CYF BUSINESS 
 

Commissioner Gessner stated that Gilbert from Apple Care has decided to help support our 

Seniors for two months, donating music and other necessities for the festivities.  He will help 

fund the month of October and December.  Apple Care has also decided to donate free flu 

shots to the Seniors.  The date will be provided later on. 

 

Commissioner Gessner announced that a volunteer and fellow member of our community, 

Walt Gessner, has passed. 

 

72 of page 546



 MINUTES 
REGULAR ADJOURNED MEETING 

Senior and Aging Commission 
Monday, August 10, 2015 

Page 2 
 

Commissioner Cornejo asked for an update of the Senior lunch program.  He was informed 

that the lunch program is run by the Old Timers Foundation and lunches are served on a 

first come first serve bases.  Commissioner Gessner informed the commission that the old 

timer’s foundation donates vouchers twice a year for groceries. 

 

Commissioner Cornejo asked for an explanation on how Club De Oro works.  He stated that 

a couple had went to an activity held by Club De Oro but was asked for the wife to leave 

because she did not meet the age requirement.  He would like to know if there is a way to 

have spouses who are under the age requirement to also participate in Club de Oro 

activities.   

 

Commissioner Cornejo asked if the food distribution schedule has changed.  He was 

informed that food distribution is the fourth Thursday of every month except for November 

and December, which is the third Thursday of the month. 

 

Chairperson Covarrubias asked for an update for the senior trip to the OC Fair.  She was 

informed that ten people had signed up.  She asked if there was a way to have the seniors 

sign up for trips in Clara Park, as it is better access for seniors. 

 

Commissioner Cornejo asked if the City still owned a bus, and if so can the senior have 

access to it for the trips.  Dulce Aguilera stated that she will check with Victor Santiago if the 

City has a bus that the senior can use and give an update in the following meeting. 

 

Chairperson Pro-Tem Pena stated that the seniors did not receive a cake for the birthday 

celebrations on Friday, July 31, 2015 but was given late on Monday August 3, 2015.  She 

stated if we can please remind city hall staff to purchase the cake on time. 

 
 
6. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Hearing no objections Chairperson Covarrubias ordered the meeting to be adjourned. 
 
The regular meeting of the Senior and Aging Commission meeting was adjourned at 2:41 p.m. 
on Monday, August 10, 2105 in the Council Chambers, 5220 Santa Ana St, Cudahy, California 
90201. 
 

73 of page 546



 MINUTES 
REGULAR ADJOURNED MEETING 

Senior and Aging Commission 
Monday, August 10, 2015 

Page 3 
 

 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 26 day of June 2015 

 
 
____________________ 
Chairperson Covarrubias 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________ 
Commission Recorder 
Victor Santiago 

74 of page 546



Attachment B 
MINUTES 

CUDAHY PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
A Regular Meeting to be held in the City Council Chambers 

5240 Santa Ana Street, Cudahy, California 
Tuesday- August 11, 2015 – 5:00 P.M. 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairperson Parrish called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL    
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Commissioner Cardonne 
    Commissioner Cruz 
    Chairperson Pro Tem Carrera  
    Chairperson Parrish 
 
Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairperson Pro Tem Carrera.  
 
A moment of silence was held in memory of Commissioner Gelder. 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Commission Liaison Raul Mazariegos. 
 
3.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Chairperson Pro Tem Carrera announced that this was the time set aside for citizens to address 
the Public Safety Commission on matters relating to Commission business.  Anyone wishing to 
speak, please fill out the form located at the Council Chambers entrance and submit it to the 
Commission Recorder when approaching the podium.  Each person will be allowed to speak 
only once and will be limited to five (5) minutes.  When addressing the Commission, please 
speak into the microphone and voluntarily state your name and address. The proceedings for 
this meeting are recorded on audio CD. 
 
Hearing no speakers, Chairman Pro Tem Carrera closed public comment.  
 
4. BUSINESS SESSION 
 
4A. July monthly report from The Volunteers on Patrol.  
(Verbal Report) 
 
Recommendation: Motion to receive and file the July report. 
 
Chairperson Pro Tem Carrera spoke of the National Night Out event. 
 
MOTION: Chairperson Pro Tem Carrera moved the motion to approve item 4A. Motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Cruz which carried with the following voice vote: 
 
Ayes: Commissioners Cardonne, Cruz, Chairperson Pro Tem Carrera, Chairperson 

Parrish  
Noes:  None  
Abstention: None 
Absent: None 

75 of page 546



 MINUTES 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 

Tuesday, August 11, 2015 
Page 2 

 
 
4B. July monthly report from L.A County Sheriff’s Department. 
(Report attached) 
 
Recommendation: Motion to receive and file the July report. 
 
Sgt. Bearse provided an update on the National Night Out event.  
 
A brief discussion ensued amongst the Commissioners and Staff. 
 
MOTION: Commissioner Cruz moved the motion to receive and file the report for the month of 
July. Motion was seconded by Commissioner Cardonne which carried with the following voice 
vote: 
 
Ayes: Commissioners Cardonne, Cruz, Chairperson Pro Tem Carrera, Chairperson 

Parrish  
Noes:  None  
Abstention: None 
Absent: None 
 
4C. July monthly report from Code Enforcement Department.  
(Report attached) 
   
Recommendation: Motion to receive and file the July report. 
 
Code Enforcement Officer Raul Mazariegos provided a brief report.  
 
MOTION: Commissioner Cruz moved the motion to receive and file the report for the month of 
July. Motion was seconded by Chairperson Parrish which carried with the following voice vote: 
 
Ayes: Commissioners Cardonne, Cruz, Chairperson Pro Tem Carrera, Chairperson 

Parrish  
Noes:  None  
Abstention: None 
Absent: None 
 
4D. A request to approve the minutes of the regular Public Safety Commission Meeting held on  
July 14, 2015 
(Minutes attached) 
 
Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the July 14, 2015 meeting. 
 
MOTION: Commissioner Cruz moved the motion to approve item 4D. Motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Cardonne which carried with the following voice vote: 
 
Ayes: Commissioners Cardonne, Cruz, Chairperson Pro Tem Carrera, Chairperson 

Parrish  
Noes:  None  
Abstention: None 
Absent: None 

76 of page 546



 MINUTES 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 

Tuesday, August 11, 2015 
Page 3 

 
 
5. COMMISSION BUSINESS 
 
Commissioner Cruz inquired when the Sherriff’s Department was going to hold a citizen’s 
academy. 
 
Chairperson Pro Tem Carrera spoke about the National Night Out.  
 
Commissioner Cruz commented on an incident that he witness were the Sheriffs Department 
was very helpful. He also inquired about the permanent parking. 
 
Chairperson Pro Tem Carrera adjourned the meeting at 5:20 p.m.  
 
6. ADJOURNMENT 
 
I, Raul Mazariegos, Commission Liaison, certify that the foregoing minutes were 
approved by the Public Safety Commission at a regular meeting held on September 8, 
2015. 
 
     
Chairperson  
 
              
         Liaison  
 

77 of page 546



 Attachment C 
 
 

 MINUTES  
CUDAHY PLANNING COMMISSION 

A Regular Meeting to be held in the City Council Chambers, 
5240 Santa Ana Street, Cudahy, California, 

Monday, August 17, 2015 – 6:00 P.M. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairman Cuevas called the meeting to order at 6:10 p.m. 
 
 
2. ROLL CALL    
   

Present:   Commissioner Alcantar  
Commissioner de Santiago  
Chairman Cuevas  

 
Absent:   Vice Chairman Fuentes – Excused absence  
 
 
Staff Present:  Acting Community Development Director, Michael Allen 

    Planning Technician, Didier Murillo 
  City Attorney, Isabel Birrueta  

 
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairman Cuevas.  
 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Chairman Cuevas announced that this was the time set aside for citizens to address the Planning 
Commission on matters relating to Commission business. When addressing the Commission please 
speak into the microphone and voluntarily state your name and address. Each person will be 
allowed to speak only once and will be limited to five (5) minutes. The proceedings of this 
meeting are recorded on audio CD.    
 
Chairman Cuevas opened the public comment.  
 
Having no speakers, Chairman Cuevas closed the public comment.  
 
 
5. WAIVE FULL READING  
 
5A. Approval to waive the full text reading of all resolutions on the agenda and declare that said titles 
which appear on the public agenda shall be determined to have been read by title only.  
 
Recommendation: Motion to waive the full text reading of all resolutions on the agenda. 
 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Alcantar moved the motion to approve item 5A, motion seconded by 

78 of page 546



 

2 
 

MINUTES 
Planning Commission 

Monday, August 17, 2015 
Page 2 

 
Commissioner de Santiago which carried with the following roll call: 
 
Ayes:         Commissioner Alcantar, Commissioner de Santiago, Chairman Cuevas 
Noes: None 
Abstention: None 
Absent:  Vice Chairman Fuentes 
Motion Approved 
 
 
6. PUBLIC HEARING    
 
6A. A Public Hearing of the City of Cudahy Planning Commission considering Ordinance No. 653, 
Amending Cudahy Municipal Code (CMC) Chapter 20.28 Development Agreements of Title 20 
Zoning, Resolution PC 15-09 

 
Recommendation:   Staff recommends Planning Commission approve Resolution No. PC 15-09 
 
A presentation was given by City Attorney, Isabel Birrueta. No clarifying questions were asked upon 
conclusion of the presentation.  
 
 
Recommendation:   Staff recommends Planning Commission approve Resolution No. PC 15-09 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Alcantar moved the motion to approve item 6A, motion seconded by 
Commissioner de Santiago which carried with the following roll call: 
 
Ayes:         Commissioner Alcantar, Commissioner de Santiago, Chairman Cuevas 
Noes: None 
Abstention: None 
Absent:  Vice Chairman Fuentes 
Motion Approved 
 

 
6B. A Public Hearing of the City of Cudahy Planning Commission recommending approval by 
Resolution No. PC 15-10 to the Cudahy City Council for Development Review Permit (DRP) No. 
41.503; Construction of a new 1,500 square foot Single Family Dwelling unit located at 4051 Olive 
Street in the Medium Density Residential (MDR) Zone.   
 
Recommendation:   Staff recommends Planning Commission approve Resolution No. PC 15-10 
 
A presentation was given by Planning Technician, Didier Murillo. No clarifying questions were asked 
upon conclusion of the presentation. 
 
Recommendation:   Staff recommends Planning Commission approve Resolution No. PC 15-10 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Alcantar moved the motion to approve item 6B, motion seconded by 
Commissioner de Santiago which carried with the following roll call: 
 
 
Ayes:         Commissioner Alcantar, Commissioner de Santiago, Chairman Cuevas 

79 of page 546



 

3 
 

MINUTES 
Planning Commission 

Monday, August 17, 2015 
Page 3 

 
Noes: None 
Abstention: None 
Absent:  Vice Chairman Fuentes 
Motion Approved 
 
7. BUSINESS SESSION   
 
A. A request to approve the minutes of the Regular Planning Commission meeting held on July 20, 
2015. 
(Minutes attached)  

 
Recommendation: Staff recommends Planning Commission to approve the minutes of the regular 
Planning Commission meeting held on July 20, 2015. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner de Santiago moved the motion to approve item 7A, motion seconded by 
Chairman Cuevas which carried with the following roll call: 
 
Ayes:         Commissioner Alcantar, Commissioner de Santiago, Chairman Cuevas 
Noes: None 
Abstention: None 
Absent:  Vice Chairman Fuentes 
Motion Approved 
 
 
8. COMMISSION BUSINESS 
 
Commissioner Alcantar thanked staff for providing the Planning Commission with flyers on an 
upcoming *workshop; and asked if staff can send an electronic copy of the flyer. Acting Community 
Development Director, Michael Allen informed the Planning Commission that the flyer is available for 
download through the City’s website.  
  
Commissioner de Santiago informed staff that a few members of the community called into City Hall 
and asked the receptionist for information/details on the upcoming *workshop, but the receptionist 
was unable to provide them with the information being requested. Planning Technician, Didier Murillo 
informed the Planning Commission that he was aware of the situation and apologized for the 
inconvenience; this all happened while he was out on Doctors appointments. The receptionist has 
been fully informed of the details for the workshop and will now be capable of providing members of 
the public with any answers on future phone calls receive. City Attorney, Isabel Birrueta 
recommended that the receptionist simply forward any phone calls pertaining to the *workshop to the 
Planning Department as they know all the pertinent details.   
 
*(The City of Cudahy has teamed with UCLA & From Lot to Spot to create strategies to plan for future growth in 
Cudahy, while building a healthy, sustainable city for everyone! Join us September 17, 2015 as we engage in a 
hands-on workshop to share ideas around park needs and parking in Cudahy).   
 
9. ADJOURNMENT  
 
The regular meeting of the Cudahy Planning Commission was adjourned at 6:28 p.m. August 17, 
2015 in the City Council Chambers, 5240 Santa Ana St., Cudahy, California. 

80 of page 546



 
Attachment D 

 
MINUTES 

Cudahy Parks and Recreation Commission, 
Cudahy Youth Foundation (CYF) 

A Regular meeting held in the Council Chambers, 
5220 Santa Ana St, Cudahy, CA 90201 

Friday, August 28, 2015 - 6:00pm 
 
1. Chairperson Covarrubias called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
Present:  Chairperson Covarrubias  
      Commissioner Ortega 
      Commissioner Reyes 
      Commissioner Rodriguez 
 
Absent:  Chairperson Pro-Tem Venegas 
   

 
Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commission Secretary  
 
Presentation by Danil Pasillos - Mr. Pasillos presented the Commission/Cudahy Youth 
Foundation with a way to generate funds for the Cudahy Youth Foundation through fund raising.  
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Chairperson Covarrubias announced that this was the time set aside for citizens to address the 
Parks and Recreation Commission/Foundation on matters relating to Commission/Foundation 
business. 
 
 
Hearing no speakers Chairperon Covarrubias ordered the session closed.  
   
4. BUSINESS SESSION  
 
4A.  A request to approve the minutes of the Regular Parks and Recreation meeting held on 
 Friday, July 24, 2015  
 
 Motion to approve item 4A made by Commissioner Ortega, seconded by  Commissioner 
 Rodriguez, approved by unanimous voice vote.  
 
 
 
  
5. COMMISSION/CYF BUSINESS 
 
Commissioners requested to get more information on the proposal by AYSO. Commission 
secretary let the Commission know that the proposal was still in the works, and that as soon as 
it was ready the City will give the Parks and Recreation Commission a detail report on the 
proposal.    

81 of page 546



 MINUTES 
REGULAR ADJOURNED MEETING 

Parks and Recreation Commission 
Friday, August 28, 2015 

Page 2 
 
Certificates of appreciation were handed out to the firework stand volunteers.  
 
6. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Hearing no objections Commissioner ordered the meeting to be adjourned. 
 
The Regular meeting of the Cudahy Parks & Recreation Commission was adjourned at 
6:43p.m. on Friday, August 28, 2015 in the Council Chambers, 5220 Santa Ana St, Cudahy, 
California 90201 
 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 25 day of September 2015 
 
 
____________________ 
Chairperson Covarrubias 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________ 
Commission Recorder 
Victor Santiago 

82 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 1 of 4 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  October 12, 2015  

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members  

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director  
  By:  Jennifer Hernandez, Acting Human Resources Specialist 

Subject: Consideration and Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) Between the City of Cudahy and the Cudahy 
Miscellaneous Employee’s Association (CMEA) (July 1, 2015 – June 30, 2019) 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The City Council is requested to adopt a resolution approving the Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) between the City of Cudahy and the Cudahy Miscellaneous Employee’s 
Association (July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2019). 

 
 

BACKGROUND 
 

1. On April 27, 2015, the City of Cudahy’s Labor Negotiation team and the Cudahy 
Miscellaneous Employee’s Association (CMEA) held its first labor negotiation meeting, 
where an initial proposal on behalf of the CMEA was presented. 

 
2. In May of 2015, the City’s Labor Negotiation team met with the City Council’s ad-hoc 

committee, which involved Council members Chris Garcia and Baru Sanchez, to receive 
guidance on developing preliminary goals and expectations during the labor negotiation 
process.  
 

3. During May – August 2015, several meetings took place between the City’s Labor 
Negotiation team and the CMEA to discuss and negotiate the terms of a proposed MOU. 
During this period, City Labor Negotiators also reported out progress and received 
direction from the City Council during Closed Session of most regularly scheduled 
Council Meetings.  

 

Item Number 

10E 

83 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 2 of 4 
    

4. On September 24, 2015, the CMEA Negotiations team and the City of Cudahy’s Labor 
Negotiation team met and reached a tentative agreement for a proposed MOU for July 
1, 2015 – June 30, 2019. 

 
 

ANALYSIS 
 
The City of Cudahy’s Negotiation team and the CMEA Negotiation team conducted 
negotiations sessions between April and September 2015.  The City and CMEA ultimately 
exchanged MOU proposals and counter-proposals during that time.  A tentative agreement 
was reached on September 24, 2015.  The proposed CMEA MOU for 2015-2019 is attached. 
 
Major items that have been tentatively agreed upon are as follows: 
 

• Five PERS Members classified as Miscellaneous Tier 1 members, with a retirement 
formula of 2.7% @ 55, shall pay the entire 8% employee share of their member’s 
contributions to PERS by the end of the third year of the MOU. Since the City has been 
paying the full amount for employees, this item will result in long-term savings. 
 

Annual City Savings: $ 8,354.32 (2015), $8,151.84 (2016), $5,434.56 (2017) 
 

City Savings over three-year Period: $21,940.72 
 

• All CMEA Members were granted a 10% salary increase over a four-year period (3% - 
July 1, 2015, 3% - July 1, 2016, 2% - July 1, 2017, 2% - July 1, 2018).  For CMEA 
members with a retirement formula of 2.7% @ 55, the aforementioned salary increase 
will serve to offset the portion of their salary which will be paid toward the employee 
share of their PERS member contribution. 
 
Annual Cost to City: $14,901.12 (2015), $15,348.15 (2016), $10,539 (2017),  

 $10749.85 (2018) 
     

Cumulative Cost to City: $51,538.19 
 

• Medical benefits currently at 100% coverage for medical premiums have been 
reduced to up to the coverage amount for the Kaiser Plan, which will achieve long-
term costs savings. 
 

Annual City Savings: $10,561.80 
 

City Savings over four-year Period: $42,247.20 

84 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 3 of 4 
    

• Dental benefits currently at 100% coverage for dental premiums will be reduced to an 
average cost of available plans for 2015 and will achieve immediate cost savings. 
 

Annual City Savings: $2,997.36 
 

City Savings over four-year Period: $11,989.44 
 

• Life Insurance policies will be increased from $75,000 coverage to $100,000, at no 
additional cost to the City. This additional benefit was achieved by going out to market 
to evaluate the current rates for existing Life Insurance policies. The City was able to 
lock in a richer benefit for the same premium rate as the current coverage.  
 

Annual Cost to City:  $0 
     

Cumulative Cost to City:  $0 
 

• Education Incentives have been reduced from 100% reimbursement for Cal State 
University level costs to a maximum reimbursement of $5,000 each year. 

 
• Sick Leave Buy-Back and Retirement Cash-outs currently at 100% cash-out value have 

been reduced to 50% cash-out value, achieving long-term cost savings in comparison 
to previous years. 
 

Annual City Savings: $13,370.05 
 

City Savings over 4-year Period: $54,920.20 
 

• A modified 9/80 employee work schedule, starting at 7:00 a.m. and ending at 5:00 
p.m. Monday through Thursday, and every other Friday starting at 7:00 p.m. and 
ending at 4:00 p.m., with a one-hour unpaid lunch break, shall be implemented 
starting Friday, November 6, 2015. 
 

• Floating Holidays have been reduced from two days per year (18 hours), to one day 
per year (10) hours. 

 
Other tentatively agreed upon items include clarification and clean-up of the current MOU 
language (e.g., Grievance Procedure, Out of Class Pay, Acting Pay, etc.).  

 
The CMEA Board worked very diligently with the City Labor Negotiation team to reach an 
agreement, which not only serves a financial benefit to the City, but also maintains a 
reasonable level of benefits for its members. This MOU brings Cudahy into alignment with 
what other cities are doing to address this issue. 

85 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 4 of 4 
    

CONCLUSION 
 
The City Council is requested to adopt a resolution, approving the MOU between the City and 
the CMEA, which commences retroactively to July 1, 2015 and terminates June 30, 2019, 
replacing the previous MOU, which expired on June 30, 2015. 
 
If the MOU is not approved, the terms and conditions of the expired MOU will remain in 
place.  Also, the City will need to extend the current contract with Liebert Cassidy Whitmore 
LLP, in order to continue the negotiation process as funds for the current contract have 
almost been exhausted. The CMEA bargaining unit will also continue to pay extra fees for 
their special legal representation. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
The financial impact of the MOU is approximately $8,000 in cost savings over a three-year 
period, with additional cost savings over a long-term period, as the City will no longer be 
responsible for the PERS Tier 1 Miscellaneous Member’s Employee contribution share of 8%. 
80% of the CMEA membership belongs to this plan.  
 
The City will revisit costs and savings associated with the execution of the MOU during the 
Mid-Year Fiscal Year 2015-2016 City Budget review to update departmental appropriations. 
The City’s appropriated budget for full-time membership employees during the Fiscal Year 
2015-2016 is $829,127.  
  
 
ATTACHMENTS  
 

A. Proposed Resolution approving the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the 
City of Cudahy and the Cudahy Miscellaneous Employee’s Association (July 1, 2015 - June 
30, 2019). 
 

B. Draft Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Cudahy and the Cudahy 
Miscellaneous Employee’s Association for July 1, 2015 – June 30, 2019. 

86 of page 546



Attachment A 

 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CUDAHY ADOPTING THE MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CITY OF CUDAHY 
AND THE CUDAHY MISCELLANEOUS EMPLOYEE’S 
ASSOCIATION (JULY 1, 2015 – JUNE 30, 2019) 

WHEREAS, the City of Cudahy, hereinafter referred to as the “City”, and the 
Cudahy Miscellaneous Employee’s Association, hereinafter referred to as “CMEA” 
have met and conferred in accordance with the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act and 
Government Labor Code §3500; and  

WHEREAS, the City and the CMEA have memorialized the agreement in a 
written Memorandum of Understanding for a four-year term, commencing July 1, 2015 
and terminating on June 30, 2019. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CUDAHY 
HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The Memorandum of Understanding between the City and the CMEA, 
attached hereto, is hereby approved in substantially the form thereof together with any 
additions thereto or changes therein deemed necessary or advisable by the City 
Manager. 

SECTION 2. The City Manager is authorized to sign the Memorandum of 
Understanding. 

SECTION 3. The Interim City Clerk shall certify the adoption of this Resolution. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Cudahy at 
its regular meeting on this 12th day of October, 2015. 

 

      
 Cristian Markovich 

                                                        Mayor 
 

ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
___________________________   __________________________ 
Laura Valdivia                 Isabel Birrueta  
Interim City Clerk               Assistant City Attorney 
 

87 of page 546



 
CERTIFICATION 

 
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES  )  SS: 
CITY OF CUDAHY    ) 
 
 
I, Laura Valdivia, Interim City Clerk of the City of Cudahy, hereby certify that the 
foregoing Resolution No. ____ was passed and adopted by the City Council of the City 
of Cudahy, signed by the Mayor and attested by the City Clerk at a regular meeting of 
said Council held on the 12th day of October, 2015, and that said Resolution was 
adopted by the following vote, to-wit: 
 
 
AYES:    
 
NOES:  
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
ABSENT:  
   
 
      
 Laura Valdivia 
 Interim City Clerk 
 

88 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

1 
 

 

 

CITY OF CUDAHY 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

PURSUANT TO THE CALIFORNIA 

MEYERS - MILIAS - BROWN ACT 

JULY 1, 2015 - JUNE 30, 2019 

BY AND BETWEEN 

 THE CUDAHY MISCELLANEOUS EMPLOYEES' 
ASSOCIATION 

AND   

THE CITY OF CUDAHY 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

Attachment B

89 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

2 
 

TABLE  OF  CONTENTS 
 

 
RECOGNITION .......................................................................................................................................... 4 

ACCESS TO WORK LOCATIONS .......................................................................................................... 4 

THE SALARY PLAN .................................................................................................................................. 5 

VACATION .................................................................................................................................................. 8 

SICK LEAVE ............................................................................................................................................. 10 

BEREAVEMENT ...................................................................................................................................... 12 

INDUSTRIAL ............................................................................................................................................. 12 

TEMPORARY DISABILITY LEAVE ....................................................................................................... 13 

PREGNANCY DISABILITY LEAVE ....................................................................................................... 13 

MILITARY LEAVE .................................................................................................................................... 14 

JURY DUTY .............................................................................................................................................. 14 

LEAVE OF ABSENCE WITHOUT PAY ................................................................................................ 14 

HOLIDAYS ................................................................................................................................................ 15 

HOURS OF WORK .................................................................................................................................. 16 

ATTENDANCE ......................................................................................................................................... 16 

OVERTIME ................................................................................................................................................ 16 

COMPENSATORY TIME OFF ............................................................................................................... 18 

ON-CALL (STANDBY) PAY.................................................................................................................... 18 

CALL BACK PAY ..................................................................................................................................... 18 

BILINGUAL PAY....................................................................................................................................... 19 

HEALTH INSURANCE ............................................................................................................................ 20 

RETIREMENT PLAN ............................................................................................................................... 21 

EDUCATION INCENTIVE ....................................................................................................................... 22 

EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS .................................................................................................................. 23 

PROBATIONARY PERIOD .................................................................................................................... 23 

UNIFORMS ............................................................................................................................................... 24 

Attachment B

90 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

3 
 

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT ............................................................................................................... 24 

HOME COMPUTER PURCHASE PROGRAM .................................................................................... 24 

CELL PHONE STIPEND ......................................................................................................................... 24 

TIME OFF FOR EXAMINATION ............................................................................................................ 25 

SUBSTANCE ABUSE POLICY .............................................................................................................. 25 

PEACEFUL PERFORMANCE ............................................................................................................... 28 

GRIEVANCE PERIOD ............................................................................................................................. 29 

MANAGEMENT FUNCTIONS ............................................................................................................... 31 

CONSTRUCTION .................................................................................................................................... 32 

FULL UNDERSTANDING, MODIFICATIONS, WAIVER ................................................................... 33 

SAVING’S  CLAUSE ................................................................................................................................. 33 

 

 
 

  

Attachment B

91 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

4 
 

CITY OF CUDAHY 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING   

BY AND BETWEEN   
THE CUDAHY MISCELLANEOUS EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION   

AND   
THE CITY OF CUDAHY 

This Memorandum of Understanding has been prepared pursuant to Government Code 

Sections 3500 through 3510 as amended, which is generally referred to as the Meyers-Milias-

Brown Act. 

 

This Agreement has been developed as a result of request of the Cudahy Miscellaneous 

Employees' Association.  The items in this Agreement are subject to the approval of the City 

Council of the City of Cudahy and will be placed into effect upon the adoption of the necessary 

ordinances and resolutions by the City Council, if acceptable to them, in accordance with the 

terms and conditions hereinafter set forth. 

 

The parties agree that the provisions contained herein shall be subject to all applicable laws and 

shall cover the period July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2019, unless otherwise provided. 

 
RECOGNITION 

 

The City hereby recognizes the Cudahy Miscellaneous Employees' Association as the majority 

representative of the employee representation unit consisting of the classifications listed in 

attached Salary Plan, exhibit "A". 

 

Nothing contained herein shall be construed to deny those employees who do not belong to the 

CMEA from representing themselves. 

 

ACCESS TO WORK LOCATIONS 
 

Reasonable access to employee work locations shall be granted to officers of the Association 

and its official representatives for the purpose of processing grievances or contacting members 

of the Association concerning business within the scope of representation. Such officers or 

Attachment B

92 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

5 
 

representatives shall not enter any work locations without the consent of the City or its 

authorized representative. Access shall be restricted so as not to interfere with the normal 

operations of the City or with established safety or security requirements. 

Solicitation of membership and activities concerned with the internal management of an 

employee organization, such as collecting dues, campaigning for office, conducting elections, 

and distributing literature, will not be permitted during working hours. 

 
THE SALARY PLAN 

 

A.  Salary Increases 

  

All members shall receive a 3% increase to their base rate effective July 1, 2015; a 3% increase 

to their base rate effective July 1, 2016; a 2% increase to their base rate effective July 1, 2017, 

and a 2% increase to their base rate effective July 1, 2018. 

 

B.  The Salary Plan 

 

The Salary Plan is attached hereto as Exhibit A.   

 

C.  Eligibility for Merit Salary Advancement 

 

       Eligibility for Salary Step Increases 

 

1. Salary step increases shall be considered on a merit basis only, and then only at the 

following times, and in accordance with subsection below. 

 

2. All full time appointments shall be made at the first step of the salary schedule 

assigned that class, unless prior written approval of the City Manager is obtained for 

appointments at a higher step in the assigned schedule. 

 

3. No salary advancements shall be made so as to exceed the maximum rate 

established in the salary schedule for the class to which the employee's position is 

allocated. 

Attachment B

93 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

6 
 

 

       Qualification for Salary Step Advancement 

 

1. Shall not be automatic but, shall be based upon merit, dependent upon increased 

service value of an employee to the City as exemplified by recommendations of his 

supervisor, length of service, performance record, special training undertaken, and 

other objective evidence. 

 
2. Only employees rated as meeting the standard of work performance expected of City 

employees shall be qualified to advance to the salary steps B, C, D and E. 

 

3. If an employee does not receive a merit increase as a result of the performance 

evaluation, the employee may appeal through the grievance procedure. 

 

D.  Merit Evaluation 

 

1. Every employee shall receive an objective, written job performance rating, no sooner 

than Five (5) weeks before, nor later than five (5) weeks after the completion of the 

six month probationary period, and annually thereafter but not later than January 31 

of each subsequent year, and upon a change of employment status. Nothing in this 

Section shall prohibit the department head or authorized supervisor from giving an 

additional objective rating to an employee between those periods of time described 

in this Section. 

 

2. It shall be the duty of the department head to delegate the responsibility of every 

employee's rating to that level of supervision having immediate knowledge of the 

employee's work. An employee shall be rated by his immediate supervisor and that 

rating shall be reviewed by the department head.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment B

94 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

7 
 

E.  Eligibility for Merit Longevity 

 

Upon approval of the appointing power, regular employees who have completed ten (10) 

continuous years of service may be eligible to receive merit longevity pay provided that: 

 

1. The employee has maintained eligibility for salary Step J and, 

 

2. The employee has been evaluated in the tenth year as "Exceeds standards" as 

defined by a comprehensive rating at or above the middle column of the current 

reporting form, or the equivalent rating on any revised reporting form. Eligible 

employees shall be paid, in addition to their respective regular rate of pay, a stipend 

of percentage amount equal to 5%  of  the  employee’s the next pay range above their 

base pay rate; and after twenty (20) years, the percentage amount of the stipend 

shall increase  to  7.5%  of  the  employee’s  base  pay  rateequal to one and one-half (1-

1/2) pay steps above their regular rate of pay. 

 

F.  Qualification for Merit Longevity 

 

Merit longevity is to be provided as continuing incentive to career employees. Such payment 

shall continue with approval of the City Manager, only during such period as an eligible 

employee continues to "Exceeds standards" as defined above, and shall be terminated by the 

City Manager when the quality of service, as evidenced by the performance rating of such 

employee, does not merit such additional compensation. 

 

G.  Eligibility for Promotion Increases 

 

1. Any employee receiving a promotion shall receive a salary increase equivalent to one 

pay range or shall be placed on the first step of the salary schedule for the class to 

which he is promoted, whichever is greater. 

 

2. Any employee receiving a promotion who would otherwise have been eligible to receive a 

merit increase within sixty (60) days of the effective date of such promotion, shall be granted the 

merit increase prior to the application of provision G.1 of this Section.H.  Acting Pay  

 

Attachment B

95 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

8 
 

An employee who has been designated by the City to serve in an acting capacity for thirty (30) 

consecutive work days or more shall receive Step A of the pay range for the classification in 

which  the  employee  is  performing  active  duties,  or  a  stipend  of  5%  of  the  employee’s  base  pay,  

whichever is greater. Service in an acting capacity shall not be used as a basis for, or in support 

of, a request for reclassification.  The City Manager or designee may determine that a position 

filled pursuant to an acting assignment shall be filled based on a competitive process to afford 

an equal opportunity for internal/external candidates.  

 

I.  Out-Of-Class Pay 

 

The City may temporarily assign employees to work out of classification. The selection of 

employees for an out-of-classification assignment shall be at the discretion of the City Manager 

or designee. A temporary out-of-class   stipend   of   5%   of   the   employee’s   base   pay   shall   be  

authorized with advance approval by the Department Head, upon consultation and approval 

from the City Manager or designee, when an employee is designated and scheduled to work in 

an out of class assignment. Paid holidays shall be considered as days actually worked. Other 

forms of authorized leave such as sick leave, emergency leave and vacation shall not be 

considered as days actually worked. 

 

VACATION 
 

A.  Basis of Accrual  

 

Full-time employees covered by this Agreement shall accrue paid vacation leave on the 

following scheduled basis: 

 

Year of Service  Hours Per Year  Monthly Accrual 

 

                                                     0-5                          80                      6.7 Hrs. 

 

                                                    6 -10                      120                    10.0 Hrs. 

 

                                                     11+         160           13.4 Hrs. 

 

Attachment B

96 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

9 
 

 B.   Vacation Accrual 

 

All employees shall be entitled to accrue vacation earned during two full calendar years of 

employment.  Department Heads shall encourage the taking of accrued vacation leave.  If for 

some specific reason an employee wishes to accrue vacation leave in excess of the limits 

established herein, he/she must submit a request in writing to his/her Department Head listing 

this reason. 

 

The Department Head and City Manager shall review and may grant such request if it is in the 

best interest of the City. The excess of the limit shall be determined by the Department Head 

and the City Manager.  It is not the intent of this section to penalize an employee who is not able 

to utilize his/her accumulated vacation because of scheduling problems within the individual 

department. 

 

Those employees who will have more than two years accumulation of vacation on the books at 

the end of the fiscal year will be notified two months prior to the end of the fiscal year to reduce 

their accrued vacation to the two year maximum. At the end of each calendar year, an employee 

may be entitled to be paid in lieu of accumulated vacation time provided that fifty (50) hours of 

accrued time remains on the books.  A written request must be submitted to the City Manager 

by December 1 of each calendar year for the amount of hours to be paid in lieu of accumulated 

time on the books. When separation is caused by death of any employee, payment shall be 

made to the estate of such employee or, in applicable cases, as provided by the California 

Probate Code. 

 

C.  Effect of Holiday on Vacation Leave 

 

In the event one or more authorized municipal holidays fall within a vacation leave, such holiday 

shall not be charged as vacation leave, but shall be credited as a holiday. 

 

D.  Effect of Leave of Absence on Accrual of Vacation Leave 

 

The granting of any leave of absence without pay exceeding fifteen (15) consecutive calendar 

days shall cause the employee's annual vacation earned during the calendar year to be reduced 

Attachment B

97 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

10 
 

proportionately for each month or major portion of a month that the employee is on leave of 

absence without pay.    

 

E.  Compensation for City Work During Vacation Prohibited 

Other  than  “exempt”  employees,  no  person shall be permitted to work for compensation for the 

City in any capacity, except compensation for mandated court appearances, during the time of 

his/her paid vacation leave from City service.  This clause shall not limit the City's right to recall 

an employee from vacation in the event of an emergency and place him/her on regular pay 

status. 

 

F.  Scheduling Vacation 

An employee may take his/her annual vacation leave at any time during the year, contingent 

upon approval by his/her Department Head.  An employee shall normally provide two weeks 

notice in advance of the day(s) he/she is requesting vacation time off.  When a family 

emergency arises which necessitates the use of vacation time, an employee shall provide as 

much advance notice as possible considering the particular circumstances.  The Department 

Head   should   consider   an   employee’s   length   of   service   when   assigning   vacation   periods.    

Vacation leave may be taken in a minimum of 30 minute increments. 

 

G. Terminal Vacation Pay 

An employee with regular status separating from City service, who has accrued vacation leave, 

shall be entitled to terminal pay in lieu of such vacation.  No leave credit will be earned on 

terminal leave payments. When separation is caused by death of any employee, payment shall 

be made to the estate of such employee or, in applicable cases, as provided by the Probate 

Code of the State. 

 

SICK LEAVE 
 

A.  Accrual of Sick Leave 

Employees shall be granted sick leave with pay at the rate of eight (8) hours for each full month 

of service, and any sick leave accrued but unused in any year shall be accumulated to a 

maximum accumulation of 480 hours. 

 

Attachment B

98 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

11 
 

Sick leave shall not be considered a right which an employee may use at his/her discretion, but 

shall be allowed only in cases of actual sickness or non-job incurred disability, or in the event of 

a personal necessity, making it impossible for the employee to perform his/her normal work 

assignments.  Sick leave usage for personal necessities other than sickness or disability is 

allowed to a maximum of twelve (12) days (96 hours) per fiscal year with advanced Department 

Head approval.  Sick leave may also be used for scheduled doctor, dental and optometry 

appointments, when advanced Department Head approval has been received. 

 

B.  Proof of Illness 

 

In order to receive compensation while absent from duty on sick leave, the employee must 

notify his/her immediate supervisor prior to the time set for the beginning of his/her regular 

duties.  The Department Head may request a certificate issued by a licensed physician or other 

satisfactory proof of illness before sick leave is granted. Sick leave with pay in excess of three 

(3) consecutive working days shall be granted only after presentation of a written statement by a 

physician certifying that the employee's condition prevented him/her from performing the duties 

of the position.  Employees shall be required to complete a leave compensation form when 

returning to work after utilizing sick leave.  Violation of sick leave privileges may result in 

disciplinary action and/or loss of pay when in the opinion of the Department Head the employee 

has abused such privileges. 

 

C.  Effect of Leave of Absence on Sick Leave Accrual 

 

The granting of any leave of absence without pay exceeding fifteen (15) consecutive calendar 

days shall cause the employees' normal rate of sick leave accumulation to be extended by the 

number of calendar days for which such leave of absence has been granted less the first fifteen 

calendar days of such leave. Observed holidays occurring during sick leave shall not be 

counted as a day of sick leave. 

  

Attachment B

99 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

12 
 

D.  Sick Leave Buy-Back 

On July 1 of each year, employees may sell back at 50% value of the maximum 96 hours of sick 

leave that they have accrued but did not utilize during the previous fiscal year.  This is subject to 

the condition that an employee must leave at least 58 hours of sick leave on the books prior to 

being eligible for any sick leave buy back. Sick leave buy-back shall be based on the 

employee's actual rate of pay on June 30 of the fiscal year in which it was accumulated.  

Employees who are eligible to sell back unused sick leave retain the option of maintaining all or 

a portion of their accumulated sick leave on the books.  Upon retirement from employment with 

the city, all accumulated sick leave is eligible to be sold back at 50% value of the maximum of 

192 hours of sick leave that they have accrued but did not utilize based on the employee's rate 

of pay at the time of separation. 

 

BEREAVEMENT 
 

Whenever a full-time employee is compelled to be absent from duty by reason of death or 

critical illness (where death appears imminent) of members of the employee's immediate family 

(father, mother, brother, sister, spouse, children, mother-in-law, father-in-law, grandmother, 

grandfather, or grandchildren) such person shall be entitled to bereavement leave with pay up to 

three (3) working days.  The employee shall furnish satisfactory evidence of such death or 

critical illness to his/her Department Head.  Bereavement leave shall not be allowed in any case 

where in the preceding six (6) calendar months, a leave on the grounds of critical illness of that 

same relative has been granted.  Absences under this Section shall not be charged against sick 

leave. 

INDUSTRIAL 
 

A. Any employee who is compelled to be absent from duty on account of an on-the-job injury or 

illness which, by the determination of the Administrative Officer, would be compensated under 

Worker's Compensation Laws of the State of California had the absence extended to the 

seventh day or which thereafter is compensated under Workers' Compensation Laws, shall be 

entitled to receive the difference between any disability compensation due him under Workers' 

Compensation Laws and his/her salary, provided that such benefits shall not be paid for longer 

than twelve (12) months in the aggregate for any  one such injury or illness. 

 

Attachment B

100 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

13 
 

B. Sick leave shall not be charged during absence as set forth in Section A above. 

 

C. Neither sick leave nor vacation shall be accumulated during absence set forth in Section A 

above. 

 

D. Any employee who claims or receives the benefits provided in this section shall furnish to the 

City Manager or designee satisfactory evidence of his/her right to receive such benefits, as well 

as verification of the amount of the disability compensation he/she has received or is entitled to 

receive. 

 

TEMPORARY DISABILITY LEAVE 
 

Upon submission of an appropriate certificate from a licensed physician, an employee may be 

granted temporary disability leave. The employee utilizing temporary disability leave may utilize 

all sick leave accredited to him/her and upon the expiration of sick leave, may utilize any 

accredited annual vacation leave.  When both sick leave and annual vacation leave credit are 

exhausted, the remainder of the absence required will be on the basis of leave without pay.  If 

leave without pay is utilized, no accruals of leave or benefits will be credited to the employee.  

The leave without pay will constitute a break in continuous service with the City, unless the City 

Manager authorizes otherwise. 

 

PREGNANCY DISABILITY LEAVE 
 

Employees may continue in employment during pregnancy, subject to the City Rules and 

Regulations, and relevant State and Federal Laws. 

An employee who is disabled because of pregnancy, childbirth, or a related medical condition is 

entitled to an unpaid leave for up to the number of hours she would normally work within four 

calendar months (one-third of a year or 17 1/3 weeks).  Requests for pregnancy disability leave 

must be submitted in writing with reasonable advance notice of the medical need for the leave.     

All leaves must be confirmed in writing, have an agreed-upon specific date of return, and be 

submitted to Human Resources.   

 

Attachment B

101 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

14 
 

If pregnancy disability leave is required, the employee shall provide a certificate in writing from a 

licensed physician which shall advise the City that: the employee is disabled from working by 

pregnancy, childbirth or a related medical condition; 2) the date on which the employee became 

disabled by pregnancy, childbirth or a related medical condition; and 3) the estimated duration 

or end date of the leave.   

 

MILITARY LEAVE 
 

Military leave with pay shall be granted in accordance with applicable state and federal law. 

 

JURY DUTY 
 

When called to jury duty, an employee, having provided at least five working days written notice, 

shall be entitled to his/her regular compensation provided he/she deposits his/her fees for 

service with the City.  Employees released early from jury duty shall report to their supervisor for 

assignment for the duration of the shift.  Employees shall be entitled to keep mileage 

reimbursement pay while on jury duty. 

 

LEAVE OF ABSENCE WITHOUT PAY 
 

A leave of absence without pay may be made by an employee who has exhausted all accrued 

leave balances.  The City Manager may consider an extended leave of absence as a 

reasonable accommodation and/or whether such an extended leave of absence would present 

an undue hardship on the City, following an interactive process when the unpaid leave involves 

a serious health condition and disability.  For non-medical requests, the City Manager will 

evaluate the nature of the request, and impact on the City, and may grant a non-medical leave 

of absence not to exceed one year.  The procedure in requesting an extension shall be the 

same as that in requesting the original leave provided that the request for the extension is made 

no later than fourteen (14) calendar days prior to the expiration of the original leave. 

 

 

 

Attachment B

102 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

15 
 

HOLIDAYS 
 

A.  Designated City Holidays 

Every employee shall be entitled to the following paid holidays each year and such other as may 

be designated by action of the City Council: 

 

1.  New Year's Day – January 1 

2.  The third Monday in January (Martin Luther King Jr. Day) 

3.  The third Monday in February (Presidents' Day) 

4.  The last Monday in May (Memorial Day) 

5.  Independence Day (July 4th) 

6.  The first Monday in September (Labor Day) 

7.  Veterans Day- Observed on November 11th 

8.  Thanksgiving Day 

9.  Christmas Eve- December 24 

10.  Christmas Day- December 25 

11.  One floating holiday. 

 

If the Friday after Thanksgiving or Good Friday fall on a regularly scheduled work day, it shall be 

considered a designated holiday. Alternatively, if the Friday after Thanksgiving or Good Friday 

fall on the employees regular day off, it shall not be considered a designated holiday.  

 

B. Procedure if Holiday Falls on a Sunday   

When  a  designated  holiday  above  (e.g.  Veterans  Day,  Christmas  Day,  New  Year’s Day or July 

4th) falls on a Sunday, the following Monday shall be treated as a designated holiday. 

 

C.  Floating Holidays 

Except as provided in Section D below, all floating holidays shall be used in full day increments.  

Employees will be credited with 10 hours for each floating holiday that he/she is entitled to and 

will be charged the same 10 hours when he/she uses it.  A floating holiday shall be equivalent to 

one full day off and no additional compensation, or time off, will be granted.  Department Head 

approval of floating holiday leave shall be obtained prior to its use and with no less than 72 

hours notice.  All accumulated floating holiday hours shall be combined and labeled as vacation 

hours. 

Attachment B

103 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

16 
 

 

D.   Floating Holiday for New Employees 

Employees hired during the fiscal year shall receive a pro-rated credit for the floating holiday 

based on date of hire. 

HOURS OF WORK 
 

Employees shall work a 9/80 work schedule, starting at 7:00 a.m. and ending at 5:00 p.m. 

Monday through Thursday, and every other Friday starting a 7:00 a.m. and ending at 4:00 p.m., 

with a one-hour unpaid lunch break.  The Department Head will consider requests in writing to 

work alternative work schedules on an individual basis based on the needs of the City.  The City 

Manager may change an employee's work period, workweek, or hours at any time to meet the 

needs of the City. 

Employees shall work a 4/10 work schedule, Monday through Thursday, starting at 7:00 a.m. 

and ending at 6:00 p.m., with a one-hour unpaid lunch break.  The Department HeadCity 

Manager will consider requests in writing to work alternative work schedules on an individual 

basis based on the needs of the City.  The City Manager may change an employee's work 

period, workweek, or hours at any time to meet the needs of the City. 

 

ATTENDANCE 
 

Employees shall be in attendance at work in accordance with the rules regarding hours of work, 

holidays, and leaves.  Failure on the part of an employee who is absent without leave to return 

to duty within 24 hours after due notice to return to duty has been issued shall be cause for 

discipline up to and including termination. 

 

OVERTIME 
 

It is the policy of the City of Cudahy to avoid the necessity for overtime work whenever possible.  

However, in cases of emergency, or whenever public interest or necessity requires, any 

employee may be directed by designated authority and is expected to perform overtime work. 

Under such circumstances, management will seek volunteers to perform overtime work. In the 

event that no volunteers step forward, a draft of employees shall take place and be based upon 

seniority.  All overtime work, with the exception of emergency conditions, must have the 

Attachment B

104 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

17 
 

approval of the City Manager prior to the actual performance of work. Failure to obtain such 

approval may subject the employee to disciplinary action up to and including termination. Only 

non-exempt employees are eligible to receive overtime pay. 

 

Except as stated herein, for all workweeks in which there is no designated holiday that falls 

during the workweek or a day in which the employee is sent home due to an unexpected City 

closure, or by management due to lack of work or an act of God, the employee shall be eligible 

for  overtime  pay  (time  and  one  half   the  employee’s  regular  rate  of  pay  as  that  term  is  used  in  

the Fair Labor Standards Act) for time worked over 40 hours per workweek.  In a workweek 

where there is a designated holiday that falls during the workweek or a day in which the 

employee is sent home due to an unexpected City closure, or by management due to lack of 

work or an act of God and is thus unable to work their regularly scheduled shift, and the 

employee has not taken any time off or leave during that same week (e.g. vacation, sick or other 

personal leave), the employee shall be eligible for overtime pay (time and one half) for time 

worked  beyond  the  employee’s  scheduled  shift(s)  during  that  workweek.   

 

A. The City of Cudahy has enacted a special provision internally for non-exempt employees to 

provide compensatory time off in lieu of monetary overtime compensation at a rate of one and 

one-half (1 1/2 ) hours for compensatory time for each hour of overtime worked. 

 

B. Exempt Classified Staff Employees - Are paid a salary that reflects the full responsibility of 

the position, including being on-call or being called back to work, and are not eligible to receive 

overtime, On-Call or Call-Back pay. 

 

C. Non-exempt Classified Staff Employees - May be required to be available and/or to work 

outside the regular schedule. The two types of status and pay related to those circumstances 

are On-Call (Standby) and Call-Back. 

 

E. Overtime Pay for Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays – When an employee is not regularly 

scheduled to work on Saturdays and Sundays, the employee shall receive overtime pay (time 

and one half) for all time worked on those days.  When an employee works on a designated City 

holiday, the employee shall receive overtime pay (time and one half) for all time worked on the 

holiday. 

 

Attachment B

105 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

18 
 

F. Consent to Work Overtime – The City does not require notice to or consent from employees 

when scheduling overtime hours. The City shall provide an employee with as much advance 

notice as possible of a work schedule change in those situations where the City wants to avoid 

placing an employee into overtime status. This advance scheduling allows the City to avoid the 

overtime situation by readjusting the workday and by scheduling time off for the employee so 

that  the  employee’s  time  worked  does  not  exceed  40  hours  within  the  workweek.  

 

G.  At  the  City  Manager’s  Discretion,  payment  of  overtime  may  be  approved  on  a  case  by  case  

basis. 

 

 

COMPENSATORY TIME OFF 
 

Compensatory time off is an alternative method of overtime payment to non-exempt employees. 

In lieu of paying a non-exempt employee for overtime worked, employees may be granted 

compensatory time off at the overtime rate of one and one half (1 ½) for each hour of overtime 

worked. Employees shall have the option of receiving overtime pay for any overtime worked.. 

Use of earned compensatory time off must be approved in advance by the Department Head or 

designee.  The maximum accrual limit for compensatory time off is 120 hours.  

 

ON-CALL (STANDBY) PAY 
 

On-Call (Standby) status is a designated shift within any 24 consecutive hours. Such shifts may 

vary in beginning and ending times from department to department, and are subject to change 

by administrative decision as dictated by work load needs. On-Call shift hours usually coincide 

with regular shift hours. Any Classified Staff employee may be assigned to an On-Call status, 

which requires the employee to be accessible, available, and able to report for duty if called.  

 
Department Heads are responsible for determining the need for On-Call availability and for 

assigning Classified Staff employees to On-Call status. The supervisor of the employee 

assigned to On-Call status shall maintain a roster of all qualified employees who may be 

required to be On-Call. An equitable rotation policy shall be followed in requiring employees to 

be On-Call. 

Attachment B

106 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

19 
 

 

On-Call pay will be provided for assigned On-Call shifts. The minimum On-call pay per 24-hour 

period shall be 2 hours. These 2 hours shall not be considered towards overtime or 

compensated time. The employing department will choose a single level of accrued 

compensatory time that will be provided to all non-exempt employees in On-Call Status.   

 

CALL BACK PAY 
 

Call back duty occurs when an employee is unexpectedly ordered by the department to return to 

duty following the termination of his/her normal shift or is working prior to his/her regularly 

scheduled shift.  An employee called back to duty shall be paid a minimum of two (2) hours 

compensation at the overtime rate commencing when he/she reports for duty. 

A nonexempt Classified Staff employee who is called back to work from On-Call status or 

otherwise at a time not previously scheduled shall receive compensatory time as follows:  

 

a) A minimum of two (2) hours of compensatory time at rate equal to time and 

one-half the regular hourly pay rate even when the time actually spent back 

on the job is less than two (2) hours.  

b) Compensatory time for actual hours worked at time and one-half the regular 

hourly pay rate, if hours worked exceeds two (2).  

 

c) Actual hours worked for Call-Back purposes means only that time spent at 

the work site. Time spent in route to or from the work site is not included as 

time worked.  

d)   Call-Back is mandatory and employee must return to work within a 

reasonable time frame (2 hours). 

e)   Employees shall be contacted based on a rotating schedule.  

 
Compensatory time off can only be used in lieu of pay for Call-Back time worked in accordance 

with Cudahy overtime policies.   

 

 

Attachment B

107 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

20 
 

BILINGUAL PAY 
 

A.  City departments may request a bilingual pay stipend for an employee based on the 

employee’s  use  of  a  non-English language as part of his/her regular job duties.  Requests may 

be made on the basis of oral translation duties only or oral and written translations.  Requests 

are reviewed by Human Resources to determine whether there is a need for the bilingual skills 

based   on   the   employee’s   job   duties.      If   the   request   is approved by Human Resources, the 

employee must pass the examination described below. 

 

B.  Human Resources is responsible for the development of examination content and rating 

criteria   to   evaluate   an   employee’s   ability   to   speak   or   write   a   non-English language.  The 

examination may be administered by employees who have already been certified in that 

language, under the direction of Human Resources, or by an outside vendor selected by Human 

Resources.   

 

C.  Approved and certified employees shall be compensated with a bilingual pay stipend in the 

amount of $75.00 per month for oral translation duties, and $125.00 per month for oral and 

written translations.   

 
HEALTH INSURANCE 

 

The City shall contribute towards health insurance benefits as listed below: 

 

A)  Medical Insurance:  the City shall contribute toward the coverage of employees and their 

dependents in the medical insurance program available through the Public Employee's 

Retirement System as provided for under the Public Employee's Medical and Hospital Care Act 

as follows: 

 

Effective Upon MOU Adoption: 
The City shall contribute an amount up to 100% of the coverage amount for the Kaiser 

Permanente  plan  that  corresponds  to  the  employee’s  coverage. 

 

Attachment B

108 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

21 
 

B)  Dental Insurance:  the City shall offer a dental plan for employees and their dependents. 

The City will contribute towards the purchase of said dental coverage if the employee elects 

coverage as follows: 

 

 Effective Upon MOU Adoption: 
The City shall contribute an amount up to the average amount of the dental plans 

available  that  corresponds  to  the  employee’s  coverage. 

 

C)  Vision Insurance: the city shall offer vision care insurance for employees and their 

dependents.  The City will contribute towards the purchase of said vision care coverage if the 

employee elects coverage as follows: 

 

 Effective Upon MOU Adoption: 
The City shall contribute 100% of the coverage amount that corresponds to the 

employee’s  coverage. 

 

D)  Life Insurance: the City agrees to provide a term life insurance policy in the amount of 

$100,000 per employee. The premium for such insurance shall be paid by the City. 

 

E)  Disability Insurance: the City will provide a sixty (60) day Long Term Disability policy. 100% 

of the premium coverage for such insurance shall be paid by the City. 

 

RETIREMENT PLAN 
 

The City contracts with the California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS) for 

retirement benefits. 

 

First  Tier  Retirement  Formula  for  “Classic  Members”  – 2.7% at 55 (Effective July 1, 2008)   

For unit members covered under the 2.7% at 55 retirement  formula,  who  are  defined  as  “classic  

members”  under  the  Public  Employees’  Pension  Reform  Act  of  2013  (PEPRA)  (i.e.  not  defined  

as  “new  members”  under  Gov.  Code  section  7522.04(f)): 

Effective Upon MOU Adoption – Classic  members  shall  pay  3%  of  “compensation  earnable”  as  

defined   in   Gov.   Code   section   20636,   representing   the   members’   employee’s   contribution   to  

CalPERS.   

Attachment B

109 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

22 
 

 

Effective July 1, 2016 – Classic members shall pay an additional 3% for a total of 6% of 

“compensation  earnable”  as  defined   in  Gov.  Code  section  20636,   representing   the  members’  

employee’s  contribution  to  CalPERS.     

 

Effective July 1, 2017 – Classic members shall pay an additional 2% for a total of 8% of 

“compensation  earnable”  as  defined   in  Gov.  Code  section  20636,   representing   the members’  

employee’s  contribution  to  CalPERS.   

 

Second  Tier  Retirement  Formula  for  “Classic  Members”  – 2% at 60 (Effective October 16, 2011) 

For  unit  members  covered  under  the  2%  at  60  retirement  formula,  who  are  defined  as  “classic  

members”   under   the   PEPRA   (i.e.   not   defined   as   “new   members”   under   Gov.   Code   section  

7522.04(f)),   shall   be   responsible   for   paying   the   entire   employee’s   contribution   rate   of   7%   of  

“compensation  earnable”  as  defined  in  Gov.  Code  section  20636. 

 

Third Tier Retirement Formula for “New  Members”  – 2% at 62 (Effective January 1, 2013) 

Pursuant   to  Gov.   Code   section   7522.30,   unit  members,   who   are   defined   as   “new  members”  

under PEPRA, Gov. Code section 7522.04(f), shall be responsible for paying the employee 

contribution of 50% of the total normal cost of the plan, as defined by CalPERS. 

 

   EDUCATION INCENTIVE 
 

The City will reimburse employees for 100% of the cost of books, materials, parking and tuition 

up to a maximum reimbursement equivalent to a part-time Cal State tuition per fiscal year for 

courses taken at any state college, state university, private university or community college, not 

to exceed $5,000 per employee per year.  Courses must be related to the job, to a potential 

promotional position, or to general educational requirements as approved by the City Manager 

upon recommendation of the Department Head. The City Manager or designee must approve all 

courses in advance in order for the employee to be eligible for the reimbursement. 

 

In order for an employee to be reimbursed for a course, proof of successful completion must 

first be furnished.  In graded courses, a letter grade of "C" or better is required.  In a "Pass/Fail" 

grading system, a "Pass is required.  In a "Credit/No Credit" grading system, a "Credit" is 

required for approval. 

Attachment B

110 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

23 
 

 

Reimbursement for books will not be permitted until proof of successful completion of the course 

has been furnished.  A sales receipt for the purchased books must also be submitted with the 

request for reimbursement. 

 

Courses from a private university or college may also be considered; however, reimbursement 

for such courses shall not exceed the amount permitted for a similar course at a state college or 

university. 

 

The educational reimbursement will be provided upon completion of coursework.  The employee 

must remain employed by the City or the employee must repay the cost based on the following 

scale: 

 100% of the reimbursement if employee leaves within 6 months, 

 75% of the reimbursement if employee leaves after 6 months, 

 50% of the reimbursement if employee leaves after 12 months, 

 25% of the reimbursement if employee leaves after 18 months, 

 0% of the reimbursement if employee leaves after two years. 

 

EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS 
 

Employees wishing to further their education through short-term courses or one-day seminars at 

City expense may do so but only with written Department Head approval. 

The department head shall consider the following before granting such approval: 

 

 1.  Necessity and applicability to the individual. 

2.  Alternative training methods. 

3.  Department staffing needs and/or schedules.  

4.  Amount budgeted for training and education.  

5.  Fiscal approval by the City Manager. 

 

 

 

Attachment B

111 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

24 
 

PROBATIONARY PERIOD 
 

A. An original or promotional appointment is an at-will employment, subject to a probationary 

period of not less than six (6) months, except that the City Manager may extend the 

probationary period for any position up to an additional six (6) months or for a marginal 

employee who is on probation for up to an additional three (3) months. During the probationary 

period an employee may be terminated at any time with or without cause. During the 

probationary period the employee's supervisor shall attempt to counsel the probationary 

employee on a periodic basis, prior to the end of the probationary period regarding his/her 

performance. 

 

B. If the service of the probationary employee has been satisfactory to the appointing authority, 

then the appointing authority shall file with the City Manager or designee a merit rating including 

a statement, in writing, to such effect and stating that the retention of such employee in the 

service of the City is desired. If the services of the employee are deemed to be unsatisfactory 

and his employment is to be terminated at or before the expiration of the probationary period, 

the appointing authority shall file with the Personnel Officer, a statement in writing setting forth 

this action to be taken. 

 

C. All probationary periods shall extend to the first day of the month following the period of 

probation. 

 

D. Rejection Following Promotion:  Any employee rejected during the probationary period 

following a promotional appointment or at the conclusion of the probationary period by reason of 

failure of the appointing power to file a statement that his services have been satisfactory, or at 

the discretion of the employee, shall be reinstated to the position from which he was promoted 

unless charges are filed and he/she is discharged in the manner provided in the Personnel 

Ordinance and the rules for positions in the classified service.  

 

UNIFORMS 
 

The City shall purchase uniforms for designated employees as budgeted, but not to exceed 

$500/year. 

Attachment B

112 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

25 
 

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 
 

Employees shall be reimbursed for the use of their vehicle for City Business at the allowable 

rate per mile as stated by the IRS the current rate in effect at the time during the period of this 

agreement.  Employees shall be reimbursed upon submittal of a monthly reimbursement form 

with Department Head approval. 

 

HOME COMPUTER PURCHASE PROGRAM 
 

The City agrees to provide an employee home computer purchase program in the form of a 

$3,000, 24-month, interest-free loan.  Employees are allowed to purchase a new computer only 

after the first loan has been paid off. The City reserves the right to determine the details and 

specific terms of such a program.  Should the employee separate from the City prior to paying 

off the loan, the balance of the loan becomes due and payable immediately. 

CELL PHONE STIPEND 
 

Employees who are not issued cell phones by the City and use their personal cell phones for 

minimal work-related use are eligible to receive a monthly stipend in the amount of $20.  

Employees who believe they are eligible to receive the stipend shall make a request to the City 

Manager for the stipend.  The City Manager or designee shall then decide whether the 

employee is eligible for the stipend.   

 

The following City positions are issued cell phones by the City, and employees holding these 

positions are not eligible to receive the cell phone stipend: Maintenance Leader, Maintenance 

Supervisor, and Code Enforcement Officer. 

 

TIME OFF FOR EXAMINATION 
 

Any employee classified in competitive service shall be entitled to necessary time off with pay 

for the purpose of taking qualifying or promotional examinations pertaining to positions in 

competitive service of the City. 

 

Attachment B

113 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

26 
 

SUBSTANCE ABUSE POLICY 
 

The City of Cudahy and the Association have a vital interest in maintaining safe, healthful and 

efficient working conditions. Being under the influence of a drug or alcohol on the job may pose 

serious safety and health risks not only to the user but to co-workers and the citizens of Cudahy. 

The possession, use or sale of an illegal drug or of alcohol on the job also poses unacceptable 

risks for safe, healthful and efficient operations. "On the job" means while on City premises, at 

work locations, or while on duty or being compensated on an "on call status." 

 

The City of Cudahy and the Association recognize that their future is dependent on the physical 

and psychological well-being of all employees. The City and the Association mutually 

acknowledge that a drug and alcohol-free work environment benefits Cudahy's employees and 

citizens. 

 

The purpose of this section is to define the City's drug and alcohol policy as well as the possible 

consequences of policy violation. 

 

A. Possession, sale, use or being under the influence of drugs or alcohol while on the job is 

strictly prohibited.  

 

B. When reasonable suspicion exists that the employee is under the influence of drugs or 

alcohol on the job, the City may require an employee to submit to a drug/alcohol examination, 

including, but not limited to, a substance screening. Substance screening means the testing of 

urine or other body fluids as reasonably deemed necessary by a physician to determine whether 

an employee has a restricted substance in their system. 

 

1.  Reasonable suspicion is cause based upon objective facts sufficient to lead a reasonably 

prudent supervisor to suspect that an employee is under the influence of drugs or alcohol so 

that the employee's ability to perform the functions of the job is impaired or so that the 

employee's ability to perform his/her job safely is reduced. 

 

2.  Post-accident testing under this Article shall be conducted based on reasonable suspicion 

as defined in this Section and shall not be automatic, unless as required by law per Department 

of Transportation (DOT) Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration Regulations (FMCSA).  

Attachment B

114 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

27 
 

 

C. Any manager or supervisor requesting an employee to submit to a substance screening shall 

document in writing the facts constituting reasonable suspicion and shall give the employee a 

copy. The employee shall be given an opportunity to provide additional facts. An employee who 

is then ordered to submit to a substance abuse screening may request to be represented. 

Because time is of the essence in substance screening, a representative must be available 

within a reasonable time or the employee will then be ordered to submit to substance screening. 

An employee who refuses to submit to a substance screening may be considered insubordinate 

and shall be subject to disciplinary action up to and including termination. 

 

D. The supervisor, or designee, shall transport the suspected employee to the testing facility. 

Testing shall occur on City time and be paid for by the City. Employee urine samples, or other 

body fluids, will be by a certified system which includes methods or mechanisms designed to 

assure the integrity of the sample. The facility used for testing shall be certified by the National 

Institute on Drug Abuse and comply with established guidelines for "chain of custody" to insure 

that identity and integrity of the sample is preserved throughout the collecting, shipping, testing 

and storage process. 

 

E. Any positive test for alcohol or drugs will be confirmed by a scientifically sound method. An 

employee who tests positive on a confirmatory test will be given the opportunity to discuss the 

results with a physician to be designated by the City. The employee should be prepared at that 

time to show proof of any valid medical prescription for any detected substance or to otherwise 

explain, if he or she so chooses, a positive test result. 

 

F. While use of medically prescribed medications and drugs is not per se a violation of this 

policy, this policy shall establish that no employee shall operate a City vehicle or dangerous 

machinery or equipment while taking any kind of medication or drugs which are clearly marked 

that they may cause significant drowsiness or impair an employee's performance. An employee 

shall notify his/her supervisor, before beginning work, when taking such medications or drugs. In 

the event there is a question regarding an employee's ability to safely and effectively perform 

assigned duties while using such medications or drugs, clearance from a physician designated 

by the City may be required. The City reserves the right to send an employee home on sick 

leave under these circumstances. 

 

Attachment B

115 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

28 
 

G. Employees with substance abuse problems are encouraged to participate voluntarily in the 

City-sponsored Employee Assistance Program (EAP). Assistance through the EAP may be 

sought by an employee with complete confidentiality and without adverse consequences to 

his/her employment. Employees should be aware, however, that a request for assistance 

through the EAP will not insulate the employee from disciplinary action already contemplated. 

Depending upon the facts surrounding the reasonable suspicion determination, positive test 

result, and/or other violation of this policy or other City/department rules and regulations, the 

City may refer an employee to the EAP. Such referral could, at the discretion of the City, be 

made available to the employee as an alternative to disciplinary action. Referral would be 

subject to agreement by the employee to enroll, participate in and successfully complete 

rehabilitation and/or counseling program and other terms and conditions in a "Last Chance 

Agreement." 

 

 

1. It is the City's intent to use the EAP option for first offenders except the City reserves 

the right to discipline for those offenses, which are a significant violation of 

City/department rules and regulations or where violation did or could have resulted in 

serious injury or property damage. 

 

2. Consequences of a Positive Controlled Substance and/or Alcohol Test. A covered 

employee who tests positive for a controlled substance and/or alcohol may be subject 

to disciplinary action, up to and including termination from employment. 

 

As a result of a positive controlled substance and/or alcohol random test, a temporary non-

safety sensitive job assignment for an employee who is removed from the performance of safety 

sensitive duties or who is restricted from driving non-commercial City vehicles, may be 

approved by the department head based on the availability of meaningful work to meet 

operational need. 

 

An employee must use accrued leave time or request personal leave of absence without pay if 

time off from work is necessary for any treatment or rehabilitation program. The costs of 

rehabilitation or treatment services, whether or not covered by the employee's medical plan, are 

the ultimate responsibility of the employee. 

 

Attachment B

116 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

29 
 

 

PEACEFUL PERFORMANCE 
 

Apart from and in addition to existing restrictions upon work stoppages, the Association hereby 

agrees that neither it nor its officers, agents, or representatives shall incite, encourage, or 

participate in any strike, sympathy strike, walkout, slowdown, speedup, sick-out, or other work 

stoppage during the life of this Agreement for any cause or dispute whatsoever, either with the 

Association or with any other person or organization.  In the event of work stoppage as 

enumerated above, the Association, its officers, agents and representatives shall do everything 

within their power to end or avert the same.  The City reserves its rights to exercise all available 

legal and equitable remedies in the event of a violation.  Any employee engaging in or assisting 

any work stoppage as enumerated above, or refusing to perform duly assigned services in 

violation of this Article, shall be subject to discipline up to and including termination.  The City 

reserves the right to selectively discipline employees hereunder. 

It is understood that violation of this Article by the Association will warrant the withdrawal of any 

rights, privileges or services provided for in this Agreement and/or legal action by the City of 

redress. 

 

The inclusion of this Article in this agreement shall in no way be deemed to stop the City from 

seeking any form of legal, equitable, or administrative relief to which it may be entitled during 

the term of this agreement. 

GRIEVANCE PERIOD 
 

A. Definition of Grievance 

 

A grievance is an alleged violation of a specific provision of this MOU or the City of Cudahy 

Personnel Rules and Regulations that adversely affects the grievant.  This grievance procedure 

applies to all unit members.  The grievance procedure cannot be utilized to challenge the 

content of a performance evaluation, a disciplinary action, or rejection from probation. 

 
B. Statement of Grievance 

The grievance filed by the grievant should include the following information:  the date of the 

alleged violation; the specific provision(s) of the MOU or personnel rule that were allegedly 

Attachment B

117 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

30 
 

violated; a description of all facts regarding how the alleged violation occurred; and a list of all 

persons who are witnesses or are involved.   

 

C. Timelines 

Failure of the City to comply with the time limits of the grievance procedures allows the grievant 

to appeal to the next level of review.  Failure of the grievant to comply with the time limits of the 

grievance procedures constitutes an abandonment of the grievance.  The parties may extend 

time limits by mutual written agreement in advance of a deadline. 

 

D. Grievance Procedure 

1. Step One: Informal Resolution with Supervisor – The employee must first work in 

good faith to resolve the grievance informally through discussion with his/her 

immediate supervisor no later than 14 calendar days after the event giving rise to 

grievance has occurred.  The supervisor shall attempt to resolve the matter with the 

employee, and, within a reasonable amount of time, issue a decision on the matter in 

writing to the employee.  

 

2. Step Two: Department Head – If the employee believes that the grievance has not 

been resolved through Step One, the employee may submit a written Statement of 

the Grievance to his/her department head.  The employee must submit the 

Statement of the Grievance within 14 calendar days of receiving the written decision 

by the immediate supervisor.  The department head shall consider, discuss the 

grievance with the grievant, and investigate as he/she deems appropriate, and shall, 

within 14 calendar days of receipt of the written Statement of the Grievance, submit 

his/her decision in writing to the grievant. 

 

3. Step Three: City Manager – If the employee believes that the grievance has not been 

resolved through Step Two, the employee may appeal the grievance decision of the 

department head to the City Manager.  Such appeal must be filed within 14 calendar 

days  of  the  date  of  the  department  head’s  written  decision.      The  City  Manager  shall  

consider, discuss the grievance with the grievant, and investigate as he/she deems 

appropriate, and shall, within 21 calendar days of receipt of the written Statement of 

the Grievance, submit his/her decision in writing to the grievant.  The decision of the 

City Manager shall be final. 

Attachment B

118 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

31 
 

 

E. Representation 

 

A grievant may have a representative of his/her choice at any stage of the grievance procedure, 

except that the grievant may not be represented by an employee he/she supervises, or by 

his/her supervisor.  The grievant and designated representative of the grievant (if the 

representative is a City employee) shall receive release time for the time during grievance 

meetings.  48 hours prior to the schedule grievance meeting, the grievant shall inform his/her 

immediate supervisor, department head or City Manager whether he/she shall be represented 

at the grievance meeting, and shall identify the representative. 

 

 

F. Withdrawal of Grievance 

 

Any grievance may be withdrawn by the grievant at any time in writing.  Withdrawal of a 

grievance shall be with prejudice and shall remove the right of the grievant to refile the 

grievance on the same set of facts. 
  

 

MANAGEMENT FUNCTIONS 
 

1. Manage the City. 

2. Scheduling working hours. 

3. Establish, modify or change work schedule standards. 

4. Institute changes in procedures. 

5. Direct the work force, including the right to hire, promote, demote, transfer, suspend, 

discipline, layoff, or discharge any employee. 

6. Determine the location of any new facilities, buildings, departments, divisions or subdivisions 

thereof, and the relocation, sale, leasing or closing of facilities, departments, divisions, and 

subdivisions thereof. 

7. Determine services to be rendered.   

8. Determine the layout of buildings and equipment and materials to be used therein. 

9. Determine processes, techniques, methods, and means of performing work. 

10. Determine the size, character, and use of inventories. 

Attachment B

119 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

32 
 

11. Determine financial policy, including accounting procedure. 

12. Determine the administrative organization of the City. 

13. Determine selection, promotion, or transfer of employees. 

14. Determine the size and characteristics of the work force. 

15. Determine the allocation and assignment of work force. 

16. Determine policy affecting the selection of new employees. 

17. Determine the establishment of quality and quantity standards and the judgment of quality 

and quantity of work required. 

18. Determine administration of discipline. 

19. Determine control and use of City property, materials and equipment. 

20. Schedule work periods and determine the number and duration of work periods. 

21. Establish, modify, eliminate, or enforce rules and regulations. 

22.  Place work with outside firms. 

23.  Determine the kind and number of personnel necessary. 

24.  Determine the methods and means by which such operations are to be conducted. 

25. Require employees, where necessary, to take in-service training courses during working 

hours. 

26. Determine duties to be included in any job classification.   

27. Determine the necessary of overtime and the amount of overtime required. 

28. Take any necessary action to carry out the mission of the City in case of an emergency. 

29. Prescribe a uniform dress to be worn by designated employees. 

30. Determine an on call system for employees. 

 

The exercise of the foregoing powers, rights, authority, duties, and responsibilities by the City, 

the adoption of policies, rules, regulations, and practices in furtherance thereof, and the use of 

judgment and discretion in connection therewith, shall be limited only by the specific and 

express terms of this Agreement, and then only to the extent such specific and express terms 

are in conformance with the law. 

 

Any dispute arising out of or in any way connected with either the existence of, or the exercise 

of any of the above described rights of the City is not subject to the grievance provision unless 

such dispute is otherwise grievable under another Article of this Agreement. 

 

Attachment B

120 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

33 
 

CONSTRUCTION 
 

Nothing contained in this Memorandum of Understanding, or any attachment thereto, is 

intended to, in any way, modify, interpret, construe, or change existing or future law which may 

cover the topic.  For purposes of these references, law shall include the Constitution and all 

relevant Federal statutes, and all final appellate court decisions on the issue.  References 

contained herein the matters covered by the law are included simply for the  purpose of drawing 

the attention of the parties to legal requirements related to City employees and the government 

of the City. 

 

 

FULL UNDERSTANDING, MODIFICATIONS, WAIVER 
 

It is intended that this Agreement sets forth the full and entire understanding of the parties 

regarding the matters set forth herein, and any other prior or existing understanding or 

agreements by the parties, whether formal or informal, regarding any such matters are hereby 

superseded or terminated in their entirety.   

 

Except as specifically provided herein, it is agreed and understood that each party hereto 

voluntarily and unqualifiedly waives its right, and agrees that the other shall not be required to 

negotiate with respect to any subject or matter covered herein during the term of this 

Agreement. 

 

Any agreement, alteration, understanding, variation, waiver, or modification of any of the terms 

or provisions contained herein shall not be binding upon the parties hereto, and if required, 

approved and implemented by the City Council. 

 

The waiver of any breach, term or condition of this Agreement by either party shall not constitute 

a precedent in the future enforcement of all its terms and provisions. 

 

 

 

Attachment B

121 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

34 
 

SAVINGS CLAUSE 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding is subject to all applicable Federal, State, and City laws, 

ordinances, resolutions, and any lawful rules and regulations enacted by the City Council.  If any 

part or provision of this Memorandum of Understanding is in conflict or inconsistent with such 

applicable provisions of Federal, State, or City laws, ordinances, resolutions, or is otherwise 

held to be invalid or unenforceable by any tribunal suspended and superseded by such 

applicable law or regulations, and the remainder of this Memorandum of Understanding shall 

not be affected thereby. 

  

Attachment B

122 of page 546



Cudahy  Miscellaneous  Employees’  Association  - Memorandum of Understanding 2015-2019 
 

35 
 

 

For Cudahy Miscellaneous     For the City of Cudahy 

Employees Association 

 

 

 

____________________________     _____________________________ 

Aracely Villaseñor, CMEA Board    Jose Pulido, City Manager 

 

 

____________________________     ______________________________ 

Maria Ibarra, CMEA Board                             Cristian Markovich, Mayor   

 

 

____________________________      

Aurelio Trujillo, CMEA Board 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________ 

Laura Valdivia, Interim City Clerk  

 

 

 

Attachment B

123 of page 546



EXHIBIT A
SALARY RANGES

7/1/2015 7/1/2016 7/1/2017 7/1/2018
RANGES POSITION Salary Range Salary Range Salary Range Salary Range 

24 7969 - 9952 8208 - 10251 8372 - 10456 8450 - 10665
23 7592 - 9482 7820 - 9766 7976 - 9961 8136 - 10161
22 7235 - 9035 7452 - 9306 7601 - 9492 7753 - 9682
21 6894 - 8609 7101 - 8868 7243 - 9045 7387 - 9226
20 6569 - 8204 6766 - 8450 6902 - 8619 7040 - 8792
19 6259 - 7817 6447 - 8052 6576 - 8213 6708 - 8377
18 Assitant Engineer (B) 5966 - 7450 6145 - 7674 6268 - 7827 6393 - 7984
17 Senior Accountant 5687 - 7102 5857 - 7315 5974 - 7461 6094 - 7610
16 5419 - 6767 5581 - 6970 5693 - 7110 5807 - 7252
15 5165 - 6451 5320 - 6644 5427 - 6777 5535 - 6913
14 4923 - 6149 5071 - 6333 5173 - 6460 5276 - 6589
13 4692 - 5859 4832 - 6035 4929 - 6156 5028 - 6279
12 Account Technician 4530 - 5657 4666 - 5827 4759 - 5944 4854 - 6062
11 Maitenance Superintendent 4472 - 5585 4606 - 5753 4699 - 5868 4793 - 5985
10 4260 - 5320 4388 - 5480 4476 - 5589 4565 - 5701
9 Maintenance Foreman 4057 - 5067 4179 - 5219 4262 - 5323 4348 - 5430

Senior Code Enforcement Officer
Planning Assistant
Recreation Supervisor
Assistant Engineer (A)

8 Code Enforcement Officer 3867 - 4829 3983 - 4974 4062 - 5073 4144 - 5175
Administrative Assistant
Senior Administrative Analyst

7 Account Clerk 3717 - 4642 3829 - 4782 3905 - 4877 3983 - 4975
6 Senior Recreation Coordinator 3684 - 4601 3795 - 4739 3871 - 4834 3948 - 4931

Department Secretary 
Maintenance Leader

5 Administrative Clerk II 3508 - 4381 3613 - 4513 3686 - 4603 3759 - 4695
Recreation Coordinator
Municipal Officer

4 Secretary 3344 - 4177 3445 - 4302 3514 - 4388 3584 - 4476
3 Maintenance Worker 3190 - 3984 3286 - 4103 3351 - 4185 3418 - 4269
2 3039 - 3795 3130 - 3909 3192 - 3987 3256 - 4066
1 Cashier/Receptionist 2899 - 3621 2986 - 3730 3046 - 3804 3107 - 3880

Administrative Clerk I

Attachment B

124 of page 546



Exhibit'A Compensation Schedule Effective

         July 1, 2015

              Association
Steps

Ranges A B C D E F G H I J
A1 2899 2972 3046 3122 3200 3280 3362 3447 3533 3621
A2 3039 3114 3192 3272 3354 3438 3524 3612 3702 3795
A3 3190 3270 3351 3435 3521 3609 3699 3792 3887 3984
A4 3344 3428 3514 3602 3692 3784 3878 3975 4075 4177
A5 3508 3596 3686 3778 3872 3969 4068 4170 4274 4381
A6 3684 3776 3871 3968 4067 4168 4273 4379 4489 4601
A7 3717 3810 3905 4003 4103 4206 4311 4419 4529 4642
A8 3867 3963 4062 4164 4268 4375 4484 4596 4711 4829
A9 4057 4159 4263 4369 4478 4590 4705 4823 4943 5067

A10 4260 4367 4476 4588 4702 4820 4940 5064 5190 5320
A11 4472 4584 4699 4816 4937 5060 5186 5316 5449 5585
A12 4530 4643 4759 4878 5000 5125 5253 5385 5519 5657
A13 4692 4809 4929 5052 5179 5308 5441 5577 5716 5859
A14 4923 5046 5173 5302 5435 5570 5710 5852 5999 6149
A15 5165 5295 5427 5563 5702 5844 5990 6140 6294 6451
A16 5419 5554 5693 5835 5981 6131 6284 6441 6602 6767
A17 5687 5829 5975 6124 6277 6434 6595 6760 6929 7102
A18 5966 6115 6268 6424 6585 6750 6918 7091 7269 7450
A19 6259 6416 6576 6741 6909 7082 7259 7440 7626 7817
A20 6569 6734 6902 7074 7251 7433 7618 7809 8004 8204
A21 6894 7066 7243 7424 7609 7800 7995 8195 8399 8609
A22 7235 7416 7601 7791 7986 8185 8390 8600 8815 9035
A23 7592 7782 7976 8176 8380 8590 8805 9025 9250 9482
A24 7969 8168 8373 8582 8796 9016 9242 9473 9710 9952

Attachment B

125 of page 546



Exhibit'A Compensation Schedule Effective

         July 1, 2016

Ranges A B C D E F G H I J
A1 2986 3061 3138 3216 3296 3379 3463 3550 3639 3730
A2 3130 3208 3288 3370 3455 3541 3629 3720 3813 3909
A3 3286 3368 3452 3538 3627 3717 3810 3906 4003 4103
A4 3445 3531 3619 3710 3802 3897 3995 4095 4197 4302
A5 3613 3704 3796 3891 3989 4088 4190 4295 4403 4513
A6 3795 3890 3987 4087 4189 4294 4401 4511 4624 4739
A7 3829 3925 4023 4123 4226 4332 4440 4551 4665 4782
A8 3983 4082 4184 4289 4396 4506 4619 4734 4852 4974
A9 4179 4283 4390 4500 4613 4728 4846 4967 5092 5219

A10 4388 4498 4610 4725 4843 4964 5089 5216 5346 5480
A11 4606 4722 4840 4961 5085 5212 5342 5476 5612 5753
A12 4666 4782 4902 5025 5150 5279 5411 5546 5685 5827
A13 4832 4953 5077 5204 5334 5467 5604 5744 5888 6035
A14 5071 5198 5328 5461 5598 5737 5881 6028 6179 6333
A15 5320 5453 5590 5730 5873 6020 6170 6324 6482 6644
A16 5581 5721 5864 6011 6161 6315 6473 6635 6800 6970
A17 5857 6004 6154 6308 6465 6627 6793 6962 7136 7315
A18 6145 6298 6456 6617 6783 6952 7126 7304 7487 7674
A19 6447 6608 6773 6943 7116 7294 7477 7664 7855 8052
A20 6766 6936 7109 7287 7469 7656 7847 8043 8244 8450
A21 7101 7278 7460 7647 7838 8034 8235 8440 8651 8868
A22 7452 7638 7829 8025 8225 8431 8642 8858 9079 9306
A23 7820 8015 8216 8421 8632 8847 9069 9295 9528 9766
A24 8208 8413 8624 8839 9060 9287 9519 9757 10001 10251

 Association
Steps

Attachment B

126 of page 546



Exhibit'A Compensation Schedule Effective

         July 1, 2017

Ranges A B C D E F G H I J
A1 3046 3122 3200 3280 3362 3446 3533 3621 3711 3804
A2 3192 3272 3354 3438 3524 3612 3702 3795 3889 3987
A3 3351 3435 3521 3609 3699 3792 3887 3984 4083 4185
A4 3514 3601 3692 3784 3878 3975 4075 4177 4281 4388
A5 3686 3778 3872 3969 4068 4170 4274 4381 4491 4603
A6 3871 3968 4067 4168 4273 4379 4489 4601 4716 4834
A7 3905 4003 4103 4206 4311 4419 4529 4642 4758 4877
A8 4062 4164 4268 4375 4484 4596 4711 4829 4949 5073
A9 4262 4369 4478 4590 4705 4823 4943 5067 5193 5323

A10 4476 4588 4702 4820 4940 5064 5190 5320 5453 5589
A11 4699 4816 4936 5060 5186 5316 5449 5585 5725 5868
A12 4759 4878 5000 5125 5253 5385 5519 5657 5799 5944
A13 4929 5052 5179 5308 5441 5577 5716 5859 6006 6156
A14 5173 5302 5434 5570 5709 5852 5999 6149 6302 6460
A15 5427 5562 5702 5844 5990 6140 6293 6451 6612 6777
A16 5693 5835 5981 6131 6284 6441 6602 6767 6936 7110
A17 5974 6124 6277 6434 6595 6759 6928 7102 7279 7461
A18 6268 6424 6585 6750 6918 7091 7269 7450 7636 7827
A19 6576 6740 6909 7082 7259 7440 7626 7817 8012 8213
A20 6902 7074 7251 7432 7618 7809 8004 8204 8409 8619
A21 7243 7424 7609 7800 7994 8194 8399 8609 8824 9045
A22 7601 7791 7986 8185 8390 8600 8815 9035 9261 9492
A23 7976 8176 8380 8590 8804 9024 9250 9481 9718 9961
A24 8372 8582 8796 9016 9242 9473 9709 9952 10201 10456

Steps
 Association

Attachment B

127 of page 546



Exhibit'A Compensation Schedule Effective

         July 1, 2018

Ranges A B C D E F G H I J
A1 3107 3185 3264 3346 3430 3515 3603 3693 3786 3880
A2 3256 3337 3421 3506 3594 3684 3776 3870 3967 4066
A3 3418 3504 3591 3681 3773 3868 3964 4063 4165 4269
A4 3584 3674 3765 3859 3956 4055 4156 4260 4367 4476
A5 3759 3853 3950 4048 4150 4253 4360 4469 4580 4695
A6 3948 4047 4148 4252 4358 4467 4579 4693 4810 4931
A7 3983 4083 4185 4290 4397 4507 4620 4735 4853 4975
A8 4144 4247 4353 4462 4574 4688 4805 4925 5048 5175
A9 4348 4456 4568 4682 4799 4919 5042 5168 5297 5430

A10 4565 4679 4796 4916 5039 5165 5294 5427 5562 5701
A11 4793 4912 5035 5161 5290 5422 5558 5697 5839 5985
A12 4854 4976 5100 5228 5358 5492 5630 5770 5915 6062
A13 5028 5153 5282 5414 5550 5688 5831 5976 6126 6279
A14 5276 5408 5543 5682 5824 5969 6119 6271 6428 6589
A15 5535 5674 5816 5961 6110 6263 6419 6580 6744 6913
A16 5807 5952 6101 6253 6410 6570 6734 6903 7075 7252
A17 6094 6246 6402 6562 6726 6895 7067 7244 7425 7610
A18 6393 6553 6717 6885 7057 7233 7414 7599 7789 7984
A19 6708 6875 7047 7223 7404 7589 7779 7973 8173 8377
A20 7040 7216 7396 7581 7771 7965 8164 8368 8577 8792
A21 7387 7572 7761 7955 8154 8358 8567 8781 9001 9226
A22 7753 7947 8145 8349 8558 8772 8991 9216 9446 9682
A23 8136 8339 8548 8761 8980 9205 9435 9671 9913 10161
A24 8540 8753 8972 9196 9426 9662 9904 10151 10405 10665

 Association
Steps

Attachment B

128 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 1 of 4 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  October 12, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager 
  By:  Michael Allen, Acting Community Development Director  

Subject: Consideration to Adopt a Resolution approving the City of Cudahy’s Natural 
Hazard Mitigation Plan (NHMP) 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

The City Council is requested to adopt a resolution approving the City of Cudahy’s NHMP.  
 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
1. In 2000, the U.S. Federal Legislation passed the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000, setting 

forth declarations and definitions relating to disaster relief and is used as a central 
document for the activities of the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 
 

2. On May 7, 2012, City Council awarded a Professional Services Agreement to Earth 
Consultants International, Inc. for the development and preparation of the City of 
Cudahy’s NHMP. 

 
3. From 2012 to 2015, Earth Consultants has held multiple workshops and meetings with 

stakeholder groups, the NHMP Steering Committee, and the NHMP Advisory Committee 
(outlined in Appendix A and B of the NHMP). 

 
4. On July 27, 2013, Earth Consultants made a presentation during the monthly 

Neighborhood Watch meeting summarizing the objective of the NHMP, and preliminary 
findings regarding the natural hazards identified. 

 
5. On August 7, 2013, Earth Consultants attended Cudahy’s National Night Out providing a 

booth which participants were invited to review and comment on maps highlighting 
findings of the NHMP. 

 

         

Item Number 

11A 

129 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 2 of 4 
    

6. On July 25, 2015, the draft NHMP was noticed and available for public review at all City 
facilities and on the City’s website. 

 
7. On October 2, 2015, the Public Hearing and Notice of Adoption of the Cudahy NHMP 

were published in the Press Telegram. 
 
 

ANALYSIS 
 
The Federal Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 (DMA 2000), Section 322 (a-d), as a condition of 
receiving Federal disaster mitigation funds, requires local governments, including counties, 
cities, and tribes in the United States, to complete a Local Hazards Mitigation Plan. These 
Plans are to identify the hazards that have occurred or may occur in the study area, and 
provide mitigation strategies, or action items, designed to save lives and reduce the 
destruction of property.  
 
The City has addressed this requirement by completing a Local Natural Hazards Mitigation 
Plan (the Mitigation Plan or “the Plan”) that describes and analyzes several issues of concern 
to the City, including earthquakes, floods, and severe weather. Furthermore, the Plan 
provides resources and information, in addition to action items and programs, that are meant 
to assist Cudahy in reducing risk and preventing loss from future natural hazard events. Per 
Federal requirements, this Plan is to be reviewed and updated every five years.  
 
Adoption of the Local Hazard Mitigation Plan by the local jurisdiction’s governing body is one 
of the prime requirements for approval of the Plan. Once the Plan is completed, City Council 
is responsible for adopting the Local Hazards Mitigation Plan. The local agency governing 
body has the responsibility and authority to promote sound public policy regarding natural 
hazards. City Council will need to periodically re-adopt the Plan as it is revised to meet 
changes in the natural hazard risks and exposures in the community.  
 
If approved, the Local Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan will be significant in the future growth 
and development and redevelopment of the community. The City will use a resolution to 
adopt the Local Hazards Mitigation Plan Update. The adoption process is scheduled for July 
2015. 
 
Summary of Findings 
 
Analysis of the natural hazards that could impact the City indicates that there are three main 
hazards (earthquakes, flooding, and severe weather) that could impact the City, causing 
sufficient damage that a Federal emergency could be declared. The hazard most devastating 
to Cudahy would be an earthquake on any of the three faults that extend below or are 
located near the City, which include the Puente Hills thrust fault, the Compton-Los Alamitos 
thrust fault, and the Newport-Inglewood fault. An earthquake under or near the City has the 
potential to cause extensive damage due to ground shaking, liquefaction, earthquake-induced 
ground deformation in the form of uplift, and inundation due to catastrophic failure of dams 

130 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 3 of 4 
    

and water storage reservoirs in and upgradient from the City.  
 
Secondary impacts associated with such an earthquake include urban fires ignited by fallen 
appliances, broken gas mains, and fallen electrical lines, and the release of hazardous 
materials from broken containers. 
 
Flooding due to intense rainfall can also cause damage in some sections of Cudahy, especially 
adjacent to the now-channelized Los Angeles River. Other hazards with the potential to cause 
significant losses in the city are grouped under “severe weather,” and include Santa Ana 
winds, tornadoes, thunderstorms, high heat and excessive heat events, and drought. 

 
The goals of the NHMP describe the overall direction that the City of Cudahy, through its 
departments, agencies, organizations, and citizens, can take toward reducing its risk to 
natural hazards. The goals of the Plan are stepping-stones between the broad direction of the 
mission statement of the Plan and specific recommendations outlined in the action items.  
The main goals of the Plan for Cudahy are to: 
 

- Protect life and property; 
 
- Increase public awareness of natural hazards and mitigation measures that can be 

implemented to reduce the impact these hazards may pose to the community; 
 
- Preserve and enhance the natural systems to provide natural hazard mitigation 

functions; 
 
- Develop partnerships among stakeholders with an interest in hazard reduction to 

facilitate the implementation of mitigation measures; and 
 
- Strengthen the City’s emergency service. 

 
Each section of the NHMP provides information and resources to assist City staff and the 
public in understanding the hazard-related issues facing Cudahy’s citizens, businesses, and 
the environment. Combined, the sections of the Plan work together to create a document 
that guides the mission to reduce risk and prevent loss from future natural hazard events. 
 
The NHMP is organized in three volumes. Volume I contains the Executive Summary followed 
by Sections 1 through 5: Introduction, Community Profile, Risk Assessment, Goals and Action 
Items, and Plan Maintenance. Volume II contains the three natural hazard sections (Sections 6 
through 8) and Volume III includes the appendices. 

 
CONCLUSION 

 
The City’s NHMP is a federally mandated process where City government works hand in hand 
with citizens to prioritize and craft a plan that is consistent with FEMA’s requirements and 
approved by City Council.  

131 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 4 of 4 
    

The Plan acts as a guiding document for directing efforts and budget towards mitigation 
efforts where necessary. Adopting the NHMP will keep the City eligible to receive earmarked 
mitigation grant funding, and to apply for additional federal mitigation grants. Additionally, 
adoption of this plan will also make the City eligible to receive post-disaster recovery funding 
from the State and Federal emergency management agencies. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
There is no fiscal impact associated with adoption of the Cudahy Natural Hazards Mitigation 
Plan. 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS  
 
A. Resolution 
B. Draft NHMP 
C. Public Notice Confirmation 

 
 

132 of page 546



  Attachment A 

1 

RESOLUTION NO.  15-_____ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CUDAHY APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE CITY OF 
CUDAHY NATURAL HAZARDS MITIGATION PLAN 
 

 
WHEREAS, The Disaster Mitigation Act (DMA) of 2000 was adopted by the 

Federal Government and among other things, requires local authorities to prepare a 
Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP) which will be utilized to protect citizens, critical 
facilities, infrastructure, private property and the environment from natural hazards 
through varying means, including increasing public awareness and identifying 
resources available for risk reduction and loss prevention; and 
 

WHEREAS, the HMP was prepared through a process which included the 
Disaster Council, Local Business Owners and the General Public; and 
 

WHEREAS, the HMP is a five year plan subject to evaluation on an annual 
basis with a revision to be prepared every five years based on the continuing 
evaluation of the HMP. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Councilmembers of 
the City of Cudahy that the City of Cudahy Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan (Exhibit 
“A”) is hereby approved and adopted and is to be implemented as outlined in the 
plan. 

 
ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the City of Cudahy at its regular meeting on 

this ______ day of ___________________, 2015. 
 

 

 

Cristian Markovich 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

Laura Valdivia  
Interim City Clerk 
 

133 of page 546



  Attachment A 

2 

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ) SS: 
CITY OF CUDAHY   ) 
 

I, Laura Valdivia, Interim City Clerk of the City of Cudahy, hereby certify that 
the foregoing Resolution No. 15-______ was passed and adopted by the City 
Council of the City of Cudahy, signed by the Mayor and attested by the City Clerk at 
a regular meeting of said Council held on the _______ day of _________________, 
2015, and that said Resolution was adopted by the following vote, to-wit: 
 

AYES:    

NOES:     

ABSENT:     

ABSTAIN:     

 

 
      
Laura Valdivia  
Interim City Clerk 

 

 
 

134 of page 546



135 of page 546



136 of page 546



137 of page 546



138 of page 546



139 of page 546



140 of page 546



141 of page 546



142 of page 546



143 of page 546



144 of page 546



145 of page 546



146 of page 546



147 of page 546



148 of page 546



149 of page 546



150 of page 546



151 of page 546



152 of page 546



153 of page 546



154 of page 546



155 of page 546



156 of page 546



157 of page 546



158 of page 546



159 of page 546



160 of page 546



161 of page 546



162 of page 546



163 of page 546



164 of page 546



165 of page 546



166 of page 546



167 of page 546



168 of page 546



169 of page 546



170 of page 546



171 of page 546



172 of page 546



173 of page 546



174 of page 546



175 of page 546



176 of page 546



177 of page 546



178 of page 546



179 of page 546



180 of page 546



181 of page 546



182 of page 546



183 of page 546



184 of page 546



185 of page 546



186 of page 546



187 of page 546



188 of page 546



189 of page 546



190 of page 546



191 of page 546



192 of page 546



193 of page 546



194 of page 546



195 of page 546



196 of page 546



197 of page 546



198 of page 546



199 of page 546



200 of page 546



201 of page 546



202 of page 546



203 of page 546



204 of page 546



205 of page 546



206 of page 546



207 of page 546



208 of page 546



209 of page 546



210 of page 546



211 of page 546



212 of page 546



213 of page 546



214 of page 546



215 of page 546



216 of page 546



217 of page 546



218 of page 546



219 of page 546



220 of page 546



221 of page 546



222 of page 546



223 of page 546



224 of page 546



225 of page 546



226 of page 546



227 of page 546



228 of page 546



229 of page 546



230 of page 546



231 of page 546



232 of page 546



233 of page 546



234 of page 546



235 of page 546



236 of page 546



237 of page 546



238 of page 546



239 of page 546



240 of page 546



241 of page 546



242 of page 546



243 of page 546



244 of page 546



245 of page 546



246 of page 546



247 of page 546



248 of page 546



249 of page 546



250 of page 546



251 of page 546



252 of page 546



253 of page 546



254 of page 546



255 of page 546



256 of page 546



257 of page 546



258 of page 546



259 of page 546



260 of page 546



261 of page 546



262 of page 546



263 of page 546



264 of page 546



265 of page 546



266 of page 546



267 of page 546



268 of page 546



269 of page 546



270 of page 546



271 of page 546



272 of page 546



273 of page 546



274 of page 546



275 of page 546



276 of page 546



277 of page 546



278 of page 546



279 of page 546



280 of page 546



281 of page 546



282 of page 546



283 of page 546



284 of page 546



285 of page 546



286 of page 546



287 of page 546



288 of page 546



289 of page 546



290 of page 546



291 of page 546



292 of page 546



293 of page 546



294 of page 546



295 of page 546



296 of page 546



297 of page 546



298 of page 546



299 of page 546



300 of page 546



301 of page 546



302 of page 546



303 of page 546



304 of page 546



305 of page 546



306 of page 546



307 of page 546



308 of page 546



309 of page 546



310 of page 546



311 of page 546



312 of page 546



313 of page 546



314 of page 546



315 of page 546



316 of page 546



317 of page 546



318 of page 546



319 of page 546



320 of page 546



321 of page 546



322 of page 546



323 of page 546



324 of page 546



325 of page 546



326 of page 546



327 of page 546



328 of page 546



329 of page 546



330 of page 546



331 of page 546



332 of page 546



333 of page 546



334 of page 546



335 of page 546



336 of page 546



337 of page 546



338 of page 546



339 of page 546



340 of page 546



341 of page 546



342 of page 546



343 of page 546



344 of page 546



345 of page 546



346 of page 546



347 of page 546



348 of page 546



349 of page 546



350 of page 546



351 of page 546



352 of page 546



353 of page 546



354 of page 546



355 of page 546



356 of page 546



357 of page 546



358 of page 546



359 of page 546



360 of page 546



361 of page 546



362 of page 546



363 of page 546



364 of page 546



365 of page 546



366 of page 546



367 of page 546



368 of page 546



369 of page 546



370 of page 546



371 of page 546



372 of page 546



373 of page 546



374 of page 546



375 of page 546



376 of page 546



377 of page 546



378 of page 546



379 of page 546



380 of page 546



381 of page 546



382 of page 546



383 of page 546



384 of page 546



385 of page 546



386 of page 546



387 of page 546



388 of page 546



389 of page 546



390 of page 546



391 of page 546



392 of page 546



393 of page 546



394 of page 546



395 of page 546



396 of page 546



397 of page 546



398 of page 546



399 of page 546



400 of page 546



401 of page 546



402 of page 546



403 of page 546



404 of page 546



405 of page 546



406 of page 546



407 of page 546



408 of page 546



409 of page 546



410 of page 546



411 of page 546



412 of page 546



413 of page 546



414 of page 546



415 of page 546



416 of page 546



417 of page 546



418 of page 546



419 of page 546



420 of page 546



421 of page 546



422 of page 546



423 of page 546



424 of page 546



425 of page 546



426 of page 546



427 of page 546



428 of page 546



429 of page 546



430 of page 546



431 of page 546



432 of page 546



433 of page 546



434 of page 546



435 of page 546



436 of page 546



437 of page 546



438 of page 546



439 of page 546



440 of page 546



441 of page 546



442 of page 546



443 of page 546



444 of page 546



445 of page 546



446 of page 546



447 of page 546



448 of page 546



449 of page 546



450 of page 546



451 of page 546



452 of page 546



453 of page 546



454 of page 546



455 of page 546



456 of page 546



457 of page 546



458 of page 546



459 of page 546



460 of page 546



461 of page 546



462 of page 546



463 of page 546



464 of page 546



465 of page 546



466 of page 546



467 of page 546



468 of page 546



469 of page 546



470 of page 546



471 of page 546



472 of page 546



473 of page 546



474 of page 546



475 of page 546



476 of page 546



477 of page 546



478 of page 546



479 of page 546



480 of page 546



481 of page 546



482 of page 546



483 of page 546



484 of page 546



485 of page 546



486 of page 546



487 of page 546



488 of page 546



489 of page 546



490 of page 546



491 of page 546



492 of page 546



493 of page 546



494 of page 546



495 of page 546



496 of page 546



497 of page 546



498 of page 546



499 of page 546



500 of page 546



501 of page 546



502 of page 546



503 of page 546



504 of page 546



505 of page 546



506 of page 546



507 of page 546



508 of page 546



509 of page 546



510 of page 546



511 of page 546



512 of page 546



Press-Telegram • The Beach Reporter

Daily Breeze • Palos Verdes Peninsula News

10/01/15  8:34:03AM
Page 1 of 2Advertising Order Confirmation

tbutikofer 5220 SANTA ANA STREET 5220 SANTA ANA STREET

Order Taker          Customer Address                                         Payor Address                                                   

tbutikofer 5007693 5007693 Michael Allen

Customer Account                                         Payor Account                                                 Ordered By                      

CITY OF CUDAHYCITY OF CUDAHY0010720772

Ad Order Number Customer                                                        Payor Customer                                              PO Number                      

Sales Rep.            

Customer Fax                  

CUDAHY CA  90201  USA CUDAHY CA 90201 USA

Select Source

Customer EMail               Payor Phone                                                    Customer Phone                                            Order Source       

323-773-5143 323-773-5143 

Ad Order Notes                                                                                         Invoice Text                                        Current Queue     

Ready

00 None

Special Pricing                Blind Box                              AffidavitsTear Sheets Promo Type                       Materials                              

Ad Number         Ad Size                   Color                                   Ad Attributes                  Production Notes                                   Production Color               Production Method

0010720772-01 AdBooker3.0 X 56 Li

External Ad Number Pick Up                               Ad Type                               

Legal Liner

Run Dates                                                                                                                     # InsertsRequested Placement                                               Product                     Requested Position             

 
r.LP321-09/08/15\\albsjcvmwapp01\Crystal Reports\LANG\Advertising\LANG Order Confirmation.rpt

513 of page 546



Press-Telegram • The Beach Reporter

Daily Breeze • Palos Verdes Peninsula News

10/01/15  8:34:03AM
Page 2 of 2Advertising Order Confirmation

0010720772 CITY OF CUDAHY

Customer                                                        Ad Order Number

 10/02/15Press Telegram 1Legals CLS General-1076~

 

Order Charges:
Net Amount

$345.01 

Tax Amount

$0.00 

Total Amount

$345.01 

Payment Method Payment Amount

$0.00 

Amount Due

$345.01 

If this confirmation includes an advertising proof, please check your proof carefully for errors, spelling, and/or typos. Errors not marked on the returned proof are not subject to credit or refunds.

Please note: To meet our printer’s deadline, we must have your proof returned by the published deadline, and as indicated by your sales rep. If we have not heard from you by that time, we will 

assume that your ad is correct, and it will run as is.

I hereby authorize publication of the above described advertising.  

Signature Date

Please note: If you pay by bank card, your card statement will show the merchant as "LA NEWSPAPER GROUP".

 
r.LP321-09/08/15\\albsjcvmwapp01\Crystal Reports\LANG\Advertising\LANG Order Confirmation.rpt

514 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 1 of 4 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  October 12, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
  By:  Laura Valdivia, Interim City Clerk 
 
Subject: Consideration to Approve the Ad-Hoc Committee Recommendations to fill City 

Commission Vacancies 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The City Council is requested to approve the Ad Hoc Committee’s recommendations to fill 
City Commission vacancies for the Parks and Recreation Commission, Aging and Senior 
Citizens Commission, Public Safety Commission and Planning Commission. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
1. On May 5, 2015, City Council provided direction to the City Clerk’s Office to give notice 

to all City Commissioners that all Commission seats were to be open for reappointment.   
 
2. On May 27, 2015, the City Clerk distributed notice to all City Commissioners that all 

Commission seats were to be open for reappointment, effective June 21, 2015. 
 
3. On May 28, 2015, the City Clerk published a Notice of Commission Vacancies 

(Attachment A) and posted it at the following City facilities: City Hall; Clara Park; Lugo 
Park; and on the City’s website. 

 
4. On June 26, 2015, applications for all City Commissions were due to the City Clerk’s 

Office.  Due to lack of response, the due date was extended to July 10, 2015. 
 
 

 

Item Number 

12A 

515 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 2 of 4 
    

5. On July 10, 2015, applications for all City Commissions were due to the City Clerk’s 
Office.  
 

6. On August 24, 2015, the City Council received and filed the applications for 
appointments to the various commissions; appointed a City Council Ad-Hoc Committee 
(i.e., Vice Mayor Hernandez and Council Member Sanchez) to interview and 
recommend candidates for appointments to the various City Commissions; and 
provided direction to the City Clerk to publish a notice and accept applications for the 
Economic Development Commission. 
 

7. At the September 14, 2015, City Council meeting, Council Member Sanchez provided 
the City Council with the Ad-Hoc Committee’s recommendations (Attachment B) for 
appointments to the various City Commissions and requested that the item be brought 
back for formal action. 

 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
Direction was given to staff at the May 5, 2015 City Council meeting, to notify the current City 
Commissioners that all Commission seats were to be open for reappointment and that staff 
would begin advertising for those open Commission seats. 
 
A Notice of City Commission Positions Open was posted at City Hall, Clara Park, Lugo Park, 
and on the City’s website for the following Commission vacancies:  
 
• Parks and Recreation Commission: Five Vacancies (one and two-year terms) 
 

This Commission serves in advisory capacity to the City Council on the acquisition, use, 
maintenance, and operation of parks, playgrounds and other public recreational 
facilities, and to the maintenance of a planned program of public recreation for the 
citizens of Cudahy. This Commission meets on the fourth Monday each month at 6:00 
p.m.; 

 
• Aging and Senior Citizens Commission: Five Vacancies (one and two-year terms) 

 
This Commission serves in an advisory capacity to the City Council on matters and 
means to enhance the health and quality of seniors in the community; provide advice 
based on input received to improve the programs, policies and services. This 
Commission meets on the second Monday each month at 2:00 p.m.; 

516 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 3 of 4 
    

 
• Public Safety Commission:  Five Vacancies (one and two-year terms) 

 
This Commission serves in an advisory capacity to the City Council on planning and 
preparation for a program of civil defense and disaster; problems of traffic safety as 
related to traffic and pedestrian control; and adequacy police, fire and health services. 
This Commission meets on the second Tuesday of each month at 5:00 p.m.; and 

 
• Planning Commission: Five Vacancies (one and two-year terms) 

 
This Commission serves in advisory capacity to the City Council on land-use policy 
planning matters which guide the future growth, development, and beautification of the 
City, including public and private buildings and works, subdivisions, streets, parks and 
playgrounds and unimproved real property. This Commission meets on the third 
Monday of each month at 6:00 p.m. 

 
In response to the advertised vacancies, the City Clerk’s Office received a total of 19 
applications.  
 
At their August 24, 2015 regular meeting, the City Council received and filed the 19 
applications and formed an Ad-Hoc Committee (i.e., Vice Mayor Hernandez and Council 
Member Sanchez) to interview and recommend potential candidates for appointment to the 
various City Commissions.  The City Council also directed the City Clerk to publish a notice and 
accept applications for the Economic Development Commission vacancies.  A notice 
advertising the vacancies was posted at City Hall, Clara Park, Lugo Park, and on the City’s 
website.  To date, the City Clerk’s Office has not received any applications for this 
Commission. 
 
During the September 14, 2015 regular meeting, Council Member Sanchez distributed to the 
City Council, the Ad-Hoc Committee’s list of recommended appointments to the various City 
Commission vacancies.  After a brief discussion, the City Council modified the list and directed 
staff to bring the item back for formal action. 
 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
Currently the City has vacancies on the Planning Commission, Aging and Senior Citizens 
Commission, Parks and Recreation Commission, and Public Safety Commission.  At the 
direction of the City Council, the Ad-Hoc Committee interviewed and selected qualified 

517 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 4 of 4 
    

candidates for appointment to these Commission vacancies.   It is therefore requested that 
the City Council approve the recommendations submitted by the Ad-Hoc Committee 
(Attachment C). 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
There is no fiscal impact in the review and selection of commission appointees.  
 
 
ATTACHMENT 
 
A. Notice of Vacancy – Commission Applicants Sought 
B. Initial Ad-Hoc Committee Recommendations 
C. Final Ad-Hoc Committee Recommendations 

518 of page 546



Attachment A 
 

NOTICE OF VACANCY 
 

COMMISSION APPLICANTS SOUGHT 
 
 

 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City of Cudahy invites interested persons of the City of Cudahy to 
submit applications to serve on the following City Commission (OPEN until filled).   
 

Parks and Recreation Commission: 5 Vacancies (2-year term). This Commission serves in 
advisory capacity to the City Council on the acquisition, use, maintenance, and operation of 
parks, playgrounds and other public recreational facilities, and to the maintenance of a planned 
program of public recreation for the citizens of Cudahy. This Commission meets on the fourth 
Monday each month at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Aging and Senior Citizens Commission: 5 Vacancies (2-year term). This Commission serves 
in an advisory capacity to the City Council on matters and means to enhance the health and 
quality of seniors in the community; provide advice based on input received to improve the 
programs, policies and services. This Commission meets on the second Monday each month at 
2:00 p.m. 
 
Public Safety Commission:  5 Vacancies (2-year term).  This Commission serves in an advisory 
capacity to the City Council on planning and preparation for a program of civil defense and 
disaster; problems of traffic safety as related to traffic and pedestrian control; and adequacy 
police, fire and health services. This Commission meets on the second Tuesday of each month at 
5:00 p.m. 
 
Planning Commission: 5 Vacancies (2-year term). Current term expires on April 30, 2014. This 
Commission serves in advisory capacity to the City Council on land-use policy planning matters 
which guide the future growth, development, and beautification of the City, including public and 
private buildings and works, subdivisions, streets, parks and playgrounds and unimproved real 
property. This Commission meets on the third Monday of each month at 6:00 p.m. 
 
 

Applications are available at City Hall in the Office of the City Clerk, 5220 Santa Ana Street, California, 
Monday through Thursday, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Friday, between the hours of 
7:00 p.m. and 4:00 p.m. except holidays. The application will be available online as well and can be 
downloaded from www.cityofcudahy.com Completed application forms must be filed with the City Clerk in 
order to be considered for appointment to this position. The appointment for this position will be made 
during a Regular City Council Meeting.   
 
Note:  According to the Cudahy Municipal Code, Chapter 2.32.010 to be qualified as a City Commissioner 
one must be an owner of real property located within the city; reside within the city; or employed within 
the city. 
 
/s/Victor H. Ferrer 
Deputy City Clerk 
Office of the City Clerk 
City of Cudahy 
 
 
Posted on May 28, 2015 at the following locations: 
 
1. City Hall 
2. Clara Park  
3. Lugo Park  
4. City’s Website 

519 of page 546

http://www.cityofcudahy.com/


Attachment B

520 of page 546



  Attachment C 
 

Ad-Hoc Committee Recommendation to fill City Commission Vacancies  
 

Parks and Recreation Commission 
  2-year term* 

(select three) 
1-year term** 

(select two) 
1. Martin Aguilera  X 
2. Kimberly Ortega X  
3. Jessica Chavez  X 
4. Gilbert Cuevas X  
5. Cesar Cruz X  

 
 

Aging and Senior Citizens Commission (one unfilled vacancy) 
  2-year term* 

(select three) 
1-year term** 

(select two) 
1. Guadalupe Martinez X  
2. Isaias Cornejo X  
3. Michele Gessner X  
4. Valenzuela Gonzalo Jr.  X 
5. Vacant  X 

 
 

Public Safety Commission (one unfilled vacancy) 
  2-year term* 

(select three) 
1-year term** 

(select two) 
1. Emanuel Cruz X  
2. Joaquin Carrera X  
3. Diana Vera X  
4. Enrique Cardonne  X 
5. Vacant  X 

 
 

Planning Commission 
  2-year term* 

(select three) 
1-year term** 

(select two) 
1. Susie De Santiago X  
2. Martin Fuentes  X 
3. Elizabeth Alcantar X  
4. Richard Corvera Hernandez X  
5. Leslie Mendoza  X 

 
  *2-year term expires 4/30/17 
**1-year term expires 4/30/16 

521 of page 546



 
 

Blank Page 

522 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 1 of 4 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  October 12, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
By:  Michael Allen, Acting Community Development Director  

  By:  Didier Murillo, Planning Technician  

Subject: Consideration to Introduce Ordinance No. 653 by First Reading, Amending 
Cudahy Municipal Code (CMC) Chapter 20.28 Development Agreements of 
Title 20 Zoning 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

The City Council is requested to introduce Ordinance No. 653 by first reading, amending 
Cudahy Municipal Code (CMC) Chapter 20.28 Development Agreements of Title 20 Zoning.  
 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
1. In 1979, State Development Agreement Law (California Government Code Section 65864 

et seq.) Article 2.5 Development Agreements [65864-68869.5] was added by California 
Statutes Ch. 934.  
 

2. On March 4, 1991, City Council adopted Ordinance No. 431 amending Chapter 20 of the 
Cudahy Municipal Code to establish procedures for the approval and adoption of 
Development Agreements.  

 
3. On October 7, 2003, City Council adopted Ordinance No. 587 adopting and amending a 

comprehensive city-wide Cudahy Zoning Ordinance.  
 

4. On August 17, 2015, Planning Commission approved Resolution No. PC 15-10 
recommending that the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 653 amending Cudahy 
Municipal Code (CMC) Chapter 20.28 Development Agreements of Title 20 Zoning.   

 
 
 

         

Item Number 

12B 

523 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 2 of 4 
    

 
ANALYSIS 
 
The City has prepared an inventory of underdeveloped land which has been identified with 
having the potential for future economic development opportunities. There are a total of 
seven sites identified in the inventory. Strengthening and clarifying the language in the 
current CMC in regards to development agreements would be mutually beneficial to both 
developers and the City as a whole. The City is currently in the process of updating the 
General Plan. The Cudahy General Plan is the umbrella document that allows the City to plan 
for future development. The General Plan update will attract development into the City with 
increased density and contemporary concepts such as mixed used development. Therefore, 
having strong and concise development agreements in place will help facilitate and shape the 
future of potential projects sites. 

 
Under California Law, cities can establish a development agreement which is essentially a 
contract between the City and a person (i.e., developer) who owns or controls property 
within the jurisdiction. The purpose of the agreement is for the City to specify the standards 
and conditions that will govern development of a property. The development agreement 
provides assurances to the developer that the development regulations that apply to the 
project will not change during the term of the agreement. The City may require that 
conditions of approval be included in the agreement to mitigate project impacts, including 
project phasing and timing of public improvements.  The agreement can also facilitate 
enforcement of requirements, since it is a contract that details the obligations of the 
developer and the City. 
 
To address State Development Agreement Law Government Code Section 65864 et seq (a-c) 
listed below, the City will amend Chapter 20.28 Development Agreements to strengthen and 
clarify the language of the current CMC.  
 

(a) The lack of certainty in the approval of development projects can result in a 
waste of resources, escalate the cost of housing and other development to 
the consumer, and discourage investment in and commitment to 
comprehensive planning which would make maximum efficient utilization of 
resources at the least economic cost to the public.  
 

(b) Assurance to the applicant for a development project that upon approval of 
the project, the applicant may proceed with the project in accordance with 
existing policies, rules and regulations, and subject to conditions of approval, 
will strengthen the public planning process, encourage private participation 
in comprehensive planning, and reduce the economic costs of development.  

 
(c) The lack of public facilities, including, but not limited to, streets, sewerage, 

transportation, drinking water, school, and utility facilities, is a serious 
impediment to the development of new housing. Whenever possible, 
applicants and local governments may include provisions in agreements 

524 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 3 of 4 
    

whereby applicants are reimbursed over time for financing public facilities. 
In order to strengthen and clarify the language of the current CMC that provides certain 
assurances to development project applicants that projects may rely on existing policies, rules 
and regulations, the City desires to propose modifications to include the provisions that 
development agreements shall be processed concurrently with all other project-related 
applications and outline the approval process of a development agreement. Provisions 
include the ability for the Community Development Director to sign off on minor 
modifications of a project and any other terms that may arise.  Lastly, provisions will include 
conditions and requirements that the City Council deems proper.  

 
The amendments to Chapter 20.28 Development Agreements can be found on pages 1-3 of 
Attachment B (strikethrough denotes deletions; underlining denotes additions). 

 
 

CEQA (CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT): 
 
The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) is a statute that requires state and local 
agencies to identify the significant environmental impacts of their actions and to avoid or 
mitigate those impacts, if feasible. 
 
CEQA applies to certain activities that affect the environment of state and local public 
agencies. A public agency must comply with CEQA when it undertakes an activity defined by 
CEQA as a "project." A project is an activity undertaken by a public agency or a private activity 
which must receive some discretionary approval (meaning that the agency has the authority 
to deny the requested permit or approval) from a government agency which may cause either 
a direct physical change or a reasonably foreseeable indirect change in the environment. 
 
Adoption and implementation of this ordinance is exempt from the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to CEQA Guidelines (Cal. Code Regs. title 14) section 15061(b)(3) 
(certain to have no significant effect on the environment), because the ordinance implements 
State law and policy, and there can be no meaningful analysis of environmental impacts 
because it is not reasonably foreseeable what projects might be proposed. (Id. § 15064(d).) 
Specific development agreements will each be subject to CEQA. 
 
 
CONCLUSION 

 
If the City Council adopts Ordinance No. 653, amending Cudahy Municipal Code (CMC) 
Chapter 20.28 Development Agreements of Title 20 Zoning, the City will strengthen and 
clarify the language found in the current code, which provides certain assurances to 
development project applicants that projects may rely on existing policies, rules and 
regulations. 
 
 
 

525 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 4 of 4 
    

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
There is no fiscal impact associated with adoption of Ordinance No. 653. 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS  
 
A. Resolution PC 15-09 
B. Amendments of Chapter 20.28 Development Agreements 
C. Current CMC Chapter 20.28 Development Agreements  
D. Draft CMC Chapter 20.28 Development Agreements  
E. Draft Ordinance No. 653 

 
 

526 of page 546



Attachment A

527 of page 546



Attachment A

528 of page 546



Attachment A

529 of page 546



Attachment A

530 of page 546



Attachment A

531 of page 546



 

Page 1 of 1 
 

Attachment B 
 
20.28.030 Initiation of and requirement of hearing.   
(2) Upon the filing of a completed application, the community development director shall set 
a date for a noticed public hearing before the planning commission and shall give notice as 
required by CMC 20.48.020. The application for a development agreement shall be processed 
and scheduled for public hearing concurrently with all project-related applications. 

 
20.28.050 Contents.  
(e) Director sign-off for minor modifications to the development project, with criteria to 
determine a minor modification. 
(g) Any other terms, conditions and requirements the city council deems proper. 

 
 
20.28.060 Approval of development agreement. 
A development agreement shall be approved by resolution. The city council shall not approve 
a development agreement unless it finds that its provisions are consistent with the general 
plan and applicable specific plans. (Ord. 587 § 20-1.0725). 
 
(1) Following a public hearing, the city council shall approve, conditionally approve, or deny 
the development agreement and associated applications. If the city council proposes 
substantial modification to the development agreement that was not considered by the 
planning commission, the modification shall be referred back to the planning commission for 
its recommendation. Failure of the planning commission to report back to the city council 
within forty days after the referral, or a longer time set by the city council, shall be deemed a 
recommendation for approval of the proposed modification. 

(2) If the city council approves or conditionally approves the application, it shall direct the 
preparation of a development agreement that reflects the conditions and terms as approved, 
and an ordinance authorizing execution of the development agreement by the city council. 
The ordinance shall contain the following findings: 

(a) The development agreement is in the best interests of the city and promotes the 
public interest and welfare. 

(b) The development agreement is consistent with the General Plan, any applicable 
specific plan, and the city zoning code. 

To see the full draft of Chapter 20.28 Development Agreements please reference Attachment 
C. 

 

532 of page 546



Attachment C

533 of page 546



Attachment C

534 of page 546



Attachment C

535 of page 546



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

Attachment D 
 
The amendments to Chapter 20.28 Development Agreements are found below (strikethrough 
denotes deletions; underlining denotes additions): 
 
20.28.010 Authorization/purpose.  
The purpose of this chapter is to establish procedures and requirements for the approval and 
adoption of development agreements. These procedures and requirements are established 
pursuant to, and are consistent with, Government Code Sections 65864 through 65869.5. The 
planning commission may recommend, and the city council may enter into a development 
agreement with, any person having a legal or equitable interest in real property. (Ord. 587 § 
20-1.0700). 
 
20.28.020 Application.  
Any person desiring a development agreement may file an application with the community 
development director. An applicant shall be required to pay a fee as provided in CMC 
20.12.080. (Ord. 587 § 20-1.0705). 
 
20.28.030 Initiation of and requirement of hearing.  
(1) A hearing on a development agreement may be initiated in any of the following manners:   

(a) Upon the initiative of the city council;  
(b) Upon the recommendation of the planning commission and the concurrence of the 
city council; or  
(c) Upon the filing of a completed application and the payment of fees as provided for 
by CMC 20.12.080.  

(2) Upon the filing of a completed application, the community development director shall set 
a date for a noticed public hearing before the planning commission and shall give notice as 
required by CMC 20.48.020. The application for a development agreement shall be processed 
and scheduled for public hearing concurrently with all project-related applications. 
 
(3) The planning commission and the city council shall hold noticed public hearings on every 
completed application for a development agreement. (Ord. 587 § 20-1.0710). 
 
20.28.040 Reserved. (Ord. 587 § 20-1.0715). 
 
20.28.050 Contents.  
(1) This section establishes the scope and content of development agreements. A 
development agreement shall include the following:  

(a) The duration of the agreement;  
(b) The permitted uses of the property;  
(c) The density or intensity of use;  
(d) The maximum height and size of proposed buildings;  
(e) Any provisions for the reservation or dedication of land for public purposes; and  
(f) Provision for a periodic review of the applicant’s compliance with the terms of the 
agreement under CMC 20.28.080.  

536 of page 546



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

(2) In addition to the required terms, a development agreement may include any of the 
following provisions:  

(a) The specified time for construction to commence.  
(b) The specified time for the project, or any phase of the project, to be completed. 
(c) Terms and conditions relating to applicant financing of necessary public facilities, and 
subsequent reimbursement, if any. 
(d) Conditions, terms, restrictions, and requirements for subsequent discretionary 
actions by the city, provided these shall not prevent development of the land for the 
uses and to the density or intensity set forth in the agreement. (Ord. 587 § 20-1.0720). 
(e) Director sign-off for minor modifications to the development project, with criteria to 
determine a minor modification. 
(g) Any other terms, conditions and requirements the city council deems proper. 
 

 
20.28.060 Approval of development agreement. 
A development agreement shall be approved by resolution. The city council shall not approve 
a development agreement unless it finds that its provisions are consistent with the general 
plan and applicable specific plans. (Ord. 587 § 20-1.0725). 
 
(1) Following a public hearing, the city council shall approve, conditionally approve, or deny 
the development agreement and associated applications. If the city council proposes 
substantial modification to the development agreement that was not considered by the 
planning commission, the modification shall be referred back to the planning commission for 
its recommendation. Failure of the planning commission to report back to the city council 
within forty days after the referral, or a longer time set by the city council, shall be deemed a 
recommendation for approval of the proposed modification. 
(2) If the city council approves or conditionally approves the application, it shall direct the 
preparation of a development agreement that reflects the conditions and terms as approved, 
and an ordinance authorizing execution of the development agreement by the city council. 
The ordinance shall contain the following findings: 

(a) The development agreement is in the best interests of the city and promotes the 
public interest and welfare. 
(b) The development agreement is consistent with the General Plan, any applicable 
specific plan, and the city zoning code. 
 

20.28.070 Recording of development agreement. 
The city clerk shall record a copy of the approved development agreement with the Los 
Angeles County recorder’s office within 10 days after the city council approves the 
agreement. Amendments to, or modifications of, an approved development agreement shall 
be recorded with the Los Angeles County recorder’s office within 10 days after the city council 
approves such amendments or modifications. (Ord. 587 § 20-1.0730). 
 
20.28.080 Periodic review of development agreement. 
The planning commission shall conduct a periodic review of an applicant’s compliance with 
the terms of the development agreement at least every 12 months. During this review the 

537 of page 546



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

applicant, or the applicant’s successor in interest, shall be required to demonstrate good faith 
compliance with the terms of the development agreement. If the planning commission finds 
and determines on the basis of substantial evidence that the initial applicant, or the 
applicant’s successor in interest, has not complied in good faith with the terms or conditions 
of the agreement, the planning commission may recommend and the city council may 
terminate or modify the agreement. (Ord. 587 § 20-1.0735). 
 
20.28.090 Amendment or cancellation. 
The applicant and the city council may, by mutual consent, amend a development agreement, 
in whole or in part. Notice of intention to amend shall be given pursuant to CMC 20.28.040. 
The city council may in its discretion hold a hearing on the proposed amendment. An 
amendment to a development agreement shall be approved by ordinance. An amendment 
shall not be approved unless the city council finds it to be consistent with the general plan 
and applicable specific plans. The applicant and the city council may also, by mutual consent, 
cancel a development agreement, in whole or part. Notice of intention to cancel shall be 
given pursuant to Section 20-1.0715. (Ord. 587 § 20-1.0740). 
 
20.28.100 Modification or suspension. 
Provisions of a development agreement which do not comply with state or federal laws or 
regulations enacted after the city council’s approval of the development agreement shall be 
modified or suspended as necessary to comply with such laws or regulations. (Ord. 587 § 20-
1.0745). 
 
20.28.110 Application of rules, regulations and policies. 
All rules, regulations, and official policies governing permitted uses of land, density, and 
design, improvement and construction standards and specifications, in force at the time the 
development agreement is approved, will continue to be applicable, unless the development 
agreement provides otherwise. (Ord. 587 § 20-1.0750). 
 
20.28.120 Enforcement. 
Unless and until amended or canceled as provided in CMC 20.28.090, or modified or 
suspended as provided in CMC 20.28.100, a development agreement shall be enforceable by 
any party to the agreement, notwithstanding any change in any applicable general plan, 
specific plan, zoning, subdivision, or building regulation which alters or amends the rules, 
regulations, or policies specified in CMC 20.28.110. The burdens of a development agreement 
shall be binding upon, and the benefits of the agreement shall inure to, all successors in 
interest to the parties to the development agreement. (Ord. 587 § 20-1.0755). 

 

538 of page 546



 

Page 1 of 5 

Attachment E 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 653 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CUDAHY, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING 
CUDAHY MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 20.28 
(DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS) OF TITLE 20 
(ZONING) REGARDING DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENTS 

 

WHEREAS: the State Development Agreement Law (California Government Code 
section 65864 et seq.) provides that a city may enter into an agreement with any 
person having a legal or equitable interest in real property for the development of 
the property; and 

WHEREAS: California Government Code section 65867.5 states that a development 
agreement is a legislative act that shall be approved by ordinance; and  

WHEREAS: the State Development Agreement Law authorizes cities to establish 
procedures and requirements for application, review, and approval of development 
agreements; and 

WHEREAS: the City’s Development Agreement Ordinance is set forth in Chapter 
20.28 of the Cudahy zoning ordinance; and 

WHEREAS: in furtherance of the planning process that provides certain assurances to 
development project applicants that projects may rely on existing policies, rules and 
regulations, the City desires to strengthen and clarify its Development Agreement 
Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS: on August 17, 2015, following proper notice and public hearing, the City 
Planning Commission adopted Resolution No. 653, recommending that the City 
Council adopt an ordinance amending Cudahy Municipal Code Chapter 20.28 
regarding development agreements; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered evidence presented by the 
Planning Commission, City Staff and the public at a duly noticed public hearing. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CUDAHY, 
CALIFORNIA DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

539 of page 546



 

Page 2 of 5 

SECTION 1: Subpart (2) of Cudahy Municipal Code Section 20.28.030 
(Initiation of and requirement of hearing) is amended as follows (underlining denotes 
additions): 

(2) Upon the filing of a completed application, the community development director 
shall set a date for a noticed public hearing before the planning commission and shall 
give notice as required by CMC 20.48.020. The application for a development 
agreement shall be processed and scheduled for public hearing concurrently with all 
project-related applications. 

SECTION 2: Subpart (2) of Cudahy Municipal Code Section 20.28.050 
(Contents) is amended as follows (underlining denotes additions): 

(2) In addition to the required terms, a development agreement may include any of 
the following provisions: 

(a) The specified time for construction to commence. 

(b) The specified time for the project, or any phase of the project, to be completed. 

(c) Terms and conditions relating to applicant financing of necessary public 
facilities, and subsequent reimbursement, if any. 

(d) Conditions, terms, restrictions, and requirements for subsequent discretionary 
actions by the city, provided these shall not prevent development of the land for 
the uses and to the density or intensity set forth in the agreement. 

(e) Director sign-off for minor modifications to the development project, with 
criteria to determine a minor modification. 

(g) Any other terms, conditions and requirements the city council deems proper. 

SECTION 3: Cudahy Municipal Code Section 20.28.060 (Approval of 
development agreement) is amended as follows (strikethrough denotes deletions; 
underlining denotes additions): 

A development agreement shall be approved by resolution. The city council shall not 
approve a development agreement unless it finds that its provisions are consistent 
with the general plan and applicable specific plans. 

(1) Following a public hearing, the city council shall approve, conditionally approve, 
or deny the development agreement and associated applications. If the city council 
proposes substantial modification to the development agreement that was not 
considered by the planning commission, the modification shall be referred back to 
the planning commission for its recommendation. Failure of the planning commission 
to report back to the city council within forty days after the referral, or a longer time 

540 of page 546



 

Page 3 of 5 

set by the city council, shall be deemed a recommendation for approval of the 
proposed modification. 

(2) If the city council approves or conditionally approves the application, it shall 
direct the preparation of a development agreement that reflects the conditions and 
terms as approved, and an ordinance authorizing execution of the development 
agreement by the city council. The ordinance shall contain the following findings: 

(a) The development agreement is in the best interests of the city and promotes 
the public interest and welfare. 

(b) The development agreement is consistent with the General Plan, any 
applicable specific plan, and the city zoning code. 

 

SECTION 4: In accordance with Municipal Code section 20.16.100, the 
City Council finds that the amendment is consistent with the objectives of the zoning 
code and the City of Cudahy General Plan. The amendment implements state law 
governing development agreements, which allows cities and developers to enter into 
contracts to lock in regulations and policies governing the property. The amendment 
requires that the proposed development agreement is consistent with the General Plan 
and the zoning code. Development agreements benefit the city and its residents by 
specifying the developer’s responsibilities, such as public improvements and payment 
of fees, while providing assurance to the applicant regarding the applicable rules. 
The amendment is consistent with the objective of the General Plan to promote 
opportunities for growth and development, and the policy to “encourage development 
that complements and enhances the community.” (Land Use Element Policy 1.2.) 

SECTION 5: Adoption and implementation of this ordinance is exempt from 
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to CEQA Guidelines (Cal. 
Code Regs. title 14) section 15061(b)(3) (certain to have no significant effect on the 
environment), because the ordinance implements State law and policy, and there can 
be no meaningful analysis of environmental impacts because it is not reasonably 
foreseeable what projects might be proposed. (Id. § 15064(d).) Specific development 
agreements will each be subject to CEQA. 

SECTION 6: This ordinance shall supersede any inconsistent provision of the 
Municipal Code to the extent of such inconsistency and no further. 

SECTION 7: Should any provision of this ordinance be determined to be 
invalid or unconstitutional, all other provisions shall remain in full force and effect as 
approved.  

SECTION 8: This ordinance shall take effect 30 days after its passage 
pursuant to California Government Code section 36937.  

541 of page 546



 

Page 4 of 5 

SECTION 9: The City Clerk shall attest to the adoption of this ordinance and 
shall cause the same to be published in the manner prescribed by law.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this ______ day of ______________, 2015. 

 

__________________________________ 

542 of page 546



 

Page 5 of 5 

Cristian Markovich, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
      

 
Deputy City Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
___________________________ 
Isabel Birrueta 
Assistant City Attorney 
 

CERTIFICATION 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA  )  
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ) SS 
CITY OF CUDAHY  ) 
 
I, Victor H. Ferrer, Acting Deputy City Clerk of the City of Cudahy, hereby certify that 
the foregoing Ordinance No._______ was passed and adopted by the City Council of 
the City of Cudahy, signed by the Mayor and attested by the City Clerk at a regular 
meeting of said Council held on the _______ day of _____________________, 2015, 
and that said Ordinance was adopted by the following vote, to-wit: 
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:  
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
 
   

Deputy City Clerk 

543 of page 546



 
 

Blank Page 

544 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 1 of 2 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  October 12, 2015 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
  By:  Michael Allen, Acting Community Development Director  

Subject: Discussion of City Council Appointments to the General Plan Advisory 
Committee (GPAC) 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
The City Council is requested to consider the appointment of up to three candidates each to 
the General Plan Advisory Committee (GPAC) per Council Member. 

 
 

BACKGROUND 
 

1. On October 17, 2014, the City Council approved the Fiscal Year (FY) 2014 - 2015 Budget 
which included a total of $150,000 to commence the General Plan Update.   

 
2. On June 29, 2015, the City Council approved the FY 2015 - 2016 City Budget which 

included a total of $400,000 to commence the General Plan Update.    
 

3. On August 10, 2015, the City Council awarded a Professional Services Agreement to MIG 
in an amount not to exceed $488,088 ($379,368 for the preparation of the Cudahy 
General Plan Update and $108,720 for the preparation of the optional Development 
Code Update). 
 

4. On September 23, 2015, City staff and the MIG project team met for the General Plan 
Update kick-off meeting, and identified next steps, which includes the Council 
appointment of a GPAC. 

 
 

         

Item Number 

12C 

545 of page 546



“Serving The People "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
10/12/2015  Page 2 of 2 
    

ANALYSIS 
 
As part of the City’s 2015 - 2016 Cudahy General Plan Update, City staff and the MIG project 
team met to kick-off the project, exchange data and information, finalize protocols and 
communications, discuss the stakeholder process, and outline overall expectations and 
desired project outcomes.  Additionally, the project team toured the City highlighting 
individual neighborhoods and community areas, key issues and opportunity sites as well as 
where land use changes may be considered in the near future. The focus of the tour was to 
view and understand the neighborhoods, districts, and opportunity areas. Following the 
meeting, the project team will prepare a detailed project schedule, identify stakeholders to 
be interviewed, and solidify the GPAC. 
 
Central to the community engagement program of the General Plan Update will be the GPAC. 
The GPAC can be made up of 10 – 15 community stakeholders, including residents, business 
owners, and representatives from community organizations including student 
representatives. 

 
 

CONCLUSION 
 

City Council members are requested to consider up to three appointments per member to 
the GPAC, to be made at the next regularly scheduled City Council meeting on October 12, 
2015. 

 
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS  
 
None. 
 

546 of page 546


	10A - Staff Rport & Attach - Demands & Payroll - final.pdf
	The City Council is requested to approve the Demands and Payroll in the amount of $973,057.65 including Cash and Investment Report by Fund for the month of August 2015.
	UBACKGROUND
	1. On August 13, 1993, Ordinance 476 was adopted and codified as Cudahy Municipal Code Section 3.04.080 indicating, "Except as otherwise provided, no warrant shall be drawn or evidence of indebtedness issued unless there shall be at the time sufficien...
	2. On August 2015, the following demands and payroll have been audited by the Finance Department:
	10A - Attach C - 2015 Oct (Aug) Investment Report.pdf
	sheet 1

	10A - Attach D - FY2015 Cash Summary Report.pdf
	Sheet1


	10B - Staff Report & Attach - LAIF 2015 08 31 - final.pdf
	URECOMMENDATIONU
	The City Council is requested to approve the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Report for the month of August 2015 in the amount of $5,875,618.75.
	10B Attachment B - Monthly Report 0815.pdf
	Summary
	Selected Investment Data
	Portfolio Composition
	INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS
	TIME DEPOSITS
	BANK DEMAND DEPOSITS
	DESIGNATION BY POOLED MONEY INVESTMENT BOARD


	10D - Staff Report & Attach - Commission Actions - final.pdf
	10D - Attach B - PSC-8-11-15 Final.pdf
	Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairperson Pro Tem Carrera.
	A moment of silence was held in memory of Commissioner Gelder.
	STAFF PRESENT:  Commission Liaison Raul Mazariegos.


	11A - Staff Report & Attach - NHMP - final.pdf
	1. In 2000, the U.S. Federal Legislation passed the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000, setting forth declarations and definitions relating to disaster relief and is used as a central document for the activities of the Federal Emergency Management Agency...
	2. On May 7, 2012, City Council awarded a Professional Services Agreement to Earth Consultants International, Inc. for the development and preparation of the City of Cudahy’s NHMP.
	3. From 2012 to 2015, Earth Consultants has held multiple workshops and meetings with stakeholder groups, the NHMP Steering Committee, and the NHMP Advisory Committee (outlined in Appendix A and B of the NHMP).
	4. On July 27, 2013, Earth Consultants made a presentation during the monthly Neighborhood Watch meeting summarizing the objective of the NHMP, and preliminary findings regarding the natural hazards identified.
	5. On August 7, 2013, Earth Consultants attended Cudahy’s National Night Out providing a booth which participants were invited to review and comment on maps highlighting findings of the NHMP.
	6. On July 25, 2015, the draft NHMP was noticed and available for public review at all City facilities and on the City’s website.
	7. On October 2, 2015, the Public Hearing and Notice of Adoption of the Cudahy NHMP were published in the Press Telegram.

	12A - Staff Report & Attach - Ad Hoc Commission Appointments.pdf
	12A - Attach A 2015_Notice for All Commissions Posted 5-27-15.pdf
	COMMISSION APPLICANTS SOUGHT
	/s/Victor H. Ferrer
	Deputy City Clerk
	Office of the City Clerk


	12A - Staff Report & Attach - Ad Hoc Commission Appointments.pdf
	12A - Attach A 2015_Notice for All Commissions Posted 5-27-15.pdf
	COMMISSION APPLICANTS SOUGHT
	/s/Victor H. Ferrer
	Deputy City Clerk
	Office of the City Clerk


	12B - Staff Report & Attach - Ord. No. 653 FIRST READING - final.pdf
	1. In 1979, State Development Agreement Law (California Government Code Section 65864 et seq.) Article 2.5 Development Agreements [65864-68869.5] was added by California Statutes Ch. 934.
	2. On March 4, 1991, City Council adopted Ordinance No. 431 amending Chapter 20 of the Cudahy Municipal Code to establish procedures for the approval and adoption of Development Agreements.
	3. On October 7, 2003, City Council adopted Ordinance No. 587 adopting and amending a comprehensive city-wide Cudahy Zoning Ordinance.
	4. On August 17, 2015, Planning Commission approved Resolution No. PC 15-10 recommending that the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 653 amending Cudahy Municipal Code (CMC) Chapter 20.28 Development Agreements of Title 20 Zoning.
	12B - Attach E. Draft Ordinance No. 653.pdf
	ATTEST:
	APPROVED AS TO FORM:
	Isabel Birrueta
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSTAIN:
	ABSENT:
	Deputy City Clerk





